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Minutes: Vice Chair Johnson called the House Education Committee to order.

Tom Decker and Jerry Coleman of DPI were in attendance to answer questions regarding the
school foundation funding formula.

Jerry Coleman gave an overview of the purpose of the foundation aid system in ND. (See
attached School Financial Update.) It provides a level financial support for elementary and
secondary education programs. Currently those payment are $2623 for the current school year.
There are 210 districts in the state and 206 operate schools.

Rep. Herbel: What is the obligation of the nonoperating districts?
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Coleman: They still have financial responsibility for their students in that they pay tuition to
those districts that educate their students. An example is the two Air Force bases. They use
their impact aid to send their students to Minot and Grand Forks. After a district is non
operating they can three years but they have to pay tuition. After that they have to dissolve and
go through a process outlined in state law.

The prime reason for enrollment decline is a lower birth rate.

Funding is about 50/50 state/local. Foundation method sends more $ to property poor districts.
Transportation is now a block grant, trying to find another method to distribute. Other states vary
in their percentage support of school districts.

Foundation aid for current biennium is $666 million. The largest piece is the per student aid,
that’s about 70% of the whole foundation aid package.

Teacher compensation is $52 million, distributed on fte employees per biennium.

Special Ed is at $50 million, 75% of that is distributed computed on average daily membership
(fte student). About 25% is held in a risk pool for high cost students and is falling short.

Rep. Sitte:  What would happen if we up foundation aid and school districts use however.
Coleman: Special Ed is a separate line item and is intended to go to spec ed, there is no special
restriction or accountability on how they actually use that money.

Rep. Haas: Isn’tit true that districts are needing to put in a lot of their own money for special
ed costs.

Coleman: That’s true. When you look at state contribution it’s only about 28% whereas for

regular ed its more like 45%. Preschool is considered special ed.
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Coleman gave an example of mill levy differences in districts, and how the formula levels these
differences. The formula is based on educational expenditures for a rolling five year average.
Coleman will provide further written information to the committee to include mill levy caps and
ending fund balances. The state cannot use impact aid in equalization. Mill levy deduct very
controversial, but most valuable in equalization.

Tom Decker, DPI, discussed some of the law suits about funding equity. (See attached
Financial Evolution.) It used to be that funding needed only to be equitable, and rationally
related to the cost of educating public school students. T‘oday the thinking has evolved.
Educational adequacy is being challenged. Lawsuits are being brought forward about the
constitutionality of funding systems. A judge in WY very briefly ruled: “Define what every
student needs to know when they leave grade 12, and fund it.” A strong national precedence
has been set.

A consultant was hired to study educational adequacy in ND to see where we were at in relation
to the developing trend in education funding. They used a professional assessment model using
75 - 80 of the best minds in the state to see what results we should be looking for. Their
determination that base cost of providing an adequate education in small K - 8s is $11,600 per
regular ed student. If that students happens to be special ed with mild disability, you add $6,032,
if moderate disability you add $5600, severe $11,000. You would roll up the dollars a district in
ND needed based on its size and enrollment using this formula. The consultants
recommendation at the end of the study is that we need to spend $200 million more dollars per

year than we are spending now.




General Discussion 9\

Page 4 \\
House Education &
10 Jan 05 X

Court decisions across the country uniformly involved very significant increases in funding.
Education in the whole country is struggling with the issue of how do we fund an adequate
education. It appears that the courts are not going to back away from the idea of educational
adequacy. The struggle for state legislatures is how do we organize ourselves and deliver

education services in order that we can achieve adequacy affordably. That’s where I think we

~ are headed. We are not even close to achieving equity, we haven’t even started on adequacy.

Rep. Mueller: It seems that the state as done what it can in terms of educational adequacy if
you are looking at contributions to the canse. How does state constitution impact the local
effort.

Decker: The fundamental assumption in the whole movement has to be that 100% of the
obligation for funding K-12 education is the state’s responsibility. Our goal should be that every
student should has the dollars that have been determined necessary to provide that adequate
education school-by-school. The state takes the full responsibility for that. That means changes
some things in ND pretty dramatically. We must look at all the money, you use the local dollars
and then you provide state dollars to make sure every student has an adequate legislation.

Thjs will be an evolving situation, it’s complicated, but that’s where we are going. We need to
become globally competitive.

Vice Chairman Johnson closed the discussion.
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Minutes:

Chairman Kelsch opened the hearing on HB 1154. All members present.

Joe Morrisette, budget analyst, OMB (Testimony attached.) His testimony included an
amendment that corrects a typo in the bill, and adds the minimum salary amounts omitted from
the bill.

Lt. Gov. Dalrymple commented on 3 sections regarding changes in weighting factors. These
changes are designed to build more equity in the weighted factor area. One of the criticisms we

received from the ND Supreme Court when we had 3 of 5 judges rule against the state in the

. early 90s was that our weighting factor systemn was inequitable. Since that time we have not
-
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made any significant changes to it and that issue still remains. There are four reasons why these
changes produce more equity: (1) Greater equity is derived by obtaining a truer average of each
size category. We rely on average cost of education and that means when your school is
compared to the average it’s very important that average is the correct average for a school of
your type. By having larger pools of categories the average migrates more to the correct mean
and by adjusting the categories it is also possible to be sure that each school is in a pool of
schools that is comparable to them in terms of size and mission. We have also attempted, with
the help of DPI, to determine a break point where a school becomes perhaps small than desirable
that is a HS below 120 and elem below 100 is when we begin to see a noticeable increase in the
cost per pupil. So reason #1 is you get better averages by having correct categories and larger
categories.

(2) No school under this system would get less than 1 whole foundation aid payment. Any less
than one in a court review implies that we are penalizing a category of schools or a school for
something that they have done wrong or improperly and in no way should our weighting factor
system imply that any school is not deserving of at least a full foundation aid payment. Where
this issue shows up the most is in the area of the medium-sized high school. HS grades 9-12 in
size category of 150 - 549 receive a foundation aid payment multiplied by .9387. We have heard
frequently from the schools in that category they feel their average cost of education is not lower
than other high schools they feel that they just have less resources to spend on their students and
therefore it distorts the picture and creates the impression that they are saving money when in

fact they are just short of money. It’s not a coincidence that several of the plaintiff districts in
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our current law suit are in that particular category. So no school should receive less than one
full foundation aid payment of 1.0.

(3) Since we have lumped all HS under 120 in the same category, we want to be sure we are not
hurting schools that have no options. We looked at provisions regarding isolated schools and we
find that their own cost evaluation is not fair either. 'When we say an isolated school deserves
their own cost evaluation, that is correct, but to say we are not going to recognize it on their
students, is a severe penalty. So, isolated should have their own cost evaluation and not be
compared to schools that options. Overall you will find when you analyze this, that for the very
small schools, there is probably more money going into that group overall through the
combination of these proposals than there is right now.

(4) This is a bit more intellectual but an important reason. Collapsing the categories into three
distinct groups on the elementary and three groups on the high school side is a necessary
preparation for revising the overall school funding formula. Before we are going to be able to
determine adjustments for schools and the funding formula, we must be sure that we have the
size categories the way we want them and we must be sure they are logical and create pools of
schools that are truly comparable to each other. This is the one really important preparation for
revising the overall formula, the other one is to achieve uniformity in the mission and the
responsibility of all school districts so that every school district indeed faces the same education
mission.

Rep. Hanson: Would you support kindergarten at a full day?

Lt. Gov.: That is a separate policy question that is not addressed in this bill. We’ve been

through that debate before and I would welcome a discussion, but it’s not part of this bill.
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Rep. Hawken: In this document first year teachers are given a $1000 and teachers thereafter
$3000, there is a glitch in that there will be a bill proposed this session to change that oversight.
That would make a difference in the amount. Would you be willing to look at that as an
amendment.

Lt. Gov.: The notion of a first year teacher came about when the per teacher payment was
created because of the fact that the funding was geared to increases in teacher compensation year
to year. Obviously a first year teacher is not eligible for or is it possible to compute an increase
over their prior salary so at the time that was plugged because the theory was that there would
always be a few first year teachers. If that no longer works, [ would certainly invite you to take a
look at it. I would not think the fiscal effect of that would be too great unless I misunderstand
what you are saying.

Rep. Hawken: Idon’t know what the fiscal note is but there are a number of school districts
who say there is a glitch in this and asked that we look at it again.

Rep. Herbel: What defines an isolated school?

Lt. Gov.: The isolated school is 20 miles for high school and 15 for elementary. Not as far as
you might think but that’s because we have to be careful of larger schools that are near each other
for a reason.

Rep. Haas: The fourth reason you gave for the changes in the weighting factors had to do with
an anticipation of a total change in school funding formula. Can you elaborate on that?

Lt. Gov.: [ don’t have any master plan in mind, but those who were around during the Shaeffer
administration may recall their attempt to rework the funding formula. What they found was

they had to base it on pools of schools, we would have weighting factors, deducts. You would
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simply be compared to a group of peers and your funding would be according to the category of
school you fit in. That makes it extremely important if we go back to that approach that the
categories are correct and they are truly comparable. It is important that all schools have a

uniform mission.

Rep. Solberg: Regarding the change in weighting factor on line 21 and 22 on page 1, what was
the reason for changing 75 to 120.

Lt. Gov.: It was a decision made with the people at DPI who have done a lot of analysis over the
years about the cost of delivering education, it was also a question of delivering curriculum in
varying size schools. DPI were the ones that suggested the 120 level, I suspect it has to do with
the notion of 30 pupils per grade and that divided in sections. Once you go below 15 students
per section, you are probably adding to cost in a fairly dramatic way.

Rep. Solberg: We have a diverse representation on this committee and in the northwest we

have a lot of small but necessary category schools and that was why I was concerned.

Lt. Gov.: Under this bill the isolated school which is the old small but necessary school would
actually do better. If you are isolated, we are not going to harsh on you, we will treat you better.
For those who have no options, we are going to treat them as well as we possibly can.

Rep. Sitte: Would you support and give insight on raise from the bottom teacher all the way up

the schedule and would cost an enormous amount of money for the district.”

Lt. Gov.: Itis a dilemma but the real cause of that situation is declining enrollment. Itisa

problem and issue unto itself and needs to be address but we don’t want to mistake other issues
for the issue of declining enrollment. What is being proposed here is to put resources behind

joint powers agreements and you will see that bill in this committee. That concept is the first
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real concept that I’ve seen that would allow funds to flow to schools that would allow them to
provide quality education in the face of declining enroliment. It’s only with cooperation with
other schools that they have any hope of providing the curriculum they wish to over time. What
this bill does is provide an increase in the minimum salary and that’s all it does. What’s
happening out there in the real world is that it having an effect on salary negotiations but we say
that is a positive thing. Ultimately that negotiation is done locally and they are going to have to
determine how to deal with it as part of their negotiations.

Gloria Lokken, president of NDEA. (Testimony attached.)

Rep. Sitte: What insight do have if we raise the minimum base. Is your organization looking
at any policy changes.

Lokken: Our help would be to strive to put more money into this bill, to put more money into
foundation aid, to look to the resources of ND to raising the level of compensation for public
education overall and provide our districts with more revenue.

Rep. Sitte: Don’t you think when they’re going to be $42,000 short, that they are going to wind
up cutting staff? Aren’t you actually hurting your profession by pricing yourself out of the
market. |

Lokken: [Ithink as the lt. Gov. said, it’s a local issue, it’s pricey, but at the same time they have
to be competitive in the field of recruiting and retaining people. We would hope that the state
can see their way to funding this bill and looking at the weighting factors, looking at
supplemental pay, maybe there’s some creative piece to be put into the mix to let districts make it

work. FTE works, sending money to the classroom works in every district.
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Joe Westby, Ex Dir., NDEA, testified in support of HB 1154. (Testimony attached.) Showed
progression of teacher salary increases through the years as compared to other professions.

Bev Nielson, ND School Boards Association testified in support of HB 1154. (Testimony
attached.) The index salary schedule causes problems for districts and the committee should
take this into consideration.

Chairman Kelsch: When you talk about the woes of a school district and the increases in cost
to school districts, has your organization looked at alternatives to the funding formula that would
set up a couple of separate categories e.g., where schools losing students are funded one way and
others that are gaining would get funding another way. Have you looked into any type of
funding formula that you believe would address all the needs of your organization.

Neilson: If we look at the level required for the funding of education we need to fund at a
higher level overall for adequacy and were serious at funding that at 70% in most cases it
becomes less burdensome to the local district to try to raise money to continue. Every state is
struggling with this. We are certainly more than happy to get into discussions on new funding
formulas. Many members objected to the FTE formula, however the mandate was funding.
What’s happened now the funding mechanism is gone, but the mandate stays.

Chairman Kelsch: As we look back at the last session when your people didn’t want the FTE
payments we can say it was the better way to go because it was funded. The second question is
you are looking at more money here perhaps we should look at some bills that are being proposed
that have a few million dollars and perhaps not fund those initiatives and take that money and put

it into foundation aid. Would that be a better use of the money?
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Nielson: Inever liked the concept of this is all the bigger your pie is going to get, so you tell us
which of these valuable programs you want. There are programs requesting millions which we
think are to the benefit overall to the provision of quality education in the state. When we talk
about additional money to meet these salary requirements, we’re talking about a lot of money or
an entirely different mechanism for distributing the money. We believe the pie can get bigger
this session. If you mandate salary increases, you must fund the mandates.

Doug Johnson, Council of Education Leaders, testified in support of HB 1154. (Testimony
attached.)

Rep. Mueller: You state that the increase is based on an average increase over the past three
biennium. How did you come to that conclusion?

Johnson: Ilooked at the governor’s proposed budget.

Rep. Herbel: You’ve got here that additional funding comes from increased income tax and
sales tax, what were those increases?

Johnson: We did not look at specific amounts for those. We suggested that thos¢ would be
places the legislature would have to look. I would certainly be glad to do that for you if you
would like that information.

Chairman Kelsch: [ hear from districts across the states and one of the constant complaints I
hear is that they don’t have enough money for teacher pay, but yet they can give administrators
10, 15, 18% in their salaries. It rubs people the wrong way. Perhaps we should look at freezing
these salaries.

Johnson: Looking to people to take on administrative positions is getting to be more difficult.

This year we had 8 high schools looking for principals. Part of the problem was applications
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were not big enough, so they had to raise the salary level. What’s driving the increases is the
demand to get those people. There is a problem in getting qualified teachers and administrators.
When you look at what top teachers are making they may be the same in some cases.

Rep. Solberg: We're going to move the under 75 to 120. What’s your thought to changing
that category?

Johmson: Our organization has not discussed that. My own personal opinion is that we are
facing the issue of declining enrollments and there is going to be increasing pressure on our
legislature on how we delegate funds to schools, human resources in the future and we need to be
prepared for that.

Chairman Kelsch: Does your organization look at school districts and make suggestions for
possible consolidations?

Johnson: We help in the dialog, but it’s an individual school district choice. We plan a
summit meeting in Rapid City this summer that will address that.

Rep. Hanson: Can you give us a list in the number of administrator for the last four years, are
they declining at all.

Johnson: We have remained pretty steady. We will see a change in that.

Rep. Sitte: [ have a chart here that shows students enrollment has dropped but the number of
employees has gone up. We understand how that can happen, but is that going change.
Johnson: You see a classic example of what happens to sustain education. There is a certain
point where you have to have a number of people there regardless of the number of students.

Rep. Herbel: Shouldn’t joint powers agreements take care of some of that problem.
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Johnson: Some of those issues, yes. Those are things to come. There is a bill to come that
will address some of those issues.

Steve Swiontek, Supt. of Devils Lake Public Schools, addressed the committee in regards to
HB 1154 and how it would impact his school. (Testimony attached.)

Chairman Kelsch: Is the increased cost of $100,000 for your school for one year or two years?
Swiontek: One year.

Rep. Hanson: Do you have declining enrollment?

Swiontek: We have remained steady and expect to remain so. What I wanted to demonstrate
here is that we are capped out at the general fund so where do we find the funds to come up with
this difference.

Chairman Kelsch: [ know you support raising the cap. What is we raise the minimum mill
this session.

Swiontek: That would help us, we would be able to go there, but you have to be careful of that
cap as you will look at more i)ercentage of dollars coming from local districts and you might
increase you inequity in ND.

Rep. Sitte: What efficiency could you create if we would freeze you from burdensome
regulations. Have we done this to you?

Swiontek: The federal government has done a lot of it with special ed and title requirements
and those people that go with that. The cost of special ed is astronomical. There are many
special ed students that are served on a one-to-one basis.

Rep. Sitte: Will the reading screening help?
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Swiontek: We’'re never going to get out of it. There are too many federal requirements. We
are going to be involved in special ed forever. The number of spec ed students remains the same
while other students decline.

Vince Reep, director of finance, Dickinson School District #1: 1 would like you to know how
this bill would impact us. (Testimony attached.)

Chairman Kelsch: If we accept that changes in the weighted pupil category, you would be a
little bit ahead.

Reep: We might show a slight increase but it would account for the cost of the mandate of
increasing our base $1500. We work collaboratively with our teachers and have been very
successful that. There is resistance to compressing the beginning scale.

Rep, Hanson: What’s the enrollment of private schools in Dickinson ? Home schooled?
Reep: About 600 private. Home schooled: 30-40, open enrollment we slightly gain students.
Joe Sykora, business manager, Jamestown Public Schools, testified on the impact of HB1154
on Jamestown Public Schools. (See attached.)

Rep. Mueller: The theme here is obvious, we need to put in more money. You have some
feeling how the citizens of your district feel about raising taxes?

Sykora: Jamestown has a strong support for education and probably would not object.

The present weighting factor would help Jamestown.

Rep. Hanson introduced his wife and several students who were exhibiting in the main hall,
Mrs. Hanson offered to have the students check the committee’s blood pressure.

Dean Bard, on behalf of small organized schools, provided the committee with the legislative

program of small schools. (Copy attached.) There are about 75 school districts that are
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members. They consist of schools that educate less than 75 students in high school settings.
They have a concern with the change of categories, raising cap may not help and may be not be
corrected by the upsurge in money to the small but necessary school. It may not catch all the
schools that are hurt by the down sizing of categories. Is in favor of going foundation aid. 1
keep hearing “smaller than desired schools” and that philosophy bothers because it is subjective
analysis and does not help their situation which is compounded by declining cnrollments. There
is a symbiotic relation between schools and rural elements. If we are going to keep people in
rural areas, we need to provide them with good educational services. Would like to see 70%
funding from the state rather than 43%.

Sandy Clarke, ND Farm Bureau, testified that FB is concerned with funding mechanism. Too
heavy on property taxes. Need additional state funding. FB supports state funding of core
curriculum. FB does not support property tax increase, but could support income tax increase
with a concurrent decrease in property tax. We need to get some property tax relief. Not
opposed to teacher salary increase. This bill makes it worse in that causes unfunded mandates
and causes prop tax increases at the local level. Changes in weighting factors detrimental to
rural schools

Jerry Coleman, DPI, presented student aid projections. (Copy attached.)

Rep. Haas: Why are your figures different than Morrissette’s information.

Coleman: His was last year’s data. This was just updated to most recent year. This would be
the data we use. No one would have a weighting factor of less than 1.0. This also shows our
most recent taxable evaluation.

Chairman Kelsch: We will then use this data as being the most correct for our discussions.
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Coleman: More detail on this presentation and because I knew that people would ask I did a
comparison schedule of the current factor system and with the proposed recatagorization. I must
update and fix the correct year headings.

Chairman Kelsch: Headings wrong but figures okay. Do not redo. I would like a list of
ending fund balances from last two years with increments plus or minus. Also mill levy
information for the districts. And those mill levies that are capped.

Coleman: 1have that for the last 6 years and will provide it..

Chairman Kelsch asked committee members to request information of DPI through her. TItis
very expensive to provide “runs.” Please come to the chair in order to avoid duplication and
provide consistency of information.

Hearing on HB 1154 closed.

Chairman Kelsch called the House Education Committee back to order at 2:30.

She distributed some information regarding:

(1) NBCT (National Board Certified Teachers) research, (See attachment.)

(2) a list of the 23 certified teachers in ND showing their schools and the subject they teach, See
attachment.) and (3) a list of web sites that show other organizations that have developed
certification processes. (See attachment.)

Rep. Sitte: May I bring in some of my data tomorrow?

Chairman Kelsch: Yes, youmay. I would like to make sure that you all know that two of my
three children had the number one teacher on the list of the NBCT as a fourth grade

teacher--Awesome. The third one couldn’t get in because everyone requested him.
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Rep. Sitte: Iwould like the record to show that the three NBCT I know are absolutely above
reproach. They are remarkable teachers. This is not way an affront to those who have gained
the certification. It is just a discussion about dollars being attached to certain people for
certification and no way an affront.

The hearing on HB 1164 was closed.
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Minutes:

Chairman Kelsch opened the discussion of HB 1154. She asked the Committee to have HB
1033 at hand as well.

Chairman Kelsch: I’ll walk you through the amendment: Section 1, the PPP, nothing changes
from the way the Governor introduced it. The weighting factors on pp 1-6, that all stays the
same as the Governor introduced it. Section 5: There’s a change in the language and the
amount from the Governor’s budget. The first year the minimum salary level would go to
$22,000, the second year of the biennium it would go to $22,500. Section 6: Remains the same
as the Governor’s budget. Section 7: Is the new transportation which is half the moneys go out
in foundation aid and half will go out in a grant. Section 8: Is the contingency payment if there’s
money left over at the end of the biennium. The first $600,000 will be for reorganization
bonuses, the second $300,000 will go to school districts serving English Language Learners, and

then the rest is distributed out on a ADM. Section 9: Is $30,000 to have the Superintendent of
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the DPI to go to the lead center for efficiency training for transportation. The reason the
$300,000 for ESL is in there is that we sent that bill to Appropriations and we’re fairly certain
that they are going to just put it in at the same level they had it. We thought that if we could
have a little bit more to give to those school districts, we would try to get that $300,000 we
suggested to those districts. We tried to listen to all the concerns of everyone while still trying
to achieve our educational goal. That is to ensure we get the money into the classroom for the
students, make sure school districts were still receiving funding for transportation thinking that
putting out half and half it would still follow the student. Doing it that way we think school
districts will become more efficient. As we see some school districts getting larger and larger
some of these superintendents are going to have to become very creative in transportation
delivery to all those students. We tried to be mindful of all those things. We have become a
body that believes that raising teacher compensation is very important. We did have some of
those smaller districts that said teacher compensation is becoming an unfunded mandate so we
wanted to move those numbers forward and continue to make that progress. Perhaps we can’t
make it as quickly as we would like to make it happen. So again you see in this bill a somewhat
complicated issue where again we address per student payments, transportation payments,
teacher pay, etc. We’'re not dealing with each individual item.

Rep. Mueller: We’re going to distribute half of the transportation on foundation aid, how is it
that the numbers on the bill don’t change.

Rep. Haas: The transportation money is separate in this bill and distributed in foundation aid.
Chairman Kelsch: It will change on the base payment. Jerry, (Coleman) can you get that

information for us. We can adopt this and that can be something we can put on Friday morning.
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Rep. Hunskor: What happens as we go through the process and we’re moving ahead with this
one and HB 1512, somewhere down the road we will have to get together and figure out what’s
best because they’re doubling here.

Rep. Haas: We’ll have a huge conference committee.
Rep. Mueﬁer: How does this work in Appropriations, can we send two of them? -

Rep. Haas: HB 1512 is revenue neutral in that it doesn’t affect the bottom line. It’s a wash.
Would it appropriate to move Pollert’s amendment at this time?

Chairman Kelsch: Yes, go ahead.

Rep. Haas: 1 move we accept Pollert’s amendment (58036.0103) The change is in the way
isolated schools are weighted. This would reduce the number of miles from a 20 mile radius to a
15 mile radius. So any student living beyond 15 miles, the school district would receive the
additional 25%. I’'m moving this amendment for purposes of discussion.

Rep. Herbel: 1second.

Rep. Hawken: 1don’t think this is a very good idea. There isn’t a school district out there that
couldn’t come in with an amendment just like this one. 1know Rep. Pollert is being a good
representative and I laud him for that. I don’t think we can do this.

The question was called on the amendment:

A voice vote was taken.

Yes: 0 No: 14 Absent: 0 The amendment failed.

Rep. Haas: [ will report to Rep. Pollert.

Rep. Hawken: 1 move the proposed amendment to HB 1154 (LC58232.0101)

Rep. Hanson: I second.
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Rep. Solberg: Maybe I missed it but you mentioned the mandate for teachers.

Chairman Kelsch: We added $500 per year.

Rep. Mueller: I'm wondering how we ended up with the transportation in here. Was it the
result of the subcommittee? It might be a good idea but I have some reservations on that. It
worked pretty good the way we did it last time so why would we change it.

Chairman Kelsch: There may be one that way again. My guess is there will be several of those
“after a bill” before this legislative session is over.

The question was called.

A voice vote was taken.

Yes: 13  No: 1 Absent: 0 The motion to amend passed.

The amendment will be held over to the 4 Febrnary work session.
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2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1154
House Education Committee
O Conference Committee
Hearing Date 4 February 2005

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0-500

Committee Clerk Signature %40 /ij/ud Lo

Minutes:

.‘ Chairman Kelsch opened discussion of amended HB 1154. She called for any further
amendments:
Rep. Sitte: I move to change from $300,000 to $600,000 the portion for English Language
Learners on page 7, Section 2.
Rep. Horter: 1second.
Chairman Kelsch: The reason to this is in case we do not find that $270,000 for the testing,
school districts would still be able to be reimbursed.
A voice vote was taken.
Yes: 14 No: 0 Absent: 0 The amendment passed.
Chairman Kelsch: We now have amended HB 1154 before us, what are the wishes of the
Committee?

. Rep. Hawken: 1 move a Do Pass as Amended and rerefer to Appropriations
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Rep. Meier: Isecond

A roll call vote was taken.

 Yes: 14 No: O Absent: 0 The motioned passed and HB 1154 was passed as
amended.

Chairman Kelsch will carry the bill.




FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
04/25/2005

Amendment to: Reengrossed
HB 1154

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50
Expenditures $0 $0  $699,354,879 $0  $669,354,879 30
Appropriations $0 $0 $2,189,000 50 $0 30

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political stbdivision.
2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium

School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
$ $ $ ¥ 30 $689,354,87 $ $0| $699,354,879
2. Narrative: Identify the aspecis of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

This bill sets the base per student payment rate for state aid payments to school districts at $2,765 the first year and
$2,879 the second year of the 2005-2007 biennium, reconfigures the weighting factor categories, increases the
weighting factor adjustment percentage for isolated schools, establishes the reimbursement rates for teacher
compensation reimbursement, establishes the transportation grant distribution, provides for contingent payments, and
provides appropriations for reorganization bonuses, joint powers organizations and transportation efficiency studies,
and repeals the reorganization bonus statutes.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under sfate fiscal effect in 1A, please.
A. Revenues: Explain the reveniue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Funding for HB 1154:

Per Student $482,703,759
Transportation $33,500,000
Limited Engiish proficiency $650,000

- HB 1013 Grants - State aid to schools $517,5653,759

- HB 1013 Grants - Teacher compensation payments $50,812,120
- HB 1013 Grants - Special education $52,500,000

- HB 1013 Grants - Tuition apportionment $71,600,000

- HB 1013 Grants - Revenue supplement $5,000,000

TOTAL HB 1013 $696,865, 879



o

- HB 1154 Grants - Education associations $1,000,000
- HB 1154 Grants - Reorganization bonuses $759,000
- HB 1154 Grants - Transportation efficiency $30,000

- HB 1154 Grants - Per Student $700,000

TOTAL Grants to Schools $699,354,879

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on

the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

Executive Budget $697,165,879
HB 1154 HB 1013 $699,354,879

Increase over executive recommendation $2,189,000

Name: Jerry Coleman gency: Public Instruction
Phone Number: 328-4061 Date Prepared: (4/25/2005
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FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
03/25/2005

Amendment to: Reengrossed
HB 1154

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium
General OtherFunds General OtherFunds General Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues 30 $0 50 $0 $0 $0
Expenditures $0 $0  $698,654,879 $0  $60B,654,879 $0
Appropriations $0 $0 $7,759,000 $0 $0 30

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: [dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium

School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
3 3 $ $ $0 $698,654,87 $ $00 $698,654,879

2. Narrative: fdentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

This bill sets the base per student payment rate for state aid payments to school districts at $2,900 the first year and
$3,015 the second year of the 2005-2007 biennium, reconfigures the weighting factor categories, increases the
weighting factor adjustment percentage for isolated schools, establishes the reimbursement rates for teacher
compensation, provides for the distribution basis for tuition apportionment funding, provides a distribution basis for
transportation funding, provides for contingent payments, and provides appropriations for reorganization bonuses,
joint powers organizations and transportation efficiency studies, and repeals the reorganization bonus statutes.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please.
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Funding for HB 1154

Per Student $518,457,395
Transportation $33,500,000
Limited English proficiency $650,000

- HB 1013 Grants - State schoo! aid $552,607,395

- HB 1013 Grants - Teacher compensation payments $35,638,484
- HB 1013 Grants - Special education aid $52,500,000

- HB 1013 Grants - Tuition apportionment $50,120,000

- HB 1013 Grants - Revenue supplement $5,000,000

TOTAL HB 1013 $695,865,879
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- HB 1154 Grants - Joint Powers incentives $2,000,000

- HB 1154 Grants - Transportation efficiency training $30,000
- HB 1154 Grants - Reorganization bonuses $759,000
TOTAL HB 1154 $2,789,000

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on

the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the refationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

Changes from the House
House HB 1013 = 690,865,879, Senate HB 1013 = 695,865,879, Change 5,000,000

House HB 1154 = 30,000, Senate HB 1154 = 2,789,000, Change 2,759,000

Name: Jerry Coleman gency: Public Instruction
Phone Number: 328-4051 Date Prepared: 03/28/2005




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/17/2005

Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1154

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current faw.

2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium
General OtherFunds General OtherFunds General Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50
Expenditures $0 $0  $510,853,759 $0  $510,853,759 $0
Appropriations $0 $0 $30,000 30 $0 30

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium

School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
$ $ $ $ $0| $510,853,75 $ 30| $510,853,759

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to
your analysis,

This bill sets the base per student payment rate for state aid payments to school districts at $2,813 the first year and
$2,912 the second year of the 2005-2007 biennium, reconfigures the weighting factor categories, increases the
weighting factor adjustment percentage for isolated schools, increases the minimum salary level for full time teachers,
provides that 70% of the increase in state aid and tuition apportionment must be used for increasing teacher
compensation, provides a distribution basis for transportation funding, and provides for contingent payments for

reorganization bonuses, English language learner programs, joint powers agreements, and additional per student
payments.

HB 1154 also appropriates $30,000 for providing transportation efficiency training to school district personnel.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Funding for HB 1154:

Per Student $493,453,759
Transportation $16,750,000

Limited English proficiency $650,000

- HB 1013 Grants - State school aid $510,853,759
- HB 1154 Grants - Transportation efficiency training $30,000

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on



the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
: . budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

An additional appropriation of $30,000 for the purpose of contracting to provide transportation efficiency training to
school district personnel is authorized under this bill.

Name: Jerry Coleman gency: Public Instruction
Phone Number: 328-4051 Date Prepared: 02/22/2005




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/07/2005

Amendment to; HB 1154

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium
General Other Funds General OtherFunds General Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0
Expenditures $0 S0 $512,183,759 $0  $512,153,759 $0
Appropriations $0 $0 $30,000 $0 30 $0

18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium
(J Ol School Dl 0‘ School (J (J School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
3 3 $ $ $0 $512,153,75 $ $0| $512,153,759

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

This bill sets the base per student payment rate for state aid payments to school districts at $2,726 the first year and
$2,826 the second year of the 2005-2007 biennium, reconfigures the weighting factor categories, increases the
weighting factor adjustment percentage for isolated schoois, increases the minimum salary level for full time teachers,
provides that 70% of the increase in state aid and tuition apportionment must be used for increasing teacher
compensation, provides a distribution basis for transportation funding, and provides for contingent payments for
reorganization bonuses, English language learner programs, and additional per student payments.

HB 1154 also appropriates $30,000 for providing transportation efficiency training to school district personnel.
3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please.

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expendilure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Funding for HB 1154:

HB 1013 Grants - State school aid $512,153,759
HB 1154 Grants - Transportation efficiency training $30,000

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

An additional appreopriation of $30,000 for the purpose of contracting to provide transportation efficiency training to
school district personnel is authorized under this bill.




Name: Jerry Coleman gency: Public Instruction
Phone Number; 328-4051 Date Prepared: 02/09/2005
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FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
01/03/2005

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1154

1A. State fiscal effect: identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium
General OtherFunds General OtherFunds General Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Expenditures $0 $0  $512,153,759 $0  $512,153,759 $0
Appropriations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium

School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
- $ $ 3 $ $0| $512,153,75 $ $0 $512,153,759

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

This bill sets the per student payment amount for state aid payments to school districts at $2,726 the first year and
$2,826 the second year of the 2005-2007 biennium, reconfigures the weighting factor categories, increases the
weighting factor adjustment percentage for isolated schools, provides that 70% of the increase in state aid and tuition
apportionment must be used for increasing teacher compensation and provides for contingent payments for
reorganization bonuses and additional per student payments.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue fype and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Expenditures related to this bill are $512,153,753. This is the amount appropriated in the executive budget
recommendation for State school aid - per student and transportion. Because the bill provides that all funding
appropriated will be distributed to school districts, the amendments only impact the methed in which funding is
distributed among the school districts.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

C APPROPRIATIONS:
Foundation aid factors: 2005-06 20086-07
- Per student rate $2,726 $2,826




- - Projected weighted pupil units 107,312 105,970
.}, - Mill deduct 38 40
Name: Jerry Coleman gency: Public Instruction
Phone Number: 328-4051 Date Prepared: 01/10/2005




58036.0103 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Pollert
- January 28, 2005

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 4648 //85¢/
\—"—-—-—-.

Page 1, line 4, replace "section” with "sections” and after "15.1-02-02" insert "and 15.1-27-15"

Page 1, line 5, after "instruction” insert “and payments for isolated schools”

Page 8, after line 5, insert:

"SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: '

15.1-27-15. Per student payments - Isolated schools.

1. If an elementary school has fewer than fifty students and fifteen percent or
more of its students would have to travel beyond a fifteen-mile
[24.15-kilometer] radius from their residences in order to attend another
school, the weighting factor provided under section 15.1-27-07 must be
increased by twenty percent for the first fifteen students. If the school has
fewer than fifteen students, the payment received must be for fifteen
students.

2. It a high school has fewer than thirty-five students and fifteen percent or
. more of its students would have to travel beyond a twenty milc
132.2 kilomcter] fifteen-mile [24.15-kilometer] radius from their residences
- in order to attend another school, the weighting factor provided under
section 15.1-27-06 must be increased by twenty percent for the first twenty
students. if the school has fewer than twenty students, the payment
received must be for twenty students.”

Renumber accordingty

Page No. 1 58036.0103




Date: 24t
Roll Call Vote#: [/~

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. /[ ¢

House Education Committee

~.
Action Taken

Check here for Conference Committee §8036.0103

Legislative Council Amendment Number ), L%}UVL @’)’LWX
.

Motion Made By % Seconded By W

Representatives - Yes No Representatives
Chairman Kelsch Rep. Hanson
Vice Chairman Johnson Rep. Hunskor
Rep. Haas Rep. Mueller
| Rep. Hawken Rep. Solberg
; ' Rep. Herbel
| Rep. Horter
Rep. Meier
Rep. Norland
Rep. Sitte
Rep. Wall
Total  (Yes) 'S, No / §/
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Yes

No




58232.0101 : Prepared by the Leglslatlve Council staff for
Title. _ Representative R. Kelsch
February 2, 2005

-
‘ ' PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1154

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with *for an Act to-amend and -
reenact sections 15.1-27-04, 15.1-27-06, 15.1-27-07, 15.1-27-15, and 15.1-27-39 of the
* North Dakota Century Code and section 38 of chapter 667 of the 2003 Session Laws,
| : - relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher compensation; to-
provide for the distribution of transportation grants to provide for contingent payments;
and to provide an appropriation.

" BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-04. Per student payment. The per student payment to which each
school district is entitled for the first year of the biennium is two thousand five seven
hundred rire twenty-six dollars. The per student payment to which each school district
is entitled for the second year of the biennium is two thousand sbe¢ eight hundred
twenty three twenty-six dollars. The per student amount is the basis for calculating
state payments to school districts, as provided in sections 15.1-27-06 and 15.1-27-07..

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

. 15.1-27-06. Per student payments - Weighting factors - High school
students. The superintendent of public instruction shall make payments each year, as
provided for in this section, to each school district operating a high school and to each -
school district contractlng 1o educate high school students in a federal school, subject to
adjustment as prowded in section 15.1-27-21. .

1. Each dlstnct having under acventy five one hundred twenty students in
average daily membership-in grades nine through twelve is entitled to
receive the amount of money that results from multiplying the factor 4625
adjusted by cighty five peroont of the differonoc betweon 1:628 and the
faster representing the five-year average cost of education per student for
this category, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction, by
the number of students in grades nine through twelve who are registered in
that district, times the per student payment provided for in section
15.1-27-04. Bceginning July 1, 2004, the factor io that whioh roprecents the
fivc year average oost of cducation per student in thio category, a0

“dctermined by the supcerintendent of publie instruotion.

2. Each district having at least scventy five one hundred twenty but fewer
than enre three hundred fifty students in average daily membership in
grades nine through twelve is entitled to receive the amount of money that
results from multiplying the factor 1.335 adjucted by cighty five peroont of

-the differenoc betwoen 1.338 and the faotor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined by
the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in

~ grades nine through twelve who are registered in that district, times the per
student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Boglnmng July 1,
2004, the faotor is that which represents the five year average coot of
T ——cduoation pcr student in this category, as determined by the- - - -
suponntendont of publio inctruction.

Page No. 1 ' 58232.0101
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" b.  Must not have completed the work of the twelfth grade; and

" Each district having at least ere three hundred fifty but fcwer than fivo

hundred fifty students in average daily membership in grades nine through ;
twelve is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from- -

multiplying the factor 1.24 adjuctcd by cighty five poroent of tho difforenoc : :
betwoon 1.24 and the faotor representing the five-year average cost of -

education per student for this category, as determined by the

superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in grades

nine through twelve who are registered in that district, times the per student
payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1, 2004, the

faotor ic that which represcnts the five year average eost of cducation. per

studont in thic oategory, as determined by the supcrintendent of pubtic

inctruotion. :

“Each dictrict having at loast five hundred fifty students in average daily

membership in grades ninc through twelve ic entitied to reocive the amount
of moncy that rczults from multiplying the faotor 1.14 adjusted by

cighty fivc porocnt of the differcnoc botween 1.14 and the faotor
repreacnting the five year average coot of cducation per student for thio
oategory, as detcrmined by the cupcrintendent of publio ingtruction, by tho
number of atudonto in grades ninc through twelve who arc regiotered in
that dictriot, times the per student payment provided for in ootion

18.1 27 04. Beginning July 1, 2004, the factor i that whioh ropresenta the
five yoar average cost of cducation per student in this category, a0 '
detcrmined by the supcerintendent of public instruction.

Each district ha\iing an approved alternative high school education program
is entitied to receive the amount of money that results from multiplying the
factorin:

a. Subsection 1 by the number of students registered in the alternative :
education program, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04, if fewer than ccventy five one hundred twenty
students in average daity membership are enrolled in the alternative
education program.

b. Subsection 2 by the number of students registered in the alternative
education program, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04, if at least sccvonty five one hundred twenty but
fewer than ere three hundred $fty students in average daily
membership are enrolled in the altemative education program.

¢. Subsection 3 by the number of students registered in the altemative
education program, times the per student payment provided forin
section 15.1-27-04, if at least ene three hundred fifty but fcwer than
five hundred fifty students in average daily membership are enrolled in
the alternative education program.

& Eubscotion 4 by the numbor of students regictored in the altornative
cducation program, timcs the per student payment provided forin
sootion 18.1 27 04, if at lcast five hundred fifty Studenta in average
daily membership arc cnrolled in the alternative cducation program.

In order to be eligible for enumeration under this section, a student:

a. Must have completed the work of the eighth grade;

Page No. 2 - 58232.0101
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In calculating payments under this section and subsections 1 through 4 of
section 15.1-27-07, the superintendent of public instruction shall use 1.0 as
the factor that represents the lowest five-year averaae cost of education
amona all elementary and hiah schoo! weiahting cateqories other than
kinderqarten and shall use proportionately increased factors to represent
the five-vear averaae cost of education in all remaining weighting
categories except kindergarten.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-07 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-07. Per student payments - Weighting factors - Elementary school
students. The superintendent of public instruction shall make payments each year, as
provided for in this section, to each school district operating an elementary school and
to each school district contracting to educate elementary students in a federal school,
subject to adjustment as provided in section 15.1-27-21.

4—a- Eaoh dictriot having only a onc room rural schoo! i cntitled to rcocive

the amount of moncy that rezults from multiplying the factor 1.28
adjusted by cighty five perocnt of the diffcrenoc between 1.28 and the
faotor ropreseonting the five yoar average oost of cducation per student
for thic oategory, ao determined by the supcrintendent of publio
inctruction, by thc number of ctudents in average daily membcership in
gradcs ongc through cight in that cohool, times the per student
payment provided for in scotion 15.1 27 04. Beginning July 1, 2004,
the faotor i that which ropresents the five year average cost of
cdugation per student in thic catcgory, as determined by the :
supcrintcndent of publio inctruction. Thc payment lcvel provided for in
thic subdivicion is applicablo only to the firct sixtcen ctudenta.

b- If thc onc room rural school has morc than sixteen studonts in
avcrage daily membership in grades one through cight, the dictriot in
whioh thc achool io looated io ontitled to reocive nincty peroent of the
pcr student payment provided for in scotion 18.1 27 04 for cach
additional studcnt. The distriot ic not cntiticd to any payment for morc
than twenty students in average daily membership.

e If a onc room rural school io looated in a diotrict having another
cloementary sohool, the weighting factor for the students in gradeo onc
through six musct be baced on the average daily membership in the
dictrict in gradcs onc through six, as provided in thio ccotion.

d- If a onc room rural sohool ic Iooated in a sohool dictriot with another
sohool that has students in grade ccven or cight, the weighting factor
for thc students in grade seven or cight must be the samce ao that
provided for in subscotion 8.

Exocpt as provided in subccootion 1, cach Each school district having fewer
than one hundred students in average daily membership in grades one
through six is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from
multiplying the factor 1.09 adjusted by cighty five pcroent of the differonce
between 1.09 and the factor representing the five-year average cost of
education per student for this category, as determined by the
superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in average
daily membership in grades one through six in the district, times the per
student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1,
2004, the faotor ic that which represente the five year average oost of
eduoation per student in thic catcgory, as determined by the
supcrintendent of public instruction. The payment provided for in thig
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_times the per student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04.

subscotion i applicable only to the first twenty five students in average

daily membership per olacsroom or per teacher, .

Each school district having at least one hundred students but fcwver than
onc thousand students in average daily membership in grades one through
six is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from multiplying
the factor .20S adjuoted by cighty five pcrecnt of the differenoc betwoen
.008 and thc faotor representing the five-year average cost of education
per student for this category, as determined by the superintendent of public
instruction, by the number of students in average daily membership in -
grades one through six in the district, times the per student payment
provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Beginning July 1, 2004, the faotor is
that which represents the five year average oost of cdueation per studentin
thic catogory, as detormined by the supcerintendent of public inctruction.
The payment provided for in thic subscootion ic applicablc only to the first
thirty students in average daily membership per olasgroom or per teaoher.

Each sohool dictriot having at lcast onc thousand students in average daily
mcmbership in grades onc through gix is ontiticd to reocive the amount of
moncy that reaulto from multiplying the faotor .98 adjucted by cighty five
perocnt of the difforonoc betwoen .06 and the faotor representing the

five yoar average cost of cducation per student for this catcgory, as
dctermined by the superintondent of publio instruction, by thc numbcer of
students in average daily membership in grades onc through six in the -
dictriot, times the per student payment provided for in scotion 18.1 27 04..
Boginning July 1, 2004, the faotor is that which represents the five year
avcrage oost of the cducation per student in this catcgory, as dotermined -
by the supcrintendont of public instruction. The payment provided for in
thia subscotion i applioable only to the first thirty students in averagce daity
moembcerchip per olascroom or per teacher.

Each school district having students in grades seven and eight is entitled to
receive the amount of money that results from muitiplying the factor +-6+
adjusted by cighty five peroent of the diffcronoc between 1.01 and the
faeter representing the five-year average cost of education per student for
this category, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction, by
the number of students in average daily membership in grades seven and
eight in the district, times the per student payment provided for in section
15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1, 2004, the factor io that whioh reprecents the
five year average cost of cduocation per student in thic eategory, as
dctermined by the cupcerintendent of publio inotruction. The payment
provided for in this subsection is applicable only to the first thirty students in
average daily membership per classroom or per teacher. Thc payments
provided for in thic subscction arc not available for students who attend a
onc room rura! sehool if that school is the only ong in the diotriot that offers
cducational acrvices to studente in grades scven and cight.

Each school district having a special education program approved by the
director of special education is entitled to receive, for each student who is
enrolled in the program and who is at least three years of age but less than
the compulsory age for school attendance, the amount of money that

_results from multiplying the factor 1.01 adjusted by cighty five peroent of

the differonoc between 1.01 and the faotor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined by
the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of special education
students in average daily membership in the program who are at least
three years of age but less than the compulsory age for school attendance,

Beginning July 1, 2004, the faotor ic that which ropresents the five year
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average ooct of cduoation per student in this category, as dothmlncd by
the suponntondont of publio inctruotion.

#5. a. Each schooi district operatmg a klndergaﬂen as provided for in section
15.1-22-02 is entitied to receive the amount of money that results from
multiplying the factor .50 adjusted by cighty fivc peroont of the
diffcrenoc betwoen .80 and the factor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined
by the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of
kindergarten students in average daily membership in the district,
times the per student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04.
Beginning July 1, 2004, the factor io that whioh roprecente the
fivc ycar average ooot of cduocation per student in this ocategory, as
dctcrmined by the supcrintendont of publio inatruction. The payment
provided for in this subsection is applicable only to the first twenty-five
students in average daily membership per classroom or per teacher.

b. Inorder to receive the full per student payment available under this
section, a district must operate a kindergarten program that provides
the equivalent of ninety full days of ¢classroom instruction during a
twelve-month period. A district is entitled to a prorated payment under
this section if it operates a kindergarten program of shorter duration.

8- 6. Each school district that educates students who are also enrolled in
nonpublic schools is entitled to receive proportionate payments under this -
section,

8- 7. Each school district is entitled to receive as much in total payments for
elementary students as it would have received if it had the highest number
of students in the next Iower category.

30: 8. A school district is not entitled to any payments prowded for by this chapter
unless each teacher employed by the district: .

a. Holdsa teachmg license issued by the education standards and
practices board; or

b. Has been approved to teach by the education standards and practices -
board.

in calculating payments under subsections 1 through 4 and under section
15.1-27-06, the superintendent of public instruction shall use 1.0 as the
factor that represents the lowest five-vear averaqge cost of education
amona the elementary and high school weightina cateqories other than
kindergarten and shall use proportionately increased factors to represent:
the five-vear average cost of education in all remaining weighting
cateqories except kindergarten.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1 27-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as foliows:

|©

15.1-27-15. Per student payments - Isolated schools,

1. If an elementary school has fewer than fifty students and fifteen percent or
more of its students would have to travel beyond a fifteen-mile
[24.15-kilometer] radius from their residences in order to attend another
school, the weighting factor provided under section 15.1-27-07 must be

- -increased.-by- twenty twenty-five percent for the first fiftoon otudents._lfthe
schoo! has fewer than fifteen students, the payment recelved must be for

e fifteen students.
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2. If a high school has fewer than thirty-five students and fifteen percent or
more of its students would have to travel beyond a twenty-mile
- [32.2-kilometer] radius from their residences in order to attend another
school, the weighting factor provided under section 15.1-27-06 must be
increased by twenty twenty-five percent for the first twenty studento. [f the
school has fewer than twenty students the payment received must be for
twenty students,

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT, Section 15.1-27-39 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-39. Annual salary - Minimum amount.

- 1. Beginning with the 2003-84 2005-06 school year, the board of each school
district shall provide to each full-time teacher, under contract for a period of
nine months, a minimum salary level for the contract penod equal to at
least twenty onc twentv-two thousand dollars. .

2. Beginning with the 2684-65 2006-07 schoot year, the board of each school | |

district shall provide to each full-time teacher, under contract for a period of
nine months, a minimum salary level for the contract period equal to at
least thwenty onc twenty-two thousand five hundred dollars.

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Sectlon 38 of chapter 667 of the 2003 Sessmn
Laws is amended and reenacted as follows

SECTION 38. TEACHER COMPENSATION.

1. - During the 2603-68 2005-07 biennium, the board of each school district
shall use an amount equal to at least seventy percent of all new moneys
received for per student payments under section 15.1-27-04 and tuition

. apportionment payments under section 15.1-28-03 for the purpose of
increasing the compensation paid to teachers and for the purpose of
providing compensation to teachers who begin employment w:th the district
ea-of after July 1, 2003 June 30, 2005.

2. For purposes of this section,"new moneys" means any increase in the
-~ amount received by a district for per student payments under section
15.1-27-04 and tuition apportionment payments under section 15.1-28-03
tt;etween the 200463 2003-05 biennium and the 2603-05 2005-07
iennium.

3. For purposes of this section, school districts providing educational services
under a cooperative agreement approved by the superintendent of public
instruction are treated as a single district.

4. a. The provisions of this section do not apply to a school district if the
board of the school district, after a public hearing at which public
testimony and documentary evidence are accepted, determines in its
discretion and by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of its members that
complying with the provisions of subsection 1 would place the school
district in the position of having insufficient fiscal resources to meet its
other obligations. _

b. Within ten days of the vote required by subdivision a, the board shall
notify the superintendent of public instruction of its action and shall file
a report detailing the grounds for its determination and action.

[y )
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c. The superintendent of public instruction shall report all notices
received under this subsection to an interim committee designated by
the legislative council.

SECTION 7. TRANSPORTATION GRANTS - DISTRIBUTION.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall distribute from the grants -
state school aid line item in House Bill No. 1013, as approved by the
fifty-ninth legislative assembly, to each school district in the state an
amount equai to fifty percent of the state transportation block grants
received by the school district during the 2003-05 biennium.

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall distribute from the grants -
state school aid line item in House Bill No. 1013, as approved by the
fifty-ninth legislative assembly, an amount equal to fifty percent of the total
state transportation block grants received by all school districts during the
2003-05 biennium. The superintendent shall distribute the amount in the
same manner that per student payments are distributed under chapter
15.1-27.

3. During each year of the 2005-07 biennium, the superintendent of public
instruction shall distribute fifty percent of the payments required by
subsections 1 and 2 to school districts at the same time and in the same
manner as required for state aid payments under section 15.1-27-01.

SECTION 8. CONTINGENT PAYMENTS - REORGANIZATION BONUS -
ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS. |f any moneys appropriated for per student
payments and transportation payments in the grants-state school aid line item
contained in House Bill No. 1013 remain after payment of all statutory obligations for
per student and transportation payments during the biennium beginning July 1, 2005,
and ending June 30, 2007, the superintendent of public instruction shall distribute the
remaining moneys as follows:

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the first $600,000 for the
purpose of providing reorganization bonuses, pursuant to section
15.1-12-11.1, to the school districts having reorganizations effective after
June 30, 2005, and before July 1, 2007, and for the purpose of providing
reorganization bonus advanced payments, pursuant to section
15.1-12-11.2, to schoo! districts studying reorganization during the
biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and ending June 30, 2007. If insufficient
moneys exist to fully meet the requirements of this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall prorate the payments according to
that percentage of the amount available to which a school district is
entitled. Any money distributed under this section is in addition to any
money otherwise appropriated by the legislative assembly for the purpose
of reorganization bonuses. ‘

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the next $300,000 of the
moneys to provide additional payments to school districts serving English
language learners, in accordance with section 15.1-27-12.

3. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the remainder of the
moneys to provide additional per student payments on a prorated basis,
according to the average daily membership of each school district during
the 2006-07 school year.

SECTION 9. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in

. __the general fund.in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $30,000,

or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to to the superintendent of public
instruction for the purpose of contracting to provide transportation efficiency training to
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school district p
2007." o

. Renumber accordingly

.

ersbnnel, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and ending June 30,

58232.0101




Total (Yes)

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

House

Education Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

Motion Made By

Representatives
Chairman Kelsch
'Vice Chairman Johnson
Rep. Haas
Rep. Hawken
Rep. Herbel
Rep. Horter
Rep. Meier
Rep. Norland
Rep. Sitte
Rep. Wall

Absent

Floor Assignment

(,()m,e/mfl

/%"

Yes

SONTNCUYNAR

Date:
Roll Call Vote #:

/1S5

S pa32. 0101

Seconded By (%4@//\,

No

No

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Representatives
Rep. Hanson
Rep. Hunskor
Rep. Mueller
Rep. Solberg

2Ll O
A

Yes No
e
v
v’
L




House

Date:
Roll Call Vote #:

7/44,6’ 05~

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL, CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. s

Education Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Total

Ab serit

v s

O

Floor Assignment

No O

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

: f;ﬁ. 7, SsS&  crerta et ’
(\ ) \309 S r & O 0"0 o4
Action Taken _Imt o xf (7&1,,/ Cl-vere__
Motion Made By . ’f " Seconded By M’)
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No
Chairman Kelsch S Rep. Hanson v
Vice Chairman Johnson o Rep. Hunskor -
Rep. Haas e Rep. Mueller v
. Rep. Hawken v Rep. Solberg e
. Rep. Herbel v
Rep. Horter v
Rep. Meier v
Rep. Norland A
Rep. Sitte v ,
Rep. Wall -~



o

Date: </\£J O g—)

Roll Call Vote #: Vs

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL €ALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. J /5

House Education Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number .

Gars Wﬂ-ﬁié
Action Taken /{ Lo aAd s ¥ %J Cy
Motion Made By k;é/(u%rﬁ P Secorfded By %x/‘/ |

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No
Chairman Kelsch v Rep. Hanson v
' Vice Chairman Johnson \/ Rep. Hunskor
Rep. Haas. v’ - Rep. Mueller v N
Rep. Hawken v Rep. Solberg - |/
Rep. Herbel v
Rep. Horter v~
- Rep. Meier v
Rep. Norland /
Rep. Sitte v’
Rep. Wall L

Total (Yes) | / 5[ No O
Absent ' ( >
Floor Assignment W

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-23-1879
February 4, 2005 11:55 a.m. Carrier: R. Kelsch
Insert LC: 58232.0102 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1154: Education Committee (Rep. R. Kelsch, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and BE
REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1154 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and
reenact sections 15.1-27-04, 15.1-27-06, 15.1-27-07, 15.1-27-15, and 15.1-27-39 of
the North Dakota Century Code and section 38 of chapter 667 of the 2003 Session
Laws, relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher
compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-04. Per student payment. The per student payment to which each
school district is entitled for the first year of the biennium is two thousand #ve seven
hundred siretwenty-six dollars. The per student payment to which each school district
is entitled for the second year of the biennium is two thousand s eight hundred
twenty threctwenty-six dollars.  The per student amount is the basis for calculating
state payments to school districts, as provided in sections 15.1-27-06 and 15.1-27-07.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as foliows:

15.1-27-06. Per student payments - Weighting factors - High school
students. The superintendent of public instruction shall make payments each year, as
provided for in this section, to each school district operating a high school and to each
school district contracting to educate high school students in a federal school, subject
to adjustment as provided in section 15.1-27-21.

1. Each district having under scventy five one hundred twenty students in
average daily membership in grades nine through twelve is entitled to
receive the amount of money that results from multiplying the factor 4625
adjucted by cighty five pereent of the difference between 1.625 and the
faeter representing the five-year average cost of education per student for
this category, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction, by
the number of students in grades nine through twelve who are registered
in that district, times the per student payment provided for in section
15.1-27-04.Beginning July 1, 2004, the factor ic that which reprezents the
fivc yocar avorage coct of cducation por ctudent in thiz category, ac
detcrmined by the superintendont of public instruction.

2. Each district having at least acventy five one hundred twenty but fewer
than ere three hundredfity students in average daily membership in
grades nine through twelve is entitled to receive the amount of money that
results from multiplying the factor 1.385 adjusted by cighty five pereent of
the diffcrcnce between 1.835 and the factor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined by
the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in
grades nine through twelve who are registered in that district, times the per
student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1,
2004, the faotor ic that which ropresents the five yoar average coot of
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cducation per cstudent in this category, ac dctormined by the
supcrintcndent of public inctruction.

Each district having at least ene three hundredfifty but fewer than five
hundred fifty students in average daily membership in grades nine through
twelve is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from
multiplying the factor 1.24 adjucted by cighty five peroent of the differenee
between 1.24 and tho factor representing the five-year average cost of
education per student for this category, as determined by the
superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in grades
nine through twelve who are registered in that district, times the per
student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Beginning July 1,
2001, the factor io that which ropresonts the five ycar average cost of
cducation per student in this category, a9 dctermined by the
supcrintcndent of public inctruction.

Each diotrict having at lcact five hundred fifty ctudentz in avorage daily
mcmboership in grades ninc through twelve is cntitlied to reccive the
amount of moncy that rczults from multiplying the factor 1.14 adjusted by
cighty fivc pcreent of thc diffcrenco between 1.14 and the factor
repreaenting the five year avorago oost of cducation por student for thic
category, as determined by the supcrintendcent of public instruction, by the
number of students in gradca ninc through twelve who arc regictered in
that dictrict, times the per student payment provided for in section
15.1 27 04. Beginning July 1, 2004, the factor is that which represents the
fivc ycar avcrage cosot of cducation per student in thic category, ac
determined by the superintendent of public instruction.

Each district having an approved alternative high school education
program is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from
multiplying the factor in:

a. Subsection 1 by the number of students registered in the alternative
education program, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04, if fewer than scventy five one hundred twenty
students in average daily membership are enrolled in the alternative
education program.

b. Subsection 2 by the number of students registered in the aiternative
education program, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04, if at least scventy five one hundred twenty but
fewer than ene three hundredfiy students in average daily
membership are enrolled in the alternative education program.

c. Subsection 3 by the number of students registered in the alternative
education program, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04, if at least ere three hundredfifty but fcwcer than
five hundred fifty students in average daily membership are enrolled
in the alternative education program.

d-  Subseetion 1 by the numbcr of students registered in the alternative
cducation program, times the peor student payment provided for in
aeoction 15.1 27 04, if at |cast five hundred fifty students in average
daily mcmbecrahip arc cnrolled in the alternative cducation program.

In order to be eligible for enumeration under this section, a student:
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Must have completed the work of the eighth grade;
Must not have completed the work of the twelfth grade; and

Must be a resident of this state or a nonresident attending a school in
this state under the auspices of a foreign student exchange program.

In calculating payments under this section and subsections 1 through 4 of
section 15.1-27-07, the superintendent of public instruction shall use 1.0
as the factor that represents the lowest five-year average cost of education
among all elementary and high school weighting categories other than
kindergarten and shall use proportionately increased factors to represent
the five-year average cost of education in all remaining weighting
categories except kinderaarten.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-07 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-07. Per student payments - Weighting factors - Elementary school
students. The superintendent of public instruction shall make payments each year, as
provided for in this section, to each school district operating an elementary school and
to each school district contracting to educate elementary students in a federal school,
subject to adjustment as provided in section 15.1-27-21.

4.—8:

I_L

Each district having only a onc room rural school is ontitled to receive
thc amount of moncy that results from multiplying the factor 1.28
adjusted by cighty five pcreent of the diffcrenec between 1.28 and
thc factor ropreacnting the five year average cost of education per
ctudont for thic catcgory, ao dctormined by the supcrintondent of
public insctruction, by the number of studontc in avcrage daily
membership in grades onc through cight in that achool, times the por
student payment provided for in soction 15.1 27 04, Beginning
July 1, 2004, the factor ia that whieh repreacnta the five yoar average
cost of cducation pcr student in thic category, as determined by the
aupcrintcndent of public inctruction. Thc payment lcvel provided for
in this subdivicion is applicable only to the firat sixtcen students.

If the onc room rural school hac morc than sixteen students in
average daily membership in grades one through cight, the district in
which the school is ocated is cntitled to reccive nincty peroent of the
per student payment provided for in aeetion 15.1 27 04 for cach
additional studont. The dictriot ia not entitled to any payment for morc
than twoenty students in average daily mombcerzhip.

If a onc reom rural school is located in a district having another
clementary achool, the weighting factor for the atudents in gradea onc
through six muct be based on the average daily membership in the
dictrict in grades onc through six, a¢ provided in thic section.

If a onc room rural school ia located in a achool district with ancther
achool that hac students in grade scven or cight, the weighting factor
for the students in grade scven or cight must be the same as that
provided for in subscction 5.

Except ac provided in subcoation 1, cach Each school district having fewer
than one hundred students in average daily membership in grades one
through six is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from
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multiplying the factor 1.09 adjucted by cighty five pcreont of the diffcrenoe
between 1.09 and the factor representing the five-year average cost of
education per student for this category, as determined by the
superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in average
daily membership in grades one through six in the district, times the per
student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1,
2004, thc factor i that which repreacnts the five ycar average cost of
oducation por ctudont in thic catcgory, as dctoermined by the
supcrintondent of public inctruction. The payment provided for in this
subsoction is applicable only to the first twenty five studcnts in average
gaily membership per claccroom or per teacher.

Each school district having at least one hundred students but fewcer than
onc thousand studcnts in average daily membership in grades one
through six is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from
multiplying the factor.005 adjustcd by cighty five pereent of the diffcrence
botvoon .006 and the factor representing the five-year average cost of
education per student for this category, as determined by the
superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in average
daily membership in grades one through six in the district, times the per
student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04.Bcginning July t,
2004, the factor io that which represents the five year average coct of
cducation per student in this catogory, ac dcetermined by the
supcrintcndent of public instruction. Thc paymcent provided for in this
subscction is applicable only to the first thirty studonta in avecrage daily
membcrship per ckaccroom or per teacher.

Each achool district having at Icast onc thousand students in average daily
membeoerchip in grados one through Six i cntitied to roooive the amount of
money that rccults from multiplying tho faotor the factor repreaenting the
five yoar average cost of cducation per student for this category, ac
dctoermined by the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of
students in average daily membership in grades onc through 3ix in the
digtrict, timcs the peor student payment provided for in scetion 15.1 27 04.
Beginning July 1, 2004, the factor ic that which ropreacnts the five year
avecrage coct of the education per studont in this category, ac determined
by thc aupcrintendent of public inotruction.  The payment provided for in
thio subscction iz applicable only to the firat thirty students in average daily
membcerzhip per claasroom or por teacher.

Each school district having students in grades seven and eight is entitled
to receive the amount of money that results from multiplying the factor
1.01 adjuctod by cighty fivo poroont of the differcnoe botween 1.01 and
the-faetor representing the five-year average cost of education per student
for this category, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction,
by the number of students in average daily membership in grades seven
and eight in the district, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04. Beginning July 1, 2004, thc factor i that which
repreacnts the five year average cost of cducation per student in this
category, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction. The
payment provided for in this subsection is applicable only to the first thirty
students in average daily membership per classroom or per teacher. Fhe
paymcnts provided for in this subscction arc not available for students who
attend a onc room rural achool if that achool is the only onc in the district
that offers edueational serviees to students in grados seven and cight.
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Each school district having a special education program approved by the
director of special education is entitled to receive, for each student who is
enrolled in the program and who is at least three years of age but less
than the compulsory age for school attendance, the amount of money that
results from multiplying the factor 1.01 adjusted by cighty five pcreent of
the diffcrence between 1.01 and the factor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined by
the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of special
education students in average daily membership in the program who are
at least three years of age but less than the compulsory age for school
attendance, times the per student payment provided for in section
15.1-27-04. Bceginning July 1, 2004, thc factor io that which rcpresents the
fivc ycar avcrage coct of cducation per student in this catcgory, as
dctcrmined by the superintendent of public inatruction.

a. Each school district operating a kindergarten as provided for in
section 15.1-22-02 is entitled to receive the amount of money that
results from multiplying the factor.50 adjusted by cighty five pcroent
of thc differencc between .50 and the factor representing the
five-year average cost of education per student for this category, as
determined by the superintendent of public instruction, by the number
of kindergarten students in average daily membership in the district,
times the per student payment provided for in section
15.1-27-04.Bcginning July 1, 2004, the factor is that which repreaenta
the five ycar average cost of education per student in thic category,
as dctermined by the cupcrintendent of public inctruction.  The
payment provided for in this subsection is applicable only to the first
twenty-five students in average daily membership per classroom or
per teacher.

b. In order to receive the full per student payment available under this
section, a district must operate a kindergarten program that provides
the equivalent of ninety full days of classroom instruction during a
twelve-month period. A district is entitled to a prorated payment
under this section if it operates a kindergarten program of shorter
duration.

Each school district that educates students who are also enrolled in
nonpublic schools is entitled to receive proportionate payments under this
section.

Each school district is entitled to receive as much in total payments for
elementary students as it would have received if it had the highest number
of students in the next lower category.

A school district is not entitled to any payments provided for by this
chapter unless each teacher employed by the district:

a. Holds a teaching license issued by the education standards and
practices board; or

b. Has been approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board.

In calculating payments under subsections 1 through 4 and under section
15.1-27-08, the superintendent of public instruction shall use 1.0 as the
factor that represents the lowest five-year average cost of education
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among the elementary and high school weighting categories other than
kindergarten and shall use proportionately increased factors to represent
the five-yvear average cost of education in all remaining weighting
categories except kindergarten.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-15. Per student payments - Isolated schools.

1.

if an elementary school has fewer than fifty students and fifteen percent or
more of its students would have to travel beyond a fifteen-mile
f24.15-kilometer] radius from their residences in order to attend another
schooi, the weighting factor provided under section 15.1-27-07 must be
increased by twerty twenty-five percent for the firat fiftecn Students. If the
school has fewer than fifteen students, the payment received must be for
fifteen students.

If a high school has fewer than thirty-five students and fifteen percent or
more of its students would have to travel beyond a twenty-mile
[32.2-kilometer] radius from their residences in order to attend another
school, the weighting factor provided under section 15.1-27-06 must be
increased by twentytwenty-five percent for the first twenty students. If the
school has fewer than twenty students, the payment received must be for
twenty students. ,

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-39 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-39. Annual salary - Minimum amount.

1.

Beginning with the 2008-84 2005-06 school year, the board of each school
district shall provide to each full-time teacher, under contract for a period
of nine months, a minimum salary level for the contract period equal to at

least twenty-enetwenty-two thousand dollars.

Beginning with the 2004-88 2006-07 school year, the board of each school
district shall provide to each full-time teacher, under contract for a period
of nine months, a minimum salary level for the contract period equal to at
least twenty-eretwenty-two thousand five hundred dollars.

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 38 of chapter 667 of the 2003 Session
Laws is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 38. TEACHER COMPENSATION.

1.

During the 26688-86 2005-07 biennium, the board of each school district
shall use an amount equal to at least seventy percent of all new moneys
received for per student payments under section 15.1-27-04 and tuition
apportionment payments under section 15.1-28-03 for the purpose of
increasing the compensation paid to teachers and for the purpose of
providing compensation to teachers who begin employment with the
district er-er after July 1, 2008 June 30, 2005.

For purposes of this section,"new moneys" means any increase in the
amount received by a district for per student payments under section
15.1-27-04 and tuition apportionment payments under section 15.1-28-03
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between the 288484 2003-05 biennium and thez2863-65 2005-07
biennium.

For purposes of this section, school districts providing educational services
under a cooperative agreement approved by the superintendent of public
instruction are treated as a single district.

a. The provisions of this section do not apply to a school district if the
board of the school district, after a public hearing at which public
testimony and documentary evidence are accepted, determines in its
discretion and by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of its members that
complying with the provisions of subsection 1 would place the school
district in the position of having insufficient fiscal resources to meet its
other obligations.

b. Within ten days of the vote required by subdivision a, the board shall
notify the superintendent of public instruction of its action and shall
fite a report detailing the grounds for its determination and action.

¢. The superintendent of public instruction shall report all notices
received under this subsection to an interim committee designated by
the legislative council.

SECTION 7. TRANSPORTATION GRANTS - DISTRIBUTION.

1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall distribute from the grants -
state school aid line item in House Bill No. 1013, as approved by the
fifty-ninth legislative assembly, to each school district in the state an
amount equal to fifty percent of the state transportation block grants
received by the school district during the 2003-05 biennium.

The superintendent of public instruction shall distribute from the grants -
state school aid ling item in House Bill No. 1013, as approved by the
fifty-ninth legislative assembly, an amount equal to fifty percent of the total
state transportation block grants received by all school districts during the
2003-05 biennium. The superintendent shall distribute the amount in the
same manner that per student payments are distributed under chapter
15.1-27.

During each year of the 2005-07 biennium, the superintendent of public
instruction shall distribute fifty percent of the payments required by
subsections 1 and 2 to school districts at the same time and in the same
manner as required for state aid payments under section 15.1-27-01.

SECTION 8. CONTINGENT PAYMENTS - REORGANIZATION BONUS -
ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS. |[f any moneys appropriated for per student
payments and transportation payments in the grants-state school aid line item
contained in House Bill No. 1013 remain after payment of all statutory obligations for
per student and transportation payments during the biennium beginning July 1, 2005,
and ending June 30, 2007, the superintendent of public instruction shall distribute the
remaining moneys as follows:

1.

{2) DESK, (3) CCMM

The superintendent of public instruction shall use the first $600,000 for the
purpose of providing reorganization bonuses, pursuant to section
15.1-12-11.1, to the school districts having reorganizations effective after
June 30, 2005, and before July 1, 2007, and for the purpose of providing
reorganization bonus advanced payments, pursuant to section
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15.1-12-11.2, to school districts studying reorganization during the
biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and ending June 30, 2007. If insufficient
moneys exist to fully meet the requirements of this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall prorate the payments according
to that percentage of the amount available to which a school district is
entitled. Any money distributed under this section is in addition to any
money otherwise appropriated by the legislative assembly for the purpose
of reorganization bonuses.

The superintendent of public instruction shall use the next $600,000 of the
moneys to provide additional payments to school districts serving English
language learners, in accordance with section 15.1-27-12.

The superintendent of public instruction shall use the remainder of the
moneys to provide additional per student payments on a prorated basis,
according to the average daily membership of each school district during
the 2006-07 school year.

SECTION 9. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in

the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $30,000,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to to the superintendent of public
instruction for the purpose of contracting to provide transportation efficiency training to
school district personnel, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and ending June 30,

2007."

Renumber accordingly
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Committee Clerk Signature
Minutes: Chairman Martinson opened hearing on HB1154.
Rep. Kelsch There are amendments pending on HB1154.
Chairman Martinson We will talk about the amendments when they arrive. Have you added
anything into the bill that will increase the governor's general fund budget appropriations?
Rep. Kelsch No but we made a change to the contingency dollars at the end of the biennium. It is
left over dollars from the per people payments. That is the only change we did.
Roxanne Section Nine states a $30,000 appropriations
Rep. Kelsch Section Nine $30,000 appropriation used to go to the LEAD to learn to be more
efficient with transportation.
Chairman Martinson So that’s it? You did add $30,000?

Rep. Aarsvold I missed the issue with left over foundation aid dollars. How are they handled?




Page 2

Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB1154
Hearing Date February 10, 2005

Rep. Kelsch The first $600,000 goes out for organizational bonuses. The second $600,000
would go out for school districts that have English language learners programs.

Rep. Aarsvold Do we have a projection on the left over funds?

Rep. Kelsch Around $5,000,000.

Chairman Martinson Closed hearing on HB1154.
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' Minutes:

. Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman opened the discussion on HB1154.
Rep Kelsch explained that section 1 pertains to the per student payments which there is an
amendment to change that will be coming up. Section 2 and the n pages 2-7 deals with the leader
factor categories. Section 5 amended the minimum amount for teacher’s salaries to go up $500
the first year of the biennium and then another $500 during the second year. Section 6 is the
teacher compensation and we have a technical correction amendment that deals with this
because when we started the FTE payments in 2001 we didn’t have a preceding year to base
those payments on so we put in a statue the years. Legislative counsel has since said that this
was t0o cumbersome and that we didn’t need to go into this every legislative session and
changing the years, so we can put in statute that these payments are based on the prior year.

Section 7 deals with the transportation grants. 50% of transportation would go out based on
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foundation aid and 50% of foundation aid would go out based on grants. Section 8§ deals with
contigency payments. At the end of the biennium, due to not being able to fully calculate the
exact number of student we’ll have, we always have left over contingency dollars. These are
sometimes used for projects that were unable to be funded through general funds. The first
$600,000 would go for reorganization bonuses. The second subsection was $300,000 but our
committee increased that to $600,000 because there wasn’t the $300,000 requested for the
English proficiency program and also the program needs $275,000 to set up the testing
assessment and then to administer the test. But now apparently the $275,000 was found to pay
for this so we may not need the full $600,000 we changed this to. This would then bring this
back to the $950,000 level to get them through this year. There is also a $30,000 appropriation
for superintendents to come up with more efficient ways to provide transportation.

Rep. Ole Aarsvold asked why the transportation grant distribution was cut by 50%

Rep Kelsch answered that 50% of transportation goes out based on foundation aid so it is
equalized and the other 50% goes out as grants. They receive 100% of the money it is just that it
is distributed differently.

Rep. Ole Aarsvold commented that this would most negatively impact those districts where
transportation was most needed

Rep Kelsch explained that the biggest complaint is that the money needs to be equalized. The
money then follows the student and yes it would be the rural schools with the lesser number of
students that would be most effected by this. That is why we decided to only put 50% of the
money in the foundation aid formula and distribute the other 50% in block grants to help those

districts ease out of their current pattern and get ready for when it might all be distributed
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through foundation aid. There was concern about this in the last session but we had
superintendents telling us that this forced them to become more efficient.

Rep Kelsch introduced amendment #0202 and explained that this was the technical correction
amendment that changes the statute from stating the year to saying it is based on the preceding
year, and it clarifies the distribution that is in effect for the FTE payments. This also put in the
amended dollars out of the contingency fund for the English proficiency program.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman commented that this includes everything that was mentioned
before except changing the $600,000 back to the $300,000.

Rep Kelsch commented that this was correct and said that if Rep Brusegaard did not have this
amendment already written, she would suggest that this change be made to replace the $600,00
with the original $300,000.

Rep. Bob Martinson moved to adopt amendment #0202 to HB1154.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard seconded (meter Tape #3, side B, #4.2)

Rep. Francis J. Wald asked if page one 3A should be a more specific date.

Rep Kelsch answered that it was okay because that it turns out to be September 15.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt amendment #0202
to HB1154. Motion carried

Rep. Tom Brusegaard moved to further amend HB1154 on page 11, line 9 of the engrossed bill
to replace the $600,000 with $300,000. |

Rep. Bob Martinson seconded

Rep. Pam Gulleson asked what the new total appropriation was

Rep Kelsch answered $950,000
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Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote on the motion to further amend HB1154.
Motion carried.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman commented that this bill will be set aside until we deal with the
budget for the Department of Instruction (HB1013).

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman reopened discussion on HB1154.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard explained that this amendment #0204 changes the per student payment
numbers. (meter Tape #3, side B, #32.5)

Ms Roxanne Woeste explained the first year change in per student payments goes from $2726 to
$2895 and the second year changes go from $2826 to $2995.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard explained that this bill also changed the language in statute to say “based
on preceding year” so that the years don’t have to be changed every biennium, and this
amendment adds the JPA payments from the contingency fund after all other moneys from that
are spent. Rep Brusegaard moved to adopt amendment #0204 to HB 1154

Rep. Bob Martinson seconded

Rep. Jeff Delzer asked the teacher compensation in section 1 under section 5

Rep. Tom Brusegaard answered that this was money given out per teacher 4 years ago. This
deals with how we give that money out to the schools.

Rep. Jeff Delzer asked if there was any discussion about lowering this number if the number of
students lower.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard responded no, but we need to continue what we started. The total
amount is going down as the teachers retire.

Rep. Al Carlson asked if there were more or less teachers falling into the program this year
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Rep. Tom Brusegaard answered fewer

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt amendment #0204
to HB1154. Motion carried.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard moved a Do Pass As Amended motion to HB1154

Rep. Bob Martinson seconded

Rep. Clark Williams asked if there was anything in this bill that addressed the equity issue
raised in the court case..

Rep Kelsch answered that there were two areas in this bill that addressed this issue and it was
also addressed in the DPI budget. (meter Tape #3, side B, #37.7)

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a roll call vote on the Do Pass As Amended motion for
HB1154. Motion carried with a vote of 12 yeas, 9 neas, and 2 absences. Rep Kelsch and Rep
Brusegaard will carry this bill to the house floor.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman closed the discussion on HB1154.
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Minutes:

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman opened the discussion on HB1154 and the clerk took roll call.
Rep. Bob Martinson moved to reconsider committee actions on HB1154
Rep. Blair Thoreson seconded.
Rep. Bob Martinson explained that there was a new report from the Department of Public Instruction on
the level of the foundation payments and they effect the numbers a little bit so we need to reconsider our Do
Pass on HB1154.
Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman commented that the incorrect numbers do not effect the dollars
appropriation but it effects the per pupil figure.
Rep. Tom Brusegaard commented that this is correct. There is a pool of foundation aid funds that is
distributed as per student payments. Somewhere in that procedure we got the wrong per student payment
that plugs into that formula. It should be fixed.

' Rep. Francis J. Wald asked if item 3 on back page where it says “$2 million or so much of that amount as
is necessary” shouldn’t say “as is available.” If there is money left over from foundation aid because of a

drop in enrollment that money will be used to fund this $2 million.
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Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman commented that the discussion on the bill needed to wait until the bill was
brought before us so he called for a voice vote on the motion to reconsider the committee actions on
HB1154. Motion carried.

Rep. Jeff Delzer you need the “necessary” because it might not take the full $2 million to do what you
need so if you change it, it should read “available and necessary.”

Rep. Bob Martinson moved to adopt amendment #0206 to HB1154.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard seconded.

Ms Roxanne Woeste explained that the only change is in page 1 line 10-12. We adjusted these numbers to
reflect the proper per student number that we received from the Department of Public Instruction. Yesterday
we changed the first year of the biennium per student payment to $2895 and the second year to $2995.
These numbers were incorrect. Now we are changing them to the first year’s payment of $2813 and the
second year’s to $2912.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a roll call vote on the motion to adopt amendment #0206 to
HB1154. Motion carried with a vote of 20 yeas, 1 nea, and 2 absences.

Rep. Bob Martinson moved a Do Pass As Amended motion for HB1154.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard seconded.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a roll call vote on the Do Pass As Amended motion to HB1154.
Motion carried with a vote of 12 yeas, 10 nea., and 1 absence. Rep Kelsch and Rep Brusegaard will carry
this to the house floor.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman closed the discussion on HB1154.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman adjourned the meeting. (meter Tape #1, side A, #5.5)



Date:  February 16, 2005
Roll Call Vote #: Q 3
2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1154
House Appropriations - Full Committee
Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number 58232.0206
Action Taken DO PASS AS AMENDED
Motion Made By Rep Martinson Seconded By Rep Brusegaard
Representatives Yes No Representatives
Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman X Rep. Bob Skarphol
Rep. Mike Timm, Vice Chairman X Rep. David Monson
Rep. Bob Martinson X Rep. Eliot Glassheim
Rep. Tom Brusegaard X Rep. Jeff Delzer
Rep. Earl Rennerfeldt AB Rep. Chet Pollert
Rep. Francis J. Wald X Rep. Larry Bellew
Rep. Ole Aarsvold X  Rep. Alon C. Wieland
Rep. Pam Gulleson X  Rep. James Kerzman
Rep. Ron Carlisle X Rep. Ralph Metcalf
Rep. Keith Kempenich X
Rep. Blair Thoreson X
Rep. Joe Kroeber X
Rep. Clark Williams X
Rep. Al Carlson X
Total Yes 12 No 10
Absent 1

Floor Assignment

Rep Kelsch / Rep Brusegaard

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Yes

No



Iﬁv'

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410} Module No: HR-31-3207
February 16, 2005 3:36 p.m. Carrier: R. Kelsch
Insert LC: 58232.0206 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1154, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (12 YEAS, 10 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1154
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after the comma insert "15.1-27-37,"

Page 1, line 10, replace "seven” with "eight”

Page 1, line 11, replace "twenty-six" with "thirteen”

Page 1, line 12, replace "eight” with "nine" and replace "twenty-six" with "twelve"
Page 8, after line 29, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-37. Compensation of teachers - Claim for reimbursement - Rules.

1.  On or before October first of each year or within thirty days after the
conclusion of the negotiation process provided for in chapter 15.1-16, the
board of a school district may file a claim with the superintendent of public
instruction for the reimbursement of moneys to be expended by the district
during the school year to at least maintain the level of compensation
provided to teachers employed by the district during the 206263

preceding school year.

2.  The claim must include:

a. The number of full-time equivalent teachers employed by the district
as of September fifteenth of the current school year;

b. The number of full-time .equivalent teachers whose level of
compensation will be at least equal to that provided during
the2662-08 preceding school year; and

¢. The total amount of any compensation increases provided to full-time
equivalent teachers over the level of compensation provided during
the 2802-63 preceding school year.

3. a. For the 2003 04 school year, the The reimbursement provided for in
this section may not exceed three thousand dollars multiplied by the
number of full-time equivalent teachers employed by the district as of
September +5;-2803-

b- For thc 20041 05 school year, the reimbursement provided for in this
scction may not cxcced three thousand dollars multiplicd by the
numbcr of full timc cquivalcnt tcachers cmployed by the district as of
Scptember 15, 2004.

&= Forthc 2008 041 schoaol year, the fifteenth of the current school year.

(=4

The reimbursement under this section for each individual employed
as of September $5—=2063 fifteenth of the current school year, as a
full-time equivalent teacher for the first school year since becoming

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-31-3207
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licensed to teach by the education standards and practices board or
approved to teach by the education standards and practices board,
may not exceed one thousand dollars.

g For thc 2004 05 school year, the reimbursement undcer this scction
for cach individual cmployed as of Scptember 15, 2004, as a full time
cquivalent teachcer for the first school year since becoming licensed to
tecach by the cducation standards and practices board or approved to
tcach by thc cducation standards and practices board, may not
exceced onc thousand dollars.

For purposes of this section, the claim of a district may include
proportionate expenditures made by the district to compensate individuals
employed as teachers by the special education unit or the area career and
technology center to which the district belongs.

The superintendent of public instruction may adopt rules regarding claims
for and the payment of reimbursements under this section.”

Page 10, line 23, after "LEARNERS" insert "- JOINT POWERS ASSOCIATIONS"

Page 11, line 9, replace "$600,000" with "$300,000"

Page 11, after line 11, insert:

"3.

The superintendent of public instruction shall use the next $2,000,000 or
so much of that amount as is necessary, for the purpose of providing
payments under 2005 Senate Bill No. 2168, as approved by the fifty-ninth
legislative assembly, to educational associations governed by joint powers
agreements that the superintendent of public instruction has verified as
meeting the requirements of section 15.1-07-28."

Page 11, line 12, replace "3." with "4."

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM
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Minutes : Relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher
compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation,

Senator Freborg : Call the meeting to order on HB 1154

Joe Morrissette : OMB introduced the bill. Briefly went through the bill section by section,
explaining each section.

See attached : written testimony

{ meter 0-520

Senator Seymour : What was total % increase in this package.

Joe Morrissette : In terms of dollars or per student payments?

Senator Seymour : Total dollars,
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Joe Morrissette : That is a good question and I should know it off the top of my head but [ am
afraid I don’t. I would have to calculate it and I am not quite that good with numbers without a
calculator in front of me.

Senator Freborg : Perhaps you can provide that for us.

Joe Morrissette : I'd be glad to get that to you. [ know that the increases in the per student
payments were about 4 V2 %.

Senator Flakoll : On pg. 10 the top, what was taken out in respect to those pymts VS sub section
b of that same section?

Joe Morrissette : This may have been changed by the House, I think. Maybe Anita can answer
that. That takes out the limitation that a first yr. teacher receive only, that the district can only
claim a thousand dollar reimbursement for that, unless I am reading that wrong. Looks like
section b does keep that limitation in there. A first yr. teacher reimbursement is one thousand
dollars, perhaps that is no longer necessary, b/c refers to a specific school yr. and now section b
refers to the current school yr. It looks like limitation is still in there for the 1000.00 first yr.
teacher.

Senator Flakoll : Section 4 relates to the isolated schools? Sub section one of section 4, we are
saying that if no school in that section, they must receive a pmt. equal to fifteen students,
regardless of it they have six or twelve. Correct?

Joe Morrissette : Correct, that is continued from current law. What was changed in there is the
limitation, that they don't get it for anymore than fifteen students.

Lt. Governor Jack Dalrymple : Adding a few comments about education funding, that is

certainly governed by this bill. The status of funding of school aid in general has changed a bit
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since the beginnning of the sesssion. You will note that on the summery sheet that Joe attached to
the back of his testimony, a few of the major changes, for the right hand column, you will see
that the per student payments were actually increased by 16 million 7 hundred and 50 thousand.
Transportation aid was decreased by 18 million 50 thousand. You have lost 1.3 million net there
to state school aid. Not sure why those #s don’t match up, there is a net lose there. In regards to
transportation aid, the only comment that we would have from the Governors office is that we
would have some concern weather taking away ¥ of transportation aid, my create some undue
hardships on larger districts in terms of geography, that have many miles of transportation. So we
would encourage you to look that over, in terms of the Senate did decrease, the proposed
enhancement to revenue supplement to be called at the supplemental payments. This is our main
source of school equity that we have been trying to gradually increase over the years. These are
payments that go directly to the schools that we feel have the most difficulty generating their own
resources for school funding. In order to qualify for that-program, your spending per pupil must
be below state wide average and your taxable valuation per pupil must be below state wide
average. So these schools are the neediest and we feel that an increase of 2 % million dollars is
very important particularly in our situation where we, next winter we’ll be probably trying to
make a case with our attorney, that we do have an equitable school funding plan. That 2 %
million dollars is a very key piece of showing any court that we not only have an equitable plan
but also an improving plan in terms of equity. So we would encourage you. Although it is not
contained directly in this bill, it is certainly a big part of the school funding package, we would
encourage you to take this up Senate colleagues. Reorganization bonuses, were decreased by 500

thousand, I believe those are funded on a contingency basis, somewhere in the bill, and in that
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case it is not hard dollars, it will depend on weather there is a surplus of per pupil payments.
Over all the Governors budget provided an increase in school funding 37.5 million dollars and
that is not inciuding the funds that are redistributed within the system, due to declining
enrollment in some school districts. Those are hard new dollars regardless of rearrangement of
dollars due to declining enrollment. The impact of that by the way is something of the order of 23
million dollars in shifting. You can see that we have included this money not only in foundation
aid but in some important areas like supplemental payments, special education went up by 2.6
million, JPA we are recommending at 2 million dollars. We also have an additional 2.3 million
dollars in career and technical education. Some of those areas were in essence rated by the House
and the funds transferred over to foundation aid. We feel although it is always a good idea to try
and increase foundation aid as much as possible, when you do that sacrificing equity, sacrificing
school cooperation, and sacrificing the opportunity for schools to work together, you are not
making the right kind of progress. So we would encourage you to keep up foundation aid funding
but not at the expense of some of the other important incentive programs. This bill is the bill that
contains the suggestions on increasing the minimum salary in statute. The Governor
recommended an increase of 1500.00 dollars per year, getting to 24,500.00 by the second yr. The
House concluded that the increase in the minimum should be 500.00 dollars per yr. We feel that
is no more than a token gesture, it will not move the ball forward in that regards, and the
questions rises for many corrections is, can schools afford to deal with us. We have done an
analysis that shows that for the districts that are currently below 24,500.00, the estimated cost of
the increasing salaries, to the level of 24,500.00 in the upcoming biennium would be 18 million 3

hundred thousand dollars. In the same analysis we found that for the schools that are affected
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their proportionate share of the foundation aid increased, the school funding increase would be
18 million 9 hundred and 36 thousand. We do feel that whenever schools are receiving enough
school funding to deal with an increase in minimum salary. That is assuming not just an increase
of three thousand dollars, we have applied a ration of 1.5 to that which would indicate an
increase 4,500.00 dollars for the average teacher across the schedule. The counter to this is that
this is an aggregate this is total funds of all schools and obviously some schools have different
circumstances than others. Those differences are primarily in enrollment, where schools have a
declining enrollment, which is now a majority of our schools. It will create an additional
hardship, this is not due to a lack of funding in aggregate, it is due to differences in the # of
students. We would encourage you to look at this, and see the effects of this statutory change, we
feel it is warranted, we are making good progress in moving teachers salaries up. We have moved
up a couple of notches since that last session and we feel we need to continue that progress, we
will not be able to unless we continue to work diligently, on all fronts in creating incentives for
higher teacher pay. In regard to sections 2 and 3 the changes in weighting factors, this is very
much an equity issue, we are not interested in fooling around with formulas for the fun of it.
There are some hidden flaws of weighting factor scheme which is on pg. two of Joe’s testimony,
this old chart is flawed in a couple of ways. The main fact is there are certain schools under our
system are deemed to be low cost school simply by virtue of the fact that they spend less money
per pupil than other schools. I think common sense tells you that that is not exactly the same tool.
If you have less spending it is b/c you have less money, not b/c you are so called lower cost. If
you look at the two categories of .9346 for elementaries between 100 and 999 and further down,

.9405 high schools 150-549, several of the plaintiff districts are in those categories. The
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complaint they have is that they are being penalized b/c they are able to spend less, we think that
analysis is correct and therefore this schedule proposes that no school receive less than 1.0 per
student payment. Another reason why this is an important equity measure is that by shrinking the
categories you statistically get larger sample of the school in more appropriate groupings. The
larger sample for those of you that understand statistics know that it provides a more accurate, or
equitable means for comparison purposes. It clearly shows up when you add more schools to a
group. Finally the third reason why this is important for equity is that we feel as we go forward,
these are the categories, that we would want to use in any rewrite of the school funding formula.
We will one day be looking we believe at a small, medium and large categories, and a fourth
category of small but isolated. We feel in order to build a new formula, we need those categories
to be correct, we strongly encourage you to consider that change in the factors. The reason we are
being more favorable to small but isolated by allowing them the bonus payment on all their
students is that we feel in any scheme where we raise the payment to 1.0 we are now asking
schools to compare themselves to their peers and in that context we want stay small but isolated,
we recognize that you have no other options. Consolidation, cooperation is generally is not a
possibility for yoﬁr school and therefore we want to treat you fairly and treat you well, b/c you
have a problem that cannot be solved, by any other means. Section 7 contains the language that
we had today on 70 % of new money going to teacher compensation, that was worded exactly as
it was worded at the end of the special session. We feel that was a very wise compromise, we feel
that it has worked well, and ask that you continue with that same language.

Senator Freborg : Please stick to the bill, what it does to you, your school, your association or

whatever.
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Gloria Lokken : President of the NDEA standing in support of this bill indicated that we cannot
have equity without adequacy. Support this with funding,

See attached : written testimony

( meter 2150-2645)

Joe Woestby : NDEA provided salary data.

See attached: written testimony

( meter 2735-3790)

Senator Seymour : Why do you think they took that money out of transportation and moved it
out to foundation aid as far as your view goes.

Joe Woestby : | suppose it was to make foundation aid part of the formula look a little better,
have larger per pupil payments. It does hurt the rural districts.

Senator Flakoll : Looking at the data here with respect to Masters VS Bachelors individuals, it
looks like there is an 8 thousand dollar differential. Have you ever looked at a scenario where
you apply that with a realization that ND probably has lowest # of teachers with Masters degrees
that are around 20 % VS a national average of nearly 50 % and taking that 30 % differential and
applied that 8000.00 dollars towards that and see where we rank?

Joe Woestby : No, we have not done that calculation, however that is something the low % of
Masters degrees that you talked about has been a concern of our for sometime. Basically if you
look at our salary schedule you can see why that there are so few folks that go ahead do get their
Masters degrees b/c there is very little incentive in the salary schedules to make that happen. So
we would suggest whatever that differential is it ought to be even larger to encourage people to

go there. It takes a lot of money to go back to school for a full year and get a Masters degree.
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Senator Flakoll : Looks like according to your #’s it is about 8500.00 dollars per/yr does that
seem right?

Joe Woestby : Correct, BA maximum is 29.

Doug Johnson : I think we are in support of this of bill. We do feel there should be some
changes made to this bill and particularly there needs to be significant increases of foundation aid
and then reconsideration of the transportation the shifting of the dollars. NDCEL firmly believes
we need to get funding for public education in the state of ND. Last year total state appropriation,
public education from all sources reached about 42 % total of educating students in our state.
Current bill has been amended, budgets about 22.8 million dollars in additional moneys for
elementary and secondary education and it derives the increases based on the average of
increases provided during the last previous state biennium. On Governors budget when he put
that together, they look at the last biennium average it and that is how they came up with increase
they recommended for their budget increase of the bill. We do not believe this is enough to meet
the demanding needs of current educational funding in our schools. The NDCEL feels it is
important that 70 % goal be reached, we would need and increase to the per pupil pymt. looking
at it, to the 50 million dollars that we discussed earlier, we need to increase the per pupil payment
to 2948.00 for the first yr. and 3048.00 of the second yr. of the biennium to do that. The
substantial increase over what we currently proposed in the budget, we also think it is an
important one to get us to that level, that needs to help schools to get where they need to be to
help funding education. We also have concerns about the transportation with the block granting
being shifted, as you know 16.75 million was shifted and put into ADM pymts. I will provide to

you a printout of how that will look for the school districts based on information that was
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provided by DPI. The impact it will have on school districts, we do have concern about that, we
know there is a need to have efficiency studies in our school districts to make sure we get the
best bang for our buck in the transportation process. Need to help these schools to get as efficient
as they possibly can, we don’t think at this point and time switching the current block grant to the
ADM pmts. is the way to do that. We would like two more yrs. to study that. Doug explained the
handout to the committee members.

Senator Flakoll : Dealing mostly with the supply side, anything in terms of distribution we
should be looking at? Taking out of HB 1512, and moving any of these?

Doug Johnson : Yes, we do need to start looking at this, 1512 did open our eyes and some of
our ears.

Senator Flakoll : More specifically there were items with special education, spending side,
distribution.

Doug Johnson : When we looked at that, we had some concerns with those. We need to look at
the whole funding, if you put all the dollars into it. You have to look at the equity side of it, the
concern we had with 1512 was the 80 mills that the school districts could levy to get to the level
they needed to or have additional dollars. We think that needs to be equalized as well.

Dean Koppleman : Supt. of Schools of Dickinson Public Schools. Specifically would like to
talk or walk through on HB 1154 analysis how this would affect Dickinson Public. On the
surface this looks like this would be a fair package in terms of moving the transportation to the
foundation aid formula b/c it does generates some additional dollars. The problem is by looking
at the total package you need to look at the total funding mechanism for school districts across

the board which includes transportation, which includes tuition apportionment, which includes
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supplemental payments, special payments. Where our tax base is and our cost per pupil, those
kinds of things we do qualify for some supplemental equity pmts. Special Education is also a
significant factor, so analyzing the whole thing we are gainers on the foundation aid side of it, we
do lose about 90,000.00 in transportation b/c of the 50 % the mandated 500.00 increase on the
base. [ support higher teachers salaries and any mechanism that is workable to accomplish that
500.00 increase on the base for Dickinson Public b/c every salary schedule is different,
compounds over 250 thousand in added costs. Depending on other resources that are available,
when you do the calculation that increase to the district b/c of declining enrollment and other
issues is probably less than 25,000.00. So you look at a 250,000.00 unfunded mandate, the
bottom line in my opinion is that there is not enough money in the system to be able to do what
we do, based on the approach that is being used. Transportation for example as far as I can recall
hasn’t had an increase since the 2001 session or before. Looking at the price of fuel and price of
busses and the salary and wages, we can’t continue to operate with the level amt. of funding there
with the other issues that are going on.

Senator Flakoll : For every one dollar at the base, how much will that translate at the top end for
you?

Dean Koppelman : Our salary schedule is an index type of system so it more than doubles in 15
yrs as you move from the Bachelors to a Masters. It is a factor of about 2.0 something but pretty
much a factor of 2. We have 208 teachers, licensed people that we get cdmpensated for. 500
dollars on the base actually translates to about 250 thousand in terms of costs.

Rick Diegel : Supt. of Edgley, would like to say how much losing the transportation aid would

hurt our district. Small district with large miles to run. Calculations with the increase in the
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foundation aid pmt. in compared to the lose in the transportation aid, we would lose about
16,000.00 dollars next yr. in total money. For us this is a lot of money, with the mill deduct we
would lose another 10 thousand dollars and all that-adds up. I think in current way of declining
enrollment, we have other surrounding schools that are closing and with that comes bus miles
will increase. This seems to be going in the opposite direction, of what is happening in rural ND
by cutting the transportation aid. It would negatively affect us, and in some districts it would
help, if you have a lot of students and short bus routes, that’s a good thing. If you have few
students and long bus routes it is a bad thing. [ would urge you to consider changing or amending
that to be more sympathetic to the schools out in the rural areas that have long bus routes.
Senator Flakoll : Are you a net gain or net lose on the mill levy redistribution formula?

Rick Diegel : What was withheld from us last yr. was a hundred and ninety thousand dollars in
the mill deduct being withheld, we don’t get anything back.

Senator Flakoll : Can we keep what you don’t get back. If you don’t think you get anything
back.

Rick Diegel : I don’t know how much of it is in the foundation aid is the mill deduct
redistribution.

Senator Freborg : It all goes back into foundation aid and redistributed. To find out your net
lose you need to figure out what’s redistributed to your district, and subtract from what the mill
deduct of the way.

Rick Diegel : I knew that was the formula, I don’t know how much that specifically is, I know

we don't get 190 thousand back.
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Allen Burgad : Supt. of Schools of Northern Cass is against HB 1154 but for this if it is

amended.

See attached : written testimony He also indicated that the block grant rolled into Foundation
Aid would hurt rural schools.

Senator Freborg : I see that you used the mill deduct, as everyone does, what’s your
redistribution? What do you get back when the redistribution is out of those dollars.

Allen Burgad : When you calculate redistribution you have to calculate all what you have
increase or what the legislation has increase foundation aid by. Correct? As a redistribution or is
it 9 or 10 dollars per mill? When you calculate redistribution?

Senator Freborg : You get it back on per student payment, it is thrown into foundation aid and it
is redistributed. On a 40 mill deduct, I am not sure you would have whatever, 45 million dollars?
What is your share of that?

Allen Burgad: For us to calculate the redistribution you could take here exactly what we are
getting in the 05-06 school year and we are going to see an increase of 54 thousand. That is what
our increase will be. Our mills will go from 348 to 373, 348,000.00 and 373,000.00 which is a
difference of 30,000.00 that’s the increase in our mill deduct, so our foundation aid went up total

dollars 54,000.00 and mill deduct is right around 28,000.00 so it is about half in our situation as |

calculate it out.
Senator Freborg : I have a print out I will tell you what it is.
Allen Burgad : I’d like to see that b/c that is the second time you hammered me on that on.

Senator Freborg : We continually hear about losing for instance in your case 373,000.00 dollars

on the mill deduct.
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Allen Burgad : Right.

Senator Freborg : You do not lose that, amt.

Allen Burgad : We lose about half of that.

Senator Freborg : Then why didn’t you tell us that? In our total calculation you have
185,000.00 dollars less than what you really get, b/c you show a deduct of 373,000.00 dollars,
half is 185,000.00.

Allen Burgad : Correct

Senator Freborg : That is a lot of money, to say that you are not gettting,

Allen Burgad : [ am not saying that we are not getting that.

Senator Freborg : Yes you did.

Allen Burgad : No, I said.

Senator Freborg : You have it right here in your calculation.

Allen Burgad : Right, it is a deduct, I understand we are getting it back in foundation aid, no
doubt about it.

Senator Freborg : What we are saying is that the committee knows that.

Allen Burgad : Oh I know.

Senator Freborg : Time after time after time, people get up and say we have lost 100,000.00
dollars on the deduct. They did not, they might have lost 20, 30, or 40.

Allen Burgad : Right, and I know we lose about half of it. The way I have it calculated out to be.
Senator Freborg : We know exactly how much you lost, I just wanted to make sure you know
you understand that.

Allen Burgad : I understand that, we get it back on foundation aid, with increase foundation aid.
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Senator Freborg : [ wanted make sure you would go through life not knowing.

Senator Freborg : This testimony is in favor of HB 1154 we will eventually get to opposition.
Rep. Kelsch : Dist 34 and apologized for being late, Chairman of House Education. I will
explain some of the reason of the changes that we made and some of the most significant changes
were made is on transportation. One thing over the years, we haven’t talked about the pockets of
moneys being run through the funding formula, people out there that believe that b/c they are not
run through the foundation aid formula, that those moneys aren’t equitable moneys and perhaps
we should be putting all moneys into foundation aid and run them through the formula and then
they would be equalized and then sent out to the school districts that way. We had a data and
development study that came out of the interim committee and when we looked at that data
development study, rural schools saw how much money they were losing under that study and
were devastated. They wanted us to do something better, we put together a subcommittee
together on that legislation and decided that perhaps the best thing to do was, there were two
choices, leave it as a block granting to see how that would go for another session, or take it down
the road and take transportation and run it through the foundation aid formula. House Education
Committee decided that we would take half of those transportation dollars and run it through the
foundation aid formula the other part under block grants, with the understanding that if that
would pass through both sides, we know there is a long ways to go, but perhaps if it did that, that
was a preparation for two yrs. from now, for us to realize that all that transportation was going to
be under foundation aid. Two things that came out of the block grant in transportation last time,

was #1 school districts became more efficient. There was superintendent after superintendent that
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stood up and told us that we became more efficient, I think that by block granting the money
during the last legislative session we perhaps did what was the right thing. We got these school
districts to become more efficient, the other thing that they said was, we started thinking outside
the box for transportation. So I really feel what we did the last time really helped, that was an
issue for us as legislators. This session we thought that maybe we should try something different,
and try to equalize as many dollars as possible, so we decided to put half in foundation aid and
half in the block grant. With the hope that we would move further ahead on efficiency for
transportation for these school districts. One thing that came up after the bill came over to the
Senate was a possibility if this was something that we decided to do, a possibility of amending a
lot and currently the school districts have the ability to contract with the parent, to take their
school and to allow them to receive mileage to drive their child to school. One thing that came up
afterwards was perhaps we should amend the law to allow a school district to contract with a
family, b/c a lot of times what is happening right now is there is a 16, 17yr old student driving to
school also at the same time his parents are driving to school. It would save money for the
parents and simply be something that is more workable, I threw that out as a though b/c it came
up after we had passed it out. House bill proposal that came from the original, raised the
minimum salary for teachers, 1500.00 the first yr. and 1500.00 the second yr. We felt as though
there are a lot of school districts that came in and said they just could not afford that with the
money they were getting this session. We felt like we wanted to continue, with the increasing of
the minimum phase b/c we think that has been good move on our part, which by the way Senator
that is something that you had started and thought that it was good to continue so we changed

' that to 500.00 the first yr and 500.00 the second yr. that is a change we made from the original
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bill. Some of the other and last changes that we made to the original bill that was brought into us
was in the contingency dollars, we put the 600 thousand dollars for the reorganization bonuses,
we put 300 thousand dollars in for the English language learners, that may not be necessary to
have that if the Senate is able to find additional dollars, when the group came in for the LEP
programs and spoke before us, they were requesting 950,000.00 dollars, the line item was
650,000.00. We know that it is a vital program and one of the individuals that testified said that,
that group makes up the 16 th largest school district in the state. So we know that it is an
important program and so we thought that perhaps we could come up with 300 thousand dollars
and then, probably #3 on pg 12 is somewhat of pt. in this stage, house deliberation on the DPI
budget, they removed the two million dollars from the line item for the JPA and this was one way
for us to put back the funding for those, however the Senate kept the 2 million dollar
appropriation in the JPA bill and we have that in the House committee sitting on that right now.
Those are the basic changes that we made, we kept the waiting factor category the same as what
the Governor brought into us and obviously the per student payments went up, based on the fact
that we took half of the transportation dollars and put them into foundation aid. I know this isn’t
the end of the bill, I just wanted to you know we will be seeing a lot more of the bill, but just
wanted to kind of lay out points and kind of understood where we were coming from.

Senator Freborg : That’s good.

Rep Kelsch : Sometimes I know that you are wondering where we are coming from. We are in
the same book but not on the same page.

Senator Freborg : Certainly we are, would it be fair to say that b/c T am getting for starting this

increase in the base, I should also amend the allowance of the discontinue.
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Rep. Kelsch : [ remember that you thought that was an important thing to start, so.

Senator Freborg : I think that we have little school that are up to speed, that we are starting
teachers at 15 to 16 thousand, so. We have taken care of that.

Senator Seymour : Where do you feel the Joint Powers Agreement will go, do you have any
idea, will it be funded or not funded? Is it moving forward?

Rep Kelsch : [ am not exactly sure where it is going, we had a really good hearing on the bill and
it is kind of sitting there, we don’t know if we will put it into a subcommittee or not.

Senator Flakoll : If we pass the bill out this afternoon, then we can work on the JPA on the
house side then later?

Rep. Kelsch : That’s exactly correct.

Senator Flakoll : Were there some appropriation changes?

Rep. Kelsch : One reason it needed to be sent down to appropriation is b/c the bill as it was
written had designated half of tﬁe dollars to go to foundation aid, as the bill was sent to
appropriations those #’s needed to be changed. There was also a technical correction that we
missed and I brought the amendment down to appropriations and asked them to put it on rather
than bringing it back to committee. That was dealing with the per teacher payment, of how we
have typically done that as we have in state code, we have always had the previous yr. listed in
there and every yr, we have to go back in and change the yr. Legislative Council came to us and
said that it would be much cleaner and much easier if you just put in previous yr. so we made that
technical correction and that’s what came down from appropriations.

John Pretzer : Superintendent at the Scranton Public School, I am not here to testify about the

mill deduct, and I will leave that one alone. I would like to talk with my board tomorrow
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morning, about this legislation. Foundation Aid is always appreciated, and we appreciate the
efforts of the legislator s and increasing the aid. My district is about 500 quare miles and every
yr. we look at how can we change that or what can we do. One of the main consideration every
yr. is ride time. Maybe we should consider ride time, we don’t want our elementary younger
students riding and hour and half one way on the bus. Our block grant this yr. is 103 thousand,
currently as it is written in 1154 that would move to 50,000.00. Obviously with seven routes, if
you replace a bus every other yr. your oldest bus is 14 yrs old. If 1154 passes as written how are
we going to handle transportation in our district? Quite possibly we will not be offering
transportation in our district. B/C for 50,000.00 dollars a yr. you just can’t do it. We are not
coming out ont 103,000.00 dollars, there is a limit as to what the state can provide we understand
that, so when it comes to foundation aid, we are losing probably 5-10 kids a yr. We are losing 8
kids this yr. a break even point for us in foundation aid is about as much as we can ask for. Our
local tax payers have made up the burden for any increases in teachers salaries, and by the way
my district has been very supportive of increasing teachers salaries where on a two year contract
we are not even negotiating this yr. Our salaries, right now will hit the marks no matter what
1154 comes out as. The teachers do a fine job and they do need to get paid for what they do. We
are concerned about the over all loss of funding primarily transportation, in 1154,

Senator G. Lee : Rep. Kelsch spoke before you and indicated that the block granting
transportation in the school districts may have increased their efficiency and methods in which
they transported routes. How has that affected your districts in what you are doing in compared to

what you use to.
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John Pretzer : The farmers and ranchers in rural ND don’t really have the common courtesy to
move closer to one another. It is very difficult, so how do you become more efficient unless you
cut routes? When you cut routes you increase ride time and in our districts I heard the # 16 2
hours would actually by taking 50 % of the block transportation, 16 2 dollafs would be added to
the foundation aid pmt. You would know better than I if that is a correct #. If that is true, in my
district we would gain roughly 2,800.00 dollars more in foundation aid but we will lose
48,000.00 in transportation. So really when you are taking block grant dollars and you are putting
that money in foundation aid are you really affecting the schools with 170 students populous or
the schools with 1500-2000 school populous,

Senator G. Lee : You didn’t change anything and based on what you had done before, when it
was based on rider ship and miles compared to what the block grant was?

John Pretzer : We looked at it and we didn’t want to increase out ride time. I would like to
address the issue of students that drive to school, we do have a # of students that do drive to
school in High School, and most of these students have younger siblings. So when these kids
drive into school and they might have an activity whether it is extra curricular or FBLA, FFA
their younger brothers and sisters still need to have a ride home.

Testimony in Opposition :

Bev Neilson : SBA, I have decided to get up b/c we are not in favor of 1154 the way it is
currently written. I wanted to comment about what Senator Flakoll had asked about 1512 and if
there was anything in the distribution formula that could end up in 1154 that could be helpful like
the special ed categories. We have talked about that and had discussions about it, the 1512

distribution formula only works with the state funding level that were in 1512, b/c otherwise you
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will have smaller schools that will not get the correct return on the special ed dollars b/c of their
enrollment. You have to have a very high level of state funding in order for that distribution
formula to work. 2005-2007 proposed foundation aid increases that were proposed in the original
1154 would fall far short df funds districts will require in the upcoming biennium to face several
new challenges aside from teachers salaries. Increase mandate course offerings which begin in
the Fall of 2005 implementation of NCLB mandates, professional development, testing, school
improvement and so on. Special Education cost increases and short falls in state reimbursement
which has to be made up of local money and whatever state foundation aid we get, declining
enroliment, reducing state aid payment. With this information as a back ground it brings me to
the manner in which the house answered our call for significant increases in the foundation aid
portion of HB 1154. We do not believe this foundation, that the problem of adequate foundation
aid is solved by cutting 7 million dollars from the Governors budget in HB 1013 and taking 1//2
of the transportation already budgeted by districts and adding it to foundation aid. There’s no
way to make up the losses with district of declining enrollment, also cause confusion regarding
the 70 % new foundation aid language, having to do with teachers compensation. Real New
Money must be found to enhance foundation aid pymts to schools.

See attached : written testimony

Senator G. Lee : Do you know how many school districts didn’t fit into that 70 % of money
going toward teachers.

Bev Neilson : They have to report to DPI and I am not sure there may have been one or two that
took advantage of the waiver. I think the others made it work. It is more a policy issue than

anything.
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Jim Grosz : Litchfield-Marion School
One of the things we talked about when we reorganized is that we have to transport kids. Our

boundaries are about 520 square miles, so if anyone knows our area, we go about 15-17 miles out

of Edgily and Katherine ND and to 1-94 so that is quite a distance, and we did reduce a bus route.

1 commend you for putting the dollars in foundation aid, but not for taking it out for
transportation. Yes, we do have some students that drive but it’s the same thing for activities too.
Also some of those students do have younger brothers and sisters and to get back home they need
to ride a bus. We have people on the far end of our districts on each one, and I think when we
talk about equity of miles, I don’t know you would create equity of miles, we still have to travel
miles. I think that at the same cost, if [ have to drive that mile to and from school it should be the
same cost for one big school or all schools. I don’t know how you get equity in dealing with that,
I don’t think that is the way it should be dealt with. If you could see that in our projection for
next yr., we lose three students, this could go up or down, we don’t know how that will be
affected, but yet in actuality I lose 60,000.00 just in transportation. I don’t know what the
weighted factors are, but something doesn’t seem right here. If I lose three students I lose
60,000.00 dollars and usually it is less than that, and then we have to pick it up with property
taxes. I just hope you do something with transportation, this still cost to drive a mile.

Senator Freborg : Did I hear you right, how many students would you lose to lose how much
money?

Jim Grosz : The projections are without kindergarten, we have 170 kids and next yr. 127 and

currently we receive 126,147.00 on transportation, and by going to half of that we would go to 60

thousand.
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Sandy Clark : Represents ND Farm Bureau

We stand in opposition to this bill, but we do support part of this bill, the state funding for the
k-12 education. We appreciate the efforts to increase foundation aid. However we do have some
real concerns with a couple of sections, and like most folks you heard this moming on school
transportation is an issue for us. As a farm organization we concern ourselves with issues that are
like to rural communities with rural students and rural families. Transportation is a critical issue
for rural families in rural ND. Please give serious consideration to restoring the funding for
school transportation in the form of block grants, we feel that with teachers compensation with a
non-funded mandate, ND Farm Bureau is opposed to unfunded mandates b/c many local districts
have to raise property taxes to meet these minimums and this pushes the salary schedules.

Dean Bard : ND small organized schools

There are changes that need to be made on the bill. We are opposed to the bill except we hope
you don’t kill the bill. Let me remind you that one of our legislative goals is for 70 % of the cost
of education being met for the state foundation aid program. We understand that that is very
mythical in this day and age, but when it has slid to where it is today, being around 43 % that it
has come down a long ways over the years of what it use to be. When we talk about HB 1154
which would bring the per pupil payment up 190.00 dollars for the next yr. of the biennium, in
other wards going from 2623- to 2813.00 dollars, we don’t feel that is enough. I heard this
morning that when the Lt. Governor spoke his calculation was at 4 %. A 4 % increase was about
what the bill would provide for, and when you look at the CPI I suppose you would say 4 % is
adequate and I guess if it weren’t for the changes within the bill and the changes that it properties

to make, especially with group of schools that I represent, I think 4 % would be enough. I am
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sure you get tired of those of us in educational community coming before you b/c we are always
asking for more money it seems like, and frankly I get tired of that too. None the less we have
that situation before us and we need to recognize it. When we go to the teachers minimum salary
for instance as set out in the bill, and when we hear that the 18-20 million dollars, that is a lot of
money that schools are going to have to deal with. Not every school will have that cost, b/c some
of them are above the minimum salary level already. In the aggregate that is a 29 million dollar
obligation. The lowest category of 075 is student 1.625 % factor is rolled in there as it has been
over the years. taking that factor and running it down to someplace 1.00 is going to affect a lot of
smaller school districts. Sec. 8 this will be hurtful to smaller school districts suffering most from
declining enrollment, they will suffer the most. This is not appropriate and feel it ought to be
changed. We would ask you to leave the mandatory minimum as the House has set it.

Wayne Stanley : Stanley Public School Superintendent, I didn’t buy the town.

Approximately 840 square miles running 9 bus routes, w/ a study over the summer, it requested
or mandated nothing more than 60 min. ride time. We are currently running 100 % efficiency by
the rt. index. We still have 4 routes that are running at a minimum of 70 min. a piece. With us to
stay within the guide lines we would need to add more routes and become less efficient. This is a
catch 22 when you look at it. Explained the Stanley location, 340 mile NW of Fargo which
makes us a student poor district instead of a property rich district. We understand that the fact of
where we lie, we do not have a large population and it is going to decrease. 1154 does do some
great things, looking to increase the per pupil payment, we do want to encourage that to continue
on. When we look at our school district we are tested through mandatory testing to meet

adequately yearly progress. I would like to challenge the legislative committee to look at what
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you are being tested on as far as adequate yearly progress. Don’t leave it up to the court system to
decide what you will give us. We are opposed to not having enough funding and I would hate to
see it come down to a situation to where the courts dictate how it will be distributed and what
will happen to the school districts when the states gets hold of this.

Woman from the audience asked a question.

Senator Freborg : Said she is not at liberty to ask a question, she would need to be elected,
Senator Freborg indicated that she could speak with him out in the hall.

Sophia Preszler : I am a concerned citizen from Bismarck, I do feel that if there is a broader
problem why we don’t know why we don’t have enough funds. I think I have mentioned this
before and it revolves around the fact that we are under the state legislative program that the
wider commission on inter government relations, which actually is a program which is outside
the bounds of the constitution. Because of this, rest assured that if we don’t come within the
bounds of the constitution there will be lawsuits, and rightfully there should bé, if we are not
under the constitution, then we should rightfully be called accountable. I honestly and truly feel
that if we would get out of the state legislative program on the wider commission of inter
government relations, we would have sufficient funds. Because of state legistative report on
advisory commission on inter government position, if you are not satisfied with one program,
you just pick another one and if you don’t like that you pick another one. It is very costly to do
that. It is like a runaway train a very costly one. That train must be stopped, and it must be
stopped in education and expelled and 1 believe that we could go under a course of study. We
would then have sufficient funds for education, and I Thank You, do you have any questions?

Chuck Brickner : Supt. of Schools in Carrington, ND
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I oppose certain portions of this bill but not all of it. I am very concerned about transportation as
well as other schools are. I am also concerned about reorganization bornuses. We plan to add
three bus routes, we expect to cut from 165,000.00 for Carrington they add 33,000.00 dollars for
Sykston, to about 50 % of that. I do realize that some of that has been transferred to student
foundation aid per pupil. [ am going to be increasing the budget, from 250,000.00 to over 300
thousand. We will be adding three bus routes working some shuttles. We reorganized, knowing
that we are going to add more property but not many students, probably 50. The fact of the matter
is, in order to reorganize, we have to expand our bus routes, if you are going to encourage
reorganization, you encourage transportation payments, you encourage reorganization bonuses.
They all work out, school districts, rural districts, in my frame of reference and going to be
getting larger, not smaller. We are mandated as you all know to pick up our students, and we will
do the best that we can. I would ask you to reconsider and rewrite the transportation portion, we
simply lose too much money on that. Also, on reorganization bonus, when we are anticipating
259,000.00 dollars as a one time payment, right now is down to about 175,000.00. We do
appropriate this into our budget. We would appreciate your support to rewrite the transportation
bill and to get that reorganization bonus back up to where it should be.

Senator G. Lee : Point of curiosity, when you reorganized, what did it do to your mill levy?
Chuck Britner : Mill levy really decreased, Carrington ran 160 last yr., and 172 this vyr.
hopefully we will be 155 to for the first yr. to 150 depends on the reorganizational bonuses of
transportation but next yr. we lose 17,000.00 dollars in the current funding we would expect that
to bounce our mill levy up. I am saying the same state aid the formula that you have with this

bill, I would expect that it would probably go back up at least another ten mills to 165 or so. |
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don’t know about negotiations, we negotiated 2 yr. contracts three to five % perhaps depends on
the funding. We had 94 % approval rating in Carrington and 62 % approval rating in Sykston.
Senator G. Lee : That should help your local property tax.

Chuck Britner : Yes, it does.

Senator Flakoll : How much extra do you estimate in cost in transportation with the merger?
Chuck Britner : 20,000.00 that includes a 10 % raise in fuel tax, that is how I figured it out, that
is not including purchasing a bus. We have busses that are pretty well shot, but if you prorate
22,000.00 over an 7-8 yr period that is what it costs for a bus route.

Senator Flakoll : So 1200.00 dollars plus per student, plus busses??

Chuck Britner : That sounds right, we are already running a bus through Fessenden.

Senator Freborg : Closed the hearing on HB 1154

No further discussion
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Minutes : Relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher
‘compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation.

Senator Freborg : Call the meeting to order on HB 1154

Section 2 Discussion,

Senator Freborg : Student payments will adjust when we are all through with the bill.
Senator Taylor : Does anyone recall, which testimony showed that the five yr. Averages turned
out to be, b/c of the categories on the weighting factors.

Senator Freborg : I don’t believe that we got that but we can. Categories have changed of
course but the five yr. average will prevail.

Senator Flakoll : I think there is some information from Joe Morrisette, OMB, that probably
help us out in that regard.

Senator Freborg : OK lets go to Section 6 minimum base, do we want to increase it or not. I am
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talking about where it is from today not the bill. Should we do anything here or leave it?
Senator Taylor : Was there -testimony, of how many schools have a pay schedule that would
have a rippling effect by moving the base?

Senator Freborg : | think there was, someone testified that it would be at about 1.5 and sémeone
else said it would be closer to 2.5 so maybe it is in the middle, like 2.

Senator Flakoll: For every dollar of competition there is probably average state wide, 14,000.00.
35-37 thousand dollars worth so we’re at 47%, so we're at say 25%. If you raise that amount, it
will affect a lot of other things. Workers comp, TFFR.

Senator Freborg: Could very well be. Senator Lee, I think the minimum salary push over, over
the last couple sessions has had some benefit. Moving in salary scales, especially from bottom
upward. I wouldn’t sgpport what’s here..

Senator Erbele: I did support it when it first came around, because there were huge
discrepancies out there. I felt we needed to have more of an attractive entry level starting salary
for teachers. I would be more inclined at the level wé are now to let the local boards decide what
they want to have for their base again. Not going below of what we currently are of course.
Senator Taylor : At no point in history in the bill I don’t think there is an appropriation to go
along with this increase and did_ anyone testify as to what would be an appropriate increase in
foundation aid to help support an iﬂcrease in the base salary.

Senator Freborg : You can see the increase in the payments, of course that includes a lot of
things besides the 22 million dollars in foundation aid.

Senator Seymour : [ would like to say that the Governor has taken the lead on this over the past

few years and it has worked. A friend of mine who is retiring this yr. is making 139,000.00
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dollars a year as a teacher in Palatine, Illinois. So I don’t think that anyone can pat themselves on
the back of how great they have been with salaries in ND.

Senator Freborg : Do you know what my 60,000.00 house in Underwood is worth in Chicago? I
am serious.

Senator Seymour : I do believe that if you would have moved there your house would
appreciate and it would be worth that.

Senator Freborg : I think I could move my house to Chicago and make money.

Senator Freborg : Any more discussion? Minimum salary base? Assume this is where it is, _
several days to prepare.

Senator Flakell : Could we go over section 4, with Tom Decker here.

Senator Freborg : We’ll get there Senator Flakoll.

Senator Lee : Is it your intent to go over each section, resolve it and then move on?

Senator Freborg : That is what I would like to do Senator Lee, is take the bill section by section.
Section 1 will be last.

Senator Lee: Are you ready for a motion on section 6?

Senator Freborg : T am.

Senator Lee: I would move to leave the salary base at what it is currently at for this year, which
would be 21,500.00.

Senator Erbele seconded the motion

Senator Freborg :We would be removing the overstrike and underline language.

Senator Flakeoll : I wish I had a little more idea of where we are at in terms of the data.
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Senator Freborg : There is a motion.

Senator Taylor : I don’t know if I am so opposed to the increases in there as I think we could
tolerate them if we could find some dollars to support those increases. I too would like to see
how many schools have a higher base.

Senator Freborg : [ am assuming there are printouts available on what this would do.

No further discussion

Hearing None, Clerk took roll: Vote 3 Yea 3 Nay 0 Absent

Motion failed.

Senator Freborg : Senator Flakoll wants to go to Section 4.

Senator Flakoll : Could we have Tom Decker come up? To explain, I am not sure what the

- necessity is.

Senator Freborg : Tom.

Tom Decker : DP], [ really need to take those two home, we have a provision in law that we go
through every yr. to determine what schools are isolated and what % of the enrollment are
isolated and qualify for a payment and now they get, those schools and students get 120 % of |
foundation aid payment. Jerry could help me with the numbers here, but the total amt. of money
we pay here is very nearly inconsequential. A very small amt. of money, and I am not convinced
that this whole piece has been all that beneficial. There are probably other ways to do this, but
what we need to do in my estimation is actually define, what a small but necessary school is. To
put some real money into them instead of doing this little mapping drill that provides a few x-tra

dollars to a small group of schools each yr. I am not it from 20 to 25. If you leave it I would say

leave it at 20.
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Senator G. Lee : If 2333 would happen to pass how would that affect this section with the first,
#1 go away, or if there is an isolated elementary school that belongs to a district would they be
qualified for those kinds of payments?

Tom Decker : Well, it does say an elem;antary school, so presumably if 2333 passes and these
K-8 districts become part of a High School Administrators struqture but the elementary schools
are still open, those districts would be eligible for these dollars.

Senator Flakoll : Section 4 subsection 1, if you have 50 students and 15 % of them live outside
the radius, you would qualify, so initially they would get, 1.3619 and then add to that would be
an additional 25 % weighting factor?

Tom Decker : It would be 25 % of that amount, 25 % of the base factor.

Senator Flakoll : So you take that # but times 1.25 essentially. On a guarantee of 15 students?
Tom Decker : Right, that makes it look like there was some intent for this to apply to the district
if 2333 passes then these schools become part of high school districts who are already running a
K-12 operation, and have staffing and services for at least one school already. If necessary at all
they guarantee a minimum of 15. You would need guarantee of enrollment of that school that
was there. Taking the factor times 1.25 doesn’t produce a lot of x-tra revenue,

Senator Taylor : With the definitions as they are right now do you have the number of schools
with elementary, how many eleinentary and how many high schools actually qualify for this?
Tom Decker : There are twice as many elementary schools as there are High Schools that
qualify. Partly because of the mileage factor, I could check on the total dollars it is just not a lot

of money. In the billions that we spend on education it really doesn’t make that much difference.
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Senator Taylor : If we are looking at making a change in this to where it is maybe more

valuable or serves more of a real purpose, it seems to me that a High School with less than 35

. students and I have one in my district. You are going to get to a point where these schools aren’t

going to bq around to take advantage of it. We might give them a little extra credit, so do you
have anything in mind as to rather than doing a population and a radius of going to a square miles
basis by districts or something to do with time in transportation, rather than distance or what are
your thoughts.

Tom Decker : I did thought for quite a number of years is what we really need to do is,
meaningfully dcﬁne what small but necessary school is in ND. No offense but the definition of a
small and necessary school is any small school in my legislative district. This is a standing joke,
this doesn’t work, we need to be more definitive about what schools need to be open b/c of some
factors of geography that we can define, and then we need to provide them with some real
money. We need to look at what it is going to staff and run these schools but not like they were a
free standing operation, so there is another issue to deal with. If you are talking about running a
small and necessary high school, that we have decided for whatever reason needs to provide say
K-12 services for maybe who knows 60 students, someplace of like Grenora, ND. To do thaton a
basis that provides educational adequacy, you are talking about a factor that’s way beyond 1.25.
The other side of the issue is there are not too many of those places.

Senator Taylor : These schools are also having rates of declining eﬁrollment of course, could an
adjustment to a weighting factor compensate for that in a small but necessary school? Adequacy
is one thing but how big is that number going to have to be to protect the school that

geographically needs to survive?
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Tom Decker : You will need to be looking at the capability to provide a comparable set of
services to those students that students of any other high school in ND would be providing for
them. Say if we are talking about a high school of 120 students which is really the smallest
number that really operates truly economically and pretty effectively educationally, you are going
to half that you would be looking at doubling the cost in round numbers to provide a comparable
set of services. |

Senator Freborg : Remember that Tom is here for informational purposes only, not to make up
our minds on how to vote or whether this is good or bad. |
Senator Freborg : Senator Flakoll this is your Section, have you decided anjrﬂﬁng like you
would like to go to section 7 or something?

Senator Flakoll : After fully reviewing I thought what I would like to do is go to section 7.
Senator Freborg : OK committee, section 7, teachers compensation.

Senator Flakoll : Well, this has been? I like transportation Mr. Chairman,

Senator Freborg : Does everyone like transportation? They could have used some of that
money, that we could have saved on raising the base to pay for what they will be losing on
transportation.

Senator Erbele : My 12 schools want the transportation back 100 %. The block grant of 100 %.
Senator Freborg : Tom are the printouts ready on the old formula? |

Tom Decker : I don’t but I can find out quickly.

Senator Freborg : We need the total dollars in transportation, to see if we would say a couple
million dollars, we should have a few less students b/c we are not losing them in town. Jerry

should have about 10 printouts that we are waiting on, Tom could jrou relay that message to him?
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Tom Decker : Yes.
Senator Flakoll : I think one of the big problems with the block grants are we are paying for

. children that aren’t there any more and if I don’t stick up for West Fargo you will. If WF
contiﬁucs to grow they don’t get any additional traﬁsportation money for tﬁe students that they
are bringing in, so that doesn’t seem like a very fair system that doesn’t allow for those additional
students that they have.
Senator Freborg : So you would support going back to the old formula?
Senator Flakoll : I think it was getting better but it still had problems with like a 48 passénger
bus in one part of the state would get paid more per mile than a 48 passenger bus with exact same
bus with exact same pin number, and license plate in another part of the state. We kind of took
possibly the easy way out, as we block granted that out.
Senator Taylor : I would need to correct my colleague to the left, that I doubt that it had the
exact same license plate. There would be some ownership issues there. (Laughter) I think on a
policy stand, six folks are not to just represent just our schools, it is wrong headed policy to take
dollars that schools are already getting on a transportation basis, considering the cost of fuel and
e\./en if a district has fewer students we know they are covering just as many miles in a lot of
areas of the state at an increase in cost. Shuffling that in to a per student basis where also, my
colleague who I am pretty sure voted against 1048, could have attacked a childhood obesity by
having more students walk to school, in those quote crowded urban areas.
Senator Flakoll : I will correct my colleague to my right, b/c actually you can have the same vin
# b/c when that same bus goes and transports say if you are in WF and they bring him in from the

outlying areas, that bus is paid at a different rate 1 believe than when they run an intercity route.
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Senator Freborg : Are you waiting for my comment?

Senator Flakoll : Nope.

Se'nator Freborg : Ok, lets move onto section 10

Senator Flakoll : That seems like a pretty reasonable section to me and I would move to adopt,

section 10 found on pg. 15 of reengrossed House bill 1154

- Senator Taylor second the motion:

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll. vote: 6 yea 0 nay 0 absent.

Senator Flakoll : As long as we have Tom could we go to section 97 I have a couple questions
on the reorganization bonus. In testimony in section 9, b/c they have received- 2 million dollars
reorganization bonus, this allowed them financial freedom to lower their levies. Does that occur
very then? This seems going contrary to the intent of providing these bonﬁses. What are the
provisions to this?

Tom Decker : There is going to be a variety of the circumstances, of different districts that we
have given bonuses to, but when a district reorganizes all the assets of thg multiple of the all
districts become the assists of the new districts and sometimes that results in a fair amt. of carry
over. You drop 500,000.00 dollars on top of that and they could conceivaﬁle be over their limit
for a carry over and subject to a deduct and based on that. If they knew that was coming or
anticipated that appropriately one of the things they could do to stay under that ceiling is maybe
give their taxpayers a momentary break, is to reduce their levy a little bit. Yes, it could happen
and I don't think it is usual and I haven’t heard about that, it doesn't mean that it doesn’t happen

but I also haven’t heard that this hasn’t happenéd.
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Senator Flakell : Do they have the option 6r not? Do they have to take the one lump summing
of that? Either on the books or otherwise? If they say this is going to take a two yr. process, roll
¥ of it this yr. Aand 12 next yr. there are options that exits?

Tom Decker : It has been a single payment option. Dec. 1 following your reorganization, you get
the full amt. of the money they have got coming,

Senator Taylor : Tom is there a stated bill of providing reorganization bonuses knowing that 1
would imagine that when schools reorganize, they had to mention the economies scale and the
scale would come into play and they could become more efficient in providing services, or is
there a stated goal of putting these carrots out for districts.

Tom Decker : Back two yrs. ago when this was being discussed and put into law, the discussion
had to do with getting enough land mass and students togethér to create long term solution.‘That
was the goal, this was the idea of to get three districts together instead of two, get them to think
longer term solutions.

Senator Taylor : In Section 7 on teachers compensation the new dollars being pretty strict
defined as increase in per student payments. The feelings of the rest of the committee that all
those transportation money going to be transferred to 70 % of it as teacher pay?

Senator Freborg : Could be if it is new money in foundation aid.

Senator Taylor : New old money?

Senator Flakoll : This would be like a minimum of 12.6 million would go from transportation
to compensation,

Senator Erbele : Could you repeat that again.
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Senator Flakoll : 18 million dollars in money would be slid over to foundation aid and if you

take 70 % minimum of that 7 times 10 million this would be 7 million, and the other one is 5.6

- so you would have 5.6 million plus 7 million, this would be 12 million plus. So give or take a

few.

Senator Flakoll : I am prepared to make a motion on Section 3, weighting payments for
elementary school districts, unless there are some amendments on the horizon.

Senator Flakoll moved to adopt Section 3 of House Bill 1154,

Senator G. Lee second the motion.

Discussion?

Senator G. Lee : Just an observation for elementary school districts less than 100 would that
change the whole mix of things again in 2333 if it would happen to pass?

Senator Freborg : I wouldn’t worry too much about that. They may not even get that out of
committee.

Senator Taylor : If [ am reading this correct it deals with any district operating an elementary
school, rather than just elementary districts. Would that be encompassing all the elementary
schools?

Senator Flakoll : These are numerical averages based oﬂ actual data, unless we want to go, we
could change say a four year statistical average or whatever. Unless we want to go in there and
tinker with the weighting, or we could tinker with the number of students but the students
numbers seem to align with what we did in some other bills.

No further discussion

Hearing note roll call was taken, vote: 6 yea 0 nay 0 absent
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Minutes : Relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher
compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation.

Senator Freborg : Call the meeting to order on HB 1154

Senator Freborg : How about Section 2 committee weighting factors and categories.

Senator Flakoll : I move to adopt Section 2 to reengrossed HB 1154

Senator Erbele second the motion.

discussion on the motion :

Senator Taylor : Looking at the changes and I know it’s another one of those deals where there
are going to be some winners and some losers. If anyone has got some information, I assume this
takes us to more of a real world cost of education, but of course it is going to affect the small
school, at least the ones that I can tell that are under 70 students going from 1.44 to 1.28. I guess I

would entertain some folks telling me why that is a good thing, or if that is even a needed move.
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Senator Freborg : Well, we go to the five year average cost pertaining to the category.

Senator Taylor : OK

Senator Flakoll : 1 think we have kind of changed the category sizes and I don’t know that the
numbers per say are any different, but with the school just because of reconfiguration of
categories, and probably tie the actual numbers to them and I think that is why, there isn’t any
change in terms of someone on the House side saying lets add here or there, which is something
that is sent down from DPI based upon actual numbers.

Senator Freborg : This is for a Do Pass on Section 2

No further discussion

Hearing None, Clerk took roll: Vote 4 Yea 1 Nay 1 Absent

Senator Freborg : Other discussion on the bill, this is a direct appropriation for reorganization
bonuses. Contingency money is wonderful except most of it will be too late, that is two yrs. down
the road the end of the next biennium. We need money before that and after all if there is a
contingency it costs the same. One thing we could do if it would make you more comfortable,
simply to say that and I am not sure without looking where we are in the line for contingency
payments | would have to look, we could say that the first seven hundred fifty nine thousand on
the contingency, where ever this comes in line and goes back to the general fund. Because we are
paying this out of the general fund. By getting the signal by all of our help in the audience we are
#1 in the contingency. This would be the first thing paid out of any contingency money, but we
need the money upfront. We can say that the first 759,000.00 on the contingency goes into the
general fund to replace this appropriation, that might be wise if we want to get it passed. I believe

that will be the end of bonus payments.
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Senator Taylor : The 759,000.00 would make all the couple is the two reorganization.

Senator Freborg : Yes,

Senator Freborg : The 600 thousand dollars on the contingency is not sufficient to cover the
cost.

Senator Flakoll : Base upon testimony earlier, what’s the 759,000.00 dollars is that, I wish there
would be something that would protect them and protect us, from lowering their mill levies b/c
they have x-tra money now. Either by providing them with an exemption from the carry over for
one year or something to that effect that, we heard testimony earlier that b/c we gave them this
reorganization money, they had x-tra money that they didn’t need to (meter 2378) and that is one
of the reasons why they went with the 140 mills.

Senator Freborg : Do you think that it is Senator Flakoll?

Senator Flakoll : That was included in testimony, so I am looking for, what I am thinking more
along the lines would be is if they were, the reason why they went down is b/c there is some
reorganization that went on, and through this they may try to bring it back down so they don’t get
way past their cap of the ending fund balance and get fewer dollars from the state. I was just
wondering that if we should have or if someone has the bonus money coming in that they should
have the one yr. or two yr. exemption from that provision.

Senator Freborg : We can put that on Senator Flakoll and for all of you just for information
purposes, we cannot call Tom b/c he is home sick, and we really can’t wait for him either, or
we’ll be home sick.

Senator Taylor : On that topic, from my knowledge of the case, one reorganized district

probably are going to become more efficient levy dollars not mills. I am sure if you through more
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dollars in there they may be lowering their mills. The instance he is referring to, although it was
mentioned that some mills were lowered it really had more so to do with an increase in valuation,
to do a pipeline coming through the district. I think, I am not sure of the instances, of the
759,000.00 are going to but | think it would be unlikely that they are going to have the stars
aligned in the same way that we wouldn’t have to worry about it.

Senator Flakoll : Was it 759,000.00 dollars, we’re looking at how many different districts?
Senator Freborg : Two that I know of. Districts? or Reorganizations?

Senator Flakoll : Districts?

Senator Freborg : I am not sure Senator Flakoll maybe five.

Senator Flakoll : Logically a greater number of these tend to go to a smaller school district, so it
is an amount such as we are looking at here, would have or could have a more significant impact
in their ending fund balance.

Senator Freborg : We can put that amendment on if that is what you wish, we can try to put the
amendment on Senator Flakoll.

Senator Flakoll : The other question is again walking through how 759,000.00 dollars and put it
toward the appropriation but not or would it impact your per pupil payments?

Senator Freborg : I assume, Senator Flakoll that if you put that all in your ending fund, it
certainly could if that came in an ending fund balance.

Senator Flakoll : New topic, what I am looking at with section 13 were adding 560,000.00
bucks approximately are we looking to be revenue neutral in the total budget with that or would
we have to take 750,000.00 dollars approximately out of per student payments, to cover that early

on so that we could maybe get it back to later on, is that how that will play out or what.
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Scnator Freborg : Senator Flakoll this is a general fund appropriation, are you wondering if this
coming out of foundation aid. This is a general fund appropriation.

Senator Flakoll : So this is added onto the existing?

Senator Freborg : This is separate from the amt. of money that is in foundation aid. You need to
make those questions simple for me. Especially when it is a simple question.

Senator Flakoll : That’s what the other money comes out of too. I would be less inclined to vote
for it if it was a redistribution of the 510 million dollars give or take a few here and there.
Senator Freborg : As far as | can remember Senator Flakoll it never has been. It’s always been a
line item of approriation or paid out of the contingency. Your thoughts on an amendment are
perhaps very appropriate.

Senator Flakoll : I will try to muddle through this with the committee, I think everyone kind of
knows what I am trying to get at. With respect to those that are in a reorganization that eventually
that money not be included as part of the formula for ending fund balances where in they are,
penalized for have an ending fund balance in excess of the numbers of whatever section it is in.
For two yrs. So the yr. they get it is yr. one and the yr. after would be yr. two. So the ending fund
balance wouldn’t be held against them. I think Tom said that they get the money the end of
December, that would be per school yr and the yr. after. So for the 05-06 school yr. this money
wouldn’t be held against. Also for the 06-07 it wouldn’t for thereafter it would. This will give
them a little time for them to get the money spent for what our intentions are of it.

Senator Taylor : To refresh my memory ending fund balance is limited to what? 40 % of the

annual budget.
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Senator Freborg : I believe it is 40 % plus 20,000.00, I may be wrong. I will tell you in a
minute, IfIcan find it. I believe it is 50 % right now but will go to 45 % and then eventually 40
%.

Senator Freborg : Senator Flakoll what did you say the first time?

Senator Flakoll : By 2007 we go down I think.

Senator Freborg : It doesn’t say that. It says 45 % after June 30th 2008. So now it is 50 % plus
20,000.00 dollars after June 30th 2008, it will be 45 % .

Senator Taylor : Of total revenue or total expenditures.

Senator Flakoll : What about 40 % when does that start?

Senator Freborg : 1 don’t see that Senator Flakoll, I think you missed that. We don’t have a 40
%.

So now that we are all educated, Senator Flakoll did you put that in the form of a motion?
Senator Flakoll : Yes.

Senator G. Lee : Could we hear the motion again.

Senator Flakoll : To the effect of the ending fund balance that would increase the ending fund
balance that could be caused by the influx of the reorganization money that it wouldn’t be held
against them, for two yrs.

Senator G. Lee : Second the motion,

Senator Freborg : Ok now that we understand the motion. Bonus pymts won’t count against the

ending fund balance for two yrs. It will give you that much time to do what ever with it, cut your

levy and spend the money.
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Senator G. Lee : Would the three school districts that other bill that we had earlier would of that
made a difference for them in terms of getting the money?

Senator Taylor : The dissolution bill.

Senator Freborg : No

Senator Freborg : Was that an amendment to the amendment Senator Flakoll?

Senator Flakoll : Yes that was to further amend .0304.

Senator Freborg : The motion is to further amend 58232.0304 with the Flakoll

No other discassion

Hearing None, Clerk took roll: Vote 6 Yea 0 Nay 0 Absent

Senator Freborg : Now committee any questions?

Senator Flakoll : As far as this 759,000.00 that’s kind of committed and what is the general
intent of who that might go to.

Senator Freborg : Schools that are in the process, who will complete reorganization in the
coming biennium.

Senator Flakoll : How does number obtained, without saying the word Tom.

Senator Freborg : Tom could tell us, I am assuming that they know how many students they
have within the reorganization, they’ll have all of the qualifications to receive whatever amt. of
money. They know the three different areas, I believe that they can be paid for, they will know
how the schools meet those standards.

Senator Taylor : Looking at the amendment as a whole, I could grab the book, what are the two

repealers referring to again? Past sections on reorganizations. 12-11.1 7
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Senator Freborg : Perhaps does away with reorganizations. It has to do with reorganization
bonuses, eligibility and distribution. 11.1 this is the language for that. 11.2 is the reorganization
of advanced payments. It does away with reorganization bonuses in the future, I think that is what
I stated when I said there would be no more reorganization. What would we like to do with this
amendment committee.

Senator Flakoll : The proposed amendments the .0304 amendments still leave in tact all the que
lines, distribution, ranking order so that if you take # 1 out of there, so on pg, 12 section 9
subsection 2,3,4 are they still in there.

Senator Freborg : I would believe that they would move right up in ranking. They would have
to renumber those, as well as change the language.

Senator Freborg : Senator Flakoll I believe this becomes automatic if we do this. Legislative
Council will have to make all the corrections and changes to comply with the amendment, Of
course we could leave, 2, 3, and 4 and not pay out any money.

Senator Flakoll : The .304 amendments the effective date on section 9 and them_become on Jan,
06. The other one becomes effective when the law kicks in, right? I am curious as to why one
would have a later effective date VS the other one. It’s not like I am going to vote differently on
this.

Senator Freborg : Do we need a five minute break so we can see the bill a little bit better.
Senator G. Lee : I move the amendment 58232.0304 the Freborg amendment or should I say
with the Flakoll amendment.

Senator Taylor second the motion.

No further discussion
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Senator Freborg : A Do Pass on the amended amendment.

Hearing None, Clerk took roll: Vote 5 Yea 1 Nay 0 Absent

Senator Freborg : Can we talk about transportation, Senator Flakoll will we need to put this off
for a week or two?

Senator Flakoll : I thought you meant to leave it as in the way (meter 6030)

Senator Freborg : No, we don’t have to take action or discussion on transportation, we have
plenty of other to look at in this bill. Is anyone here serious about providing additional equity? I
know we have people in the room that are not, but I am wondering about the committee?
Senator Erbele : [ am not.

Senator Freborg : I am sure there are multitude so people, however I am remember back to
when we had 1512 and we had about 40 people upstairs that would have given both arms to kill
that bill than raise the mill deduct a little bit. B/C 1512 did the exact same thing. I just wonder if
we are just interested in doing a tiny bit in the area equity or do we want to do a whole done after
the courts get done with us. I don’t think they will but what if they said to raise the mill deduct to
equally the 195 state wide average mill? Those of us that are here wouldn’t have to worry about

it, after one election cycle. There are people in back just screaming to do that, they are screaming

and I am not sure what it is about.

Senator Flakoll : Screaming to change the mill levy, or to get rid of us.

Senator Freborg : To raise the deduct. Are we interested at all in doing that?

Senator Taylor : Does equity always have to come from redistributing local property taxes

around the state or can equity also be achieved by other state wide.??
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Senator Freborg : I am more than willing to look at any process that we can dream up that will
provide some equity and I have several amendments that will do just that. If we adopted all of
them we would be in pretty good shape, we will hear 121 reasons why we shouldn’t do it. b/c of
the computer age and all the printouts that float around the building. I can tell you exactly how it
will divide up. I think we need to decide if we want to try provide some equity or not. I think we
should raise the escalator 1 mill.

Senator Flakoll : Equity you are essentially referring to the mill levy redistribution and not, I
suppose we could argue that the House by putting money from transportation to the foundation
aid they ran more money through the formula, or those kinds of things

Senator Freborg : We haven’t addressed transportation yet, we were going to put some equity in
there too, if any votes around that want to do it.

Senator Flakoll : If one were to agree, that our formula provides some level of equity, we still
have a fair amt. of money out there that doesn’t go through that formula.

Senator Freborg : We have today, prior to any amendments being offered to change that. I don’t
know what money you are talking about Senator Flakoll, but we have a lot of money that does
not go through the formula. Perhaps I could get rid of one of the envelopes, even if you don’t
want to do it. This raises the deduct 2 mills, I would prefer today to only consider one mill on the
escalators.

Senator Flakoll : When you talk about raising you talk about increasing the rates,?

Senator Freborg : Increasing the escalator by one mill.

Senator Flakoll : So it would go from two mills per yr to three mills per yr.



Page 11

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1154
Hearing Date 03/14/05

Senator Freborg : Correct, and I know the House can’t vote against it b/c they tried so hard to
provide equity.

Senator Taylor : Adding the transportation aid into the sum of paymts before you subtract the
mill levy deduct would have what results.

Senator Freborg : Adding transportation aid.

Senator Taylor : There is new language here if you add up the payments due. It does add
transportation aid in there.

Senator Freborg : I will read the amendment. Your right it does add transportation aid, I would
prefer the amendment it not add transportation aid. I had no on the deduct on a little note to
myself and not remembering why. I do have another amendment that will affect transportation
aid.

Senator Flakoll : The part of the amendment that's drafted would run the money through the
formula right?

Senator Freborg : In this amendment?

Senator Flakoll : Run the transportation right through the formula to see what would happen to

the per student payment. The reason for snickering, it does talk about the 45 % plus 20,000.00

dollars.

Senator Freborg : That’s possible Senator Flakoll.

Senator Erbele : One subsection A where we have the overstrike on 36-38 mills is that what we
would currently go to with the two mill escalator that we currently have?

Senator Freborg : That is the two mill escalator driven through 2008 I think it says. Tt is up two

mills per yr. now.
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Senator Erbele : Per biennium,??

Senator Freborg : No, per yr. Senator Erbele , this amendment calls for an increase of two and [
don’t want that. I prefer it was one yr.

Senator Flakoll : Current two, plus and additional of one, so a total of three per year.

Senator Erbele : So then the line with what you would want would be 39 instead of 38?
Senator Freborg : No,

Senator Erbele : Then this would go to 42, instead of 40 for next yr.??

Senator Freborg : No Senator Erbele

Senator Erbele : All right.

Senator Freborg : The two mills we are talking about are included in that subsection A. Senator
Taylor it does include the deduct on transportation aid. I don’t care if we do that or not, 1 have
another bill that affects transportation.

Senator Taylor : Has transportation aid been included in that sum before and this is just a matter
of adding the language here, or has this been held separate previousty.

Senator Freborg : No, the deduct has not applied. That is new language on those area that the
deduct applies to. However I think we should apply the deduct, there is so much money out there,
were there is no equalization tracked on it, but I am not hung up on that Senator Taylor.

Senator Flakoll : Could you help me out on that is that the right # under section 2 subsection
one A. Right now we are at 36 mills, when does the 38 start? When you are looking at the 38
there is no 38 here. There is only 36 and increase by 4 mills in the amendment, it should go to 40

the first yr. of the biennium.
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Senator Freborg : No Senator Flakoll I don’t think that we are speaking to the additional
formulas, I think this is what the present escalator will do. We can call Anita and find out.
Senator Flakoll : No, don’t do that.

Senator Seymour : In #2 there it says beginning July 1, 2006 that is when the 4 will kick in.
Senator Flakoll : Philosophically, we don’t need Anita down here for me. That will kick in July
of 06 but what about July 05.

Senator Freborg : Two mills.

Senator Flakoll : So two the first yr. and four there after.

Senator Freborg : This will go into effect this yr.

Senator Flakoll : I was thinking that when you quoted the amt., that this would be equal
throughout the biennium.

Senator Freborg : Anyone else? How about transportation?

Senator Seymour : I have a statement that something should be done with transportation, for the
rural areas, it isn’t fair. I don’t have the answer but something needs to be done.

Senator Flakoll : I do have some amendments coming soon on transportation.

Senator Erbele : For what I represent I would like to see it restored.

Senator Freborg : [ am assuming Senator Flakoll would do something on his amendments.
Senator Flakoll : No, we won’t put it all to foundation aid, it is interesting that it made if from
the House.

Senator Freborg : Do you already have the amendment? I wonder what this one does,?

Senator Flakoll : I have a similar one.
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Senator Freborg : Over a five yr. period I think it is, a long studied and expensive formula if
you would call it that, this would be phased in over a five year period. I am trying to get a print
out from Anita from applying the old formula that we used four years ago to establish the base
for block grants, and run that formula on present data to see how much money it would take
today under that formula. The formula doesn’t exit any more but we could still find out what it
would provide if we had the formula. If it is fewer dollars we could establish that as a new base
for grants or we could do something like this, or we could do nothing Senator Flakoll.

Senator Taylor : Without the benefit of having the author of that analysis to present to the
committee, I’d be very nervous about giving any approval to a phase, to my understanding when
session first started, I gleamed a little bit from House members but mostly from districts what
data envelopment analysis would amt. to. One it was much much less, and two no one
understood it. This may be a decent phase in plan, but I need to know more about DEA before I
would be able to vote for it.

Senator Freborg : What it did, and some of us were surprised that we rewarded deficient
districts and gave them more money than they normally get. My thinking was when they
requested funds every year or every biennium to continue that study, that we would save money
b/c we became more efficient, and then it wouldn’t take as much to fund transportation,
unfortunately that is not the way it turned out. They continued to use all the money under this
program and reward deficient districts. I don’t know what would happen after they all became
efficient. If we were to reward them all it would take a new appropriation. A larger appropriation,
I am not hung up on this at all, it is processed we paid 2 or 3 hundred thousand dollars for over a

period of 6 to 8 yrs to have the study done. Not much has happened since.
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Senator Taylor : I have a hard time believing that even the transportation institute out in Fargo
is going to know better how to allocate resources than the Superintendent in his or her own
district. The block grant is stable, it is not right for a static amt. of money to be put out into the
future, that would be a starting point. Added to a CPI for fuel or some kind of an escalator to that
and stay with the Superintendent having their say so of how to distribute that transportation in
three district, I would believe that would be better than what would come out of the
transportation institute.

Senator G. Lee : Assuming there is some information available and #’s and how this would
affect or how this is rolled out, that the House had benefit of.

Senator Freborg : If you remember, that was passed out for our interim committee sometime
back. I don’t have it and I didn’t get it for this amendment. I am not necessarily a strong
supporter of DEA. [ think that it is great that they have all that information and can tell how
many miles each district has to drive to pick up all their students. They know where the live and
what have you, I think for instance what Senator Taylor said makes more sense. B/C of the
dollars we spent to do this, I thought we certainly should consider so that the committee has not
just thrown that out the window. Now that it has been considered we can put it away. We will
continue to talk about transportation.

Senator Flakoll : If we were explore that option we could always apply a sunset. I think part of
the, Senator Taylor had stated that one of the problems with it is that it is a challenge to
understand exactly what the heck was in this.

Senator Freborg : | know you could understand it Senator Flakoll.

Senator Flakoll : What people don’t understand they vote against.
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Senator Freborg : Does that mean you would vote for this?

Senator Flakoll : I am not sure if [ want to understand this.

Senator Freborg : Anything else committee?

Senator Taylor : Unless you have something else in your red envelopes [ would be willing to go
get another amendment for transportation. I don’t want to duplicate if you have something else.
Senator Freborg : I have quite a few other amendments but probably wouldn’t do what you
want to do Senator Taylor. We will be getting the information today to see what the formula
would do. It is possible that it could save a million dollars I don’t know if it did we could put it
back in the general fund.

Senator Taylor : No, never

(Laughter)

Senator Freborg : Or tumn it back into foundation aid. So that you know committee, some of you
might, I have taken the position that we are putting all the money back in this bill that the House
took out. I am not sure where we’ll put it, but it is coming back, so that when our bill goes to the
floor it will be in.

Senator Flakoll : Does that include the 759,000.00 that you spent earlier today? Or haven’t you
decided yet.

Senator Freborg : I think Senator Flakoll that they took out about 4.3 1 would have to look. That
we would have enough in there to cover, b/c my bid was for 5 million dollars.

Senator Flakoll : [ think it is about 6.3 or so.

Senator Freborg : That I took out? I don’t think so, no. You are getting a lot of help from the

audience but I don't think so.
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Senator Flakoll : [ looked at some data last night that we received somewhere that was talking
about the executive recommendation that VS the crossover allocations, I thought that was the #'s
that I remembered, so.

Senator Freborg : Well, | hate to dig through my untidy file to find it. but I have that statement
from both DPI and OMB. From Joe Morrissette, showing what it is and it doesn’t exceed 5
million, however if I am wrong, I will have to go back and fight that battle again, and I don’t
know that I can do that.

Senator Flakoll : Maybe some of that had to do with some of the other moneys floating around
out there too, that aren’t control like in the JPA’s, 1489 or other things.

Senator Freborg : Could very well be, that it was other money for education, they perhaps took
out but not in what we considered the budget for elementary and secondary education. We will
find out.

Senator Freborg : It took 1.3 out of transportation and 2.5 out of supplemental payments and %
million dollars from bonuses. That’s about 4.3?

Senator Taylor : Then the two million that was in JPA is going to stay in tack in another bill, we
won’t have to worry about that in here,

Senator Freborg : That is in another bill, we do have to worry about it.

Senator Flakoll : Supplemental payments aren’t in this one right now either, they are 1013.
Senator Freborg : We have to worry about that too.

Senator Flakoll : We have a lot of worrying to do, Mr. Chairman.

Senator Freborg : Not if we keep this bill long enough.

{Laughter)
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Senator Freborg : The dollars are in this particular bill, 4.3 million dollars.

Senator Flakoll : Are you ready for a motion?

(Laughter)

Senator Freborg : 1 have another eye-opener for you.

Senator Flakoll : You might be down to your last eight amendments.

Senator Freborg : This puts the approximately 71 million dollars in the tuition apportionment
through the formula. Distributed on foundation aid rather than census.

Senator Taylor : When you say foundation aid that is actual pupils VS instead of census?
Senator Freborg : That’s right, it is weighted pupil units rather than census. Committee if you
want to know what it does I can tell you a little bit about what it does, and first you need to
understand on any printout that you look at that again, declining enrollment is devastating in
some districts, not just some but in a lot of districts. The declining enrollment takes the new
money, in some of the cases it takes part of the new money and something like this could take the
rest. However it does help a lot of districts and it doesn’t necessarily follow big little districts.
did another thing in the printout that I have and went through to see how many districts would
actually lose money. A typical district is perhaps 10-12 thousand dollars but we do have a few
districts that are 16 and up to 22 thousand doilars that they will lose, one is 24 thousand. The
interesting thing is that out of the districts that lose and there are about 50 maybe 60, out of that
group in looking at the mill levies in those districts, there was one at 191, one at 189, and so
forth, remember that the statewide average is 195 and the cap is 185. There are five at 185. Eight
of the districts were over the cap. Two at 184 one at 183 two at 181 and all the rest are below 180

mills, some were far below, I am talking about districts that lost money, and I did that so they
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have some room. They either have 18 % or they can increase their levy all except 8 districts, are
able to increase their levy to cover at least a portion of those loses. I wanted to check every
district to see who was losing money to see how many mills it would take to put them on the
other side. If we do nothing th take any of the dollars, we still have quite a few districts that
declining enrollment is going to be a major factor, in how many dollars they get. Talking about
providing equity, here is another opportunity, 71 million dollars through the formula. You cannot
do this without it hurting, so that you understand what I just quoted to you was doing this all at
once right now, my proposal would be to spread this over six years. You may want to jot that
down on the amendment, it doesn’t say that, and I would prefer that it would phase it in over six
yIS.

Senator Flakoll : I think we are looking at 350.00 dollars per pupil right now. How much of a
sweep are we looking at. Are there net gainers and net losers? How much range 1s there.
Senator Freborg : Yes there 'is some range there but I don’t know how big, it won’t be millions
of dollars. I could give you an example but not totally accurate, b/c of declining enrollment. The
worst case scenario, is a small district at twelve weighted pupil units and they were getting
3880.00 doliars. That isn’t right, this would be for another amendment. Sorry I have so many
amendments, I am looking for your district Senator Flakoll, 04-05 in Fargo, tuition
apportionment 26,198.000.00, they would go to 27,742,000.00.

Senator Flakoll : Could you explain, it isn’t like we get the 26 out of the 71 million.

Senator Freborg : This is per student and tuition apportionment, but you gain some students.

Tuition apportionment 2,641,000.00 against, well they don’t break this out separately. I won’t be

able to tell you.
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Senator Flakoll : Numbers on print out don’t really explain.

Senator Freborg : I don’t know why they didn’t put tuition apportionment separately.
Senator Flakoll : Say if we phase that in over six yrs.

Senator Freborg : 1/6 1/5 % and on the sixth yr you would take it off.

Senator Flakoll : Wouldn'’t this be 1/6 1/3

Senator Freborg : No you take 1/5 th of the balance the second yr b/c there are five yrs. left.
Third yr would be % th. Now I am confused. You start with 1/6 th.

Senator Flakoll : [ would think that you would pick up 16 th every yr.

Senator Freborg : No, you don’t

Senator G. Lee : 1/6th would be accumulative for every yr.

Senator Freborg : 1 don’t know who they are agreeing with but one of us is right. (Laughter)
One up on the calendar for me.

Senator Flakoll : For the record, you say 1/6 th 1/5 th of the remaining balance.

Senator Freborg : % th of the remaining dollars and 1/3 rd of the remaining dollars. The second
to the last yr. you take half, and the sixth yr. you take it all. I been giving you credit that wasn’t
due?

Senator Flakoll : Do you consider those equal every yr. then, is that your intent.

Senator Freborg : It could be, so if there was 60,000.00 you would take 10,000.00 a yr.?
Senator Flakoll : Increase principal?

Senator Freborg : We would be taking an equal proportion would we not? We would be taking
equal amts.

A lot of confusion on the formula.
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Senator Flakoll : You are talking apples and bananas and you are talking remainder and [ am
talking of the entire amt.

Senator Freborg : You will be taking from the remainder.

Senator Flakoll : If you have allocations of 60 million dollars, you are still cutting into the pie.
Senator Freborg : | don’t care how we take it, I don’t think that is the issue, I would still phase
it in over six yrs if we will do it. I think we should do it.

Senator Taylor : Back on the guts of the initiative, tuition apportionment going out on census, if
you have a higher weighted pupil unit number in the district they are going to do better, I don’t
know how you would be able to argue against that. Dollars collected to fund public schools, you
would have to go to the students that are actually enrolled in public schools and that would be
equitable correct? Otherwise you paying for students who aren’t necessarily there.

Senator Freborg : They are on equal per pupil basis, but there is that provides no equity, we
have so much money that is not going through the formula. If we put another seventy one million
dollars on the formula and we are looking at five and a half million that’s going to make a
tremendous difference. This is in a two yr. period, the 71 million, in the biennium, but % wise we
are putting a good % more of the total into or under the formula.

Senator Taylor : Even with declining enrollment, it is not going matter whether a school on
census or district they will take that hit anyway, but they would a least be getting pai& for
students who are coming through the door on weighted pupil units.

Senator G. Lee : Your rational for a six yr. phase in VS any other?

Senator Freborg : B/C of the districts that are going to take a hit. It will be a whole lot easier on

them to phase it in. I am not so concerned if we are providing equity and we have a plan that say
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takes six yrs. to phase in, I am sure the courts will look favorably on that plan. Must you know if
you happen to be in a smaller to mid size school that loses 10 % of its fund they would rather
lose 1/6 th of that the first yr.

Senator Flakoll : I think I have a meeting soon.

Senator Freborg : They will miss you., there is an advantage to take care of this kind of
business as soon as possible b/c the longer it goes the worse it gets. This is a matter of running
the money through the formula and to see how it fits, and that’s what your share becomes.

Senator Freborg adjourned the meeting,
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Minutes : Relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher
compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation.
Senator Freborg : Call the meeting to order on HB 1154
Side B starting at meter 1110 but tape had failed, picked up some discussion between 3168-3458
nothing significant. Minutes are from notes taken.
Started talking about Section 4 in the bill
Senator Flakoll : Questioned about some things in this section.
Senator Freborg : Indicated that they wouldn’t get the money.

Senator Flakoll : Said he didn’t like that, and asked if they should amend it?
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Senator Freborg : Said he would like to see the 759,000.00 in the contingency to go back to the
general fund to replace this in appropriations. If we want this paid for it to be paid ina timely
manner. |

Senator Taylor : Asked if Historically there is always left over dollars.

Senator Freborg : Said we don’t know if there is, and a % of the time there has been as long as
we use if for some purpose, instead of it going back to the general fund. Also said we need to
amend it or we won’t get it.

Senator Flakoll : Yesterday we spoke of 10 mills plus.

Senator Freborg : Had a comment, but didn’t catch all of it, he indicated that if we put the
contingency onto foundation aid, either way if we pay bonuses, it would be paid out of the
foundation aid.

Senator Flakoll : Had a concern about paying bonuses.

Senator Freborg : Said we have pd bonuses, that this would need to be amended this or the
money won’t be there.

Senator Flakoll ;: Your thinking this would be #1 line?

Senator Flakoll : 759,000.00 in general fund is first on the list.

Senator Freborg : Said I think it is 600,000.00, they won’t get the money until the end of the
biennium.

Senator Erbele : Where would we put that? Is there a separate line item in here?

Senator Flakoll : Pg. 12 line 9 subsection, strike and insert.

Senator Erbele : Moved that 759,000.00 first money goes to the general funds.

Senator G. Lee : Second this motion.
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Senator Erbele : Is there time to understand section 5?

Senator Freborg : Dollars from there, the state pays the teacher, the total is 50 million, I believe
this is going down.

Senator Erbele : Is this a direct compensation that we need to put into place.

Senator Flakoll : We won’t cut the check to the teachers, we pay per FTE.

Senator Freborg : Said this is compensation.

Senator Erbele : Asked if this would be the first payment?

Senator Freborg : Indicated that there is a sustaining payment of 3,000.00 dollars and the
schools get the money and then they pay out however they want to do it. Said this is a huge setup
away from equity.

Senator Freborg : Handed out an old formula chart w/ new data. Asked Senator Flakoll if he

had any amendments and Senator Flakoll said yes, that they were being drafted. Senator Freborg

also indicated that this dollar amt. comes up to 31 %2 million.

Senator Taylor : Asked if the schools have submitted. the data just yet?

Senator Freborg : Said that they are not 100 % accurate b/c of the block grant transportation.
Senator Taylor Asked if the block grant is before the House took off the 1.3 million?
Senator Freborg : Said this was 36 million.

Senator Flakoll : Said even through the block grant we asked for them to report yet to get data
into us.

Senator Freborg : The request for the executive budget is 34.8 the appropriations is for 03-05.

Prior to this it was 36 million, we have come up with 32.4 and the House had is @ 33.5
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Senator Erbele ; Asked if the block grant was stable or was it moving with declining
enrollment?

Senator Freborg : Said that the grant doesn’t move on its own that we would have to move it.
Senator Erbele : Asked if this was based on a sliding formula.

Senator Freborg : Said this was based on the formula from four yrs. ago.

Senator Taylor : Asked about the amt. that was allocated for different size buses b/c these #’s
could give us $ figures.

Senator Freborg : We will perhaps see some minor changes, said if anyone would start to use
figures, don’t come with amendments to lose dollars. You may come with amendments to take
out of transportation.

Senator Flakoll : Asked Tom Decker a question, if there are four children in school and only
two ride is there any restrictions for this?

Tom Decker : When we adopted the block grant, the district could be paid for the family.
Senator Flakoll : The block grant?

Tom Decker : We couldn’t pay a family over miles on a bus route.

No further discussion

Other discussion later that day.

Senator Flakoll : Was réferencing the HB 1013

Senator Freborg : Asked if this was the only amendment he was talking about, would this be

transportation as well?
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Senator Freborg : Do we want to talk of the increasing of the base salary? We need to hold off
on transportation. Amendments are coming for the contingency this will all be in amendments.
We’ll need to adopt section 10

Senator Flakoll : said as far as minimum salary this could be less problematic this could be a
chain reaction up the pay scale, and could create some challenges

Senator Freborg : Indicated that yes in some cases this could ratchet up the scale, it is at 2.5
now.

Senator Erbele : Said after meeting with a group of teachers, he understands how it affects when
they move up the scale. Thinks this could be attractive to bring new teachers in. Asked if there
was anyway to box it out?

No further discussion.



[
s 2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1154
Senate Education Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 03/15/05
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
3 X 1050-5200
3 X 5400-end
3 X 0-750
3 X 1120-2464

Committee Clerk Signature J&@

Minutes : Relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher

. compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation.
Senator Freborg : Call the meeting to order on HB 1154
Senator Taylor : Just a comment on the handout you gave us this moming, [ ran the #'s on the
transportation, back to the 01 formula, as we look at to in my preference to restore transportation
funding to 100 % of block grants or what not, these new #’s show 32.4 million the House has
33.5 million version in front of us. From the school district that I have visited with and continue
to lose money on the transportation programs as a whole, with fuel and gasoline prices have
done. I think it is reasonable to leave it at the higher # for what we are in for, for transportation

cost. Just to get things going here.
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Senator Erbele : To follow up, I would lean strongly toward this restoration moving in that
direction.

Senator G. Lee : Were you talking about going back to the 34.8 that was budgeted.

Senator Taylor : The amendment that [ have in mind would change the language in section 8 so
that we would be at that 50 % sliding into per student aid, referring to HB 1013 the ones I have in
mind would be at 33.5.

Senator Freborg said that is what is in the HB.

Senator Seymour : [ am not understanding transportation, like with the block grant, Minot
doesn’t need much transportation, so is it more like a cafeteria plan, having a choice to do with
the money?

Senator Freborg : It is Senator Seymour as long as you transport the kids.

Senator Seymour : I think we should keep that in mind to have flexibility, I don’t know how to
do it yet, I just wanted to mention it.

Senator Taylor : Having discussion about restoring all the $ that the House took out and that
included 1.3 million dollars taken out of transportation. I am for restoring all these dollars taken
out of when in the House.

Senator Freborg : If we restore the $ it will all go to elementary and secondary education
regardless of what area we put them in. Before we are through with the bill we will wish that we
had a million or two to put someplace, it doesn’t mean that if we act on transportation that there

were 4 or 5 doesn’t mean we can’t increase it before the bill goes out.
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Senator G. Lee : I don’t have an amendment prepared, but if you are looking for something in
transportation, I would be in favor of moving it back to the block grant at the level that the House
rate of 33.5.

Senator Freborg : [ don’t know that we need a prepared amendment. I misstated the amt. of
money, the House was at 33.5 I believe.

Senator Flakoll : | have a transportation amendment coming.

Senator Freborg : Would it have an affect no matter what we did with transportation, I think I
know what you are doing, but I am not sure. If we were to adopt something like Senator G. Lee
proposes would your amendments not still fit?

Senator Flakoll : They may, but my won’t have things in foundation aid.

Senator Freborg : Would you prefer we wait?

Senator Flakoll : Yes

Senator Freborg : We'll honor that request. Please have all your motions and amendments
ready.

Senator Freborg : Any desire to run the $’s through foundation aid? This is on the hand out 1
gave you.

Senator Taylor : On that note the .0301 amendment taken tuition apportionment into weighted
pupil units. 71 million was mentioned this morning on the school land trusts bill they were
talking 66 million. Do you know what our actual disbursement is suppose to be? The intent the $
doesn't matter as far as the intent of the amendment. Unless we have a printout.

Senator Freborg : I believe that the request in the executive budget has and the crossover had

71.6 million.
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Senator Taylor : There is a talk of a 6 year phase in, if committee is serious about doing this
would we need to have that drawn up before we act on it?

Senator Freborg : We wouldn’t have to if we act on it but we would want it to be phased in 5
or 6 years if we do it.

Senator Taylor : We don’t need to go by printout b/c I will have 1 school to lose and 7 to gain,
would it make the committee to feel better?

Senator Freborg : 1 will explain the printout the chart before you.

Senator Flakoll : Does this include the changes to the census of the wpu’s?

Senator Freborg : Yes it does. First two columns.

Senator Flakoll : WPU’s does this include them?

Senator Freborg : Yes, and remember there is radical-declining enroliment

Senator Flakoll : I am brainwashed, I must have been wrong what I though census VS wpu.
Could you or someone else explain this to me again?

Jerry Coleman : DPI explained the difference between wpu’s and the census.

Census is a count that is taken by school districts every odd # of years, so this is a 2 yr count.
They count the # of resident students that they have in the school district, so whether they go to
school there or not, they count the home schools or private, residence school or students in that
school district that would be the census. Census of students age 6-17 years are used for curricula
school age census is used to distribute the tuition apportionment dollars. Weighted pupil units is
what we use in the formula, that is the weighting factors, that would be in the bill right now is 8
weighting factors based on district size and categories, based on rolling 5 yr. average cost.

Develop an index for those, adjusting the students for relative costs in smaller districts will get a
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higher payment when we weight that out. We use this in the foundation aid formula, the per
student payments.

Senator Flakoll : Based on enrollment??

Jerry Coleman : Per Average Daily Membership if we really get down into detail. The student
count times the weighting factor, generates the weighted pupil units and that times the base
payment rate is what we use to adjust the payments.

Senator G. Lee : On this particular handout, the enrollment for the first one that is the census
figure?

Jerry Coleman : The enroliment is the Fall enrollment count is what we use to deal with our
projections, that is the actual student count. The next column is wpu applying to the factors of
various students. That is the drive for per student payments or foundation aid payments. Census
is not listed on there, just calculate in the tuition apportionment. There are two distribution
payments.

Senator Taylor : School districts with increasing enrollment are still going to see an increase in
aid. The schools that have decreasing enrollment, it is not necessarily going to matter, census or
weighted per pupil units, there will be a decrease in both of those numbers, is that correct?
Jerry Coleman : The student counts are declining so they will decline, the differences are that
one is a resident district count. Difference would be a school district that might have a large # of
private school students will probably benefit from a residence census, a K-8 district may be

another one.
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Senator G. Lee : In the 04-05 used here are based on weighting factors that we have now the
wpu. Then the 05-06 is that based on the is that base on the unit census where nothing is less that
one?

Jerry Coleman : That is correct, we are using the weighting factors that are in the bill, the
current year is based on weighting factors as they current are this current yr.

Senator Freborg : That raised the payment, [ believe they had 28.13 and raised it to 30.69 the
first yr.?

Jerry Coleman : That would be true, the payment rate is on, I used the executive
recommendation, going with the House version VS the executive recommendation then we need
to deal with 16.75 million in transportation money put into per student payment.

Senator Freborg : What you are saying is that the 28.13 includes transportation in HB1154 it
was about 17 million dollars and the second yr. payment was 29.12 and what was that 31.737
Senator Flakoll : Could you go over the #’s again of what we are paying out with tuition
apportionment per pupil saying what we are projecting that we will have available for the
upcoming biennium.

Jerry Coleman : The estimate for our current biennium for our tuition apportionment payment
which is 335.00 dollars per student as we are projecting 351.00 dollars for the next biennium.
Much of that increase is due to a decline, we will a new census to take back, There are areas
where there is about a 3 % increase in the distributions on that common schools trust fund. Most

of the change is due to declining enrollment.
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Senator Taylor : Enrollment would also take into account your open enrollee’s is that why I
have a few census #’s for some of my schools of higher enrollment. Is that b/c of open
enrollment?

Jerry Coleman : The enrollment count will be the count of the students that a district is
educating, so those open enrolled students would be in that enrollment count of the educating
district.

Senator Taylor : We don’t have a weighting factor less than one, in this spread sheet right?
Jerry Coleman : The weighting factor less than one is what is in 1154 this came out of the term,
we changed the weighting factors from basing them on a five yr. ave. the state average, the index
was based on the state average. We simply changed it to the lowest factor category, so no one
was less than one.

Senator Taylor : In the spread sheet does that compare my enrollment #’s to the weighted pupil
# next to it, and [ have got schools that should be at a 1.28 or 1.02. [ guess I having a hard time
why some of these weighted pupil units are iess than the enrollment, when I know these schools
aren’t weighted.

Jerry Coleman : The first yr. on the spread sheet are the current, then the other ones are
contemplated in 1154 so they are 05-06. Going to that will increase the # of wpu’s.

Tom Decker : I was just observing that there is a very close relationship between the pymts we
make and the census through tuition apportionment, that goes to every kid, 6-17 and those kids
tend to be in larger places, there is really a limited number of kids beyond enrollment in most of
those districts, so if you move this census basis to a wpu basis, the money will be moving fairly

strongly from bigger places to smaller places. It is a pretty direct offset to declining enrollment.
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Senator Flakoll : So like home school students would be included in the census but not the
ADM?

Tom Decker : That is correct, they are receiving tuition apportionment payments, but not
foundation aid, unless half that payment they are monitored.

Senator Flakoll : The average mill levy in the state of ND is that base weighted on students or
schools?

Tom Decker : School census divided into valuation. Total valuation per pupil or expenditure
divided by census. Levy is local §$.

Senator Flakoll : Please repeat that.

Tom Decker : OK 1.5 billion so you would divide total expenditures into taxable valuation, you
get the mills that it takes to raise that money.

Senator Taylor : On the moving the tuition apportionment to the wpu’s would be more equitable
in your opinion in terms of equity VS census?

Tom Decker : The Supreme Court in the middle 90’s was very clear about that. Tuition pd on
the bases of census is not rationally related in their words to the cost of education per student in
public schools.

Senator Seymour : Have you had a chance or the department to go out and see how these
districts are taking census, have you done that lately?

Tom Decker : I am reminded here of making hot-dogs, the process is not as consistent as we
want it to be.

Senator Taylor : We can always vote it up or down, but given the #’s on equity, I would move

the amendment .0301 with a phase in period of 5 years.
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Senator G. Lee second the motion.
No further discussion

Hearing None, Clerk took roll: Vote 6 Yea 0 Nay 0 Absent

Senator Freborg : Another good picce of information committee. If there is a DE there it is the
difference in declining enroliment and when there is a $ figure there that is what they will lose
once they consider declining enrollment.

Senator G. Lee : Does this include the tuition apportionment $’s.

Senator Freborg : This is strictly teachers comp. 50.9 million.

Senator G. Lee : Is this the # of FTE’s? 3000 and 1000 taken times the # of FTE’s?

Senator Freborg : Yes. This is the .0303 committee and if you look at sec. 8 page 2 this is to

make sure that this money continues to get paid out.

Senator Flakoll : With your amendments and printout is that considering a 5 yr. phase in.
Senator Freborg : No, and remember that, none of the printouts are a phase in of any kind, so
the printouts look a whole lot different. As we go through the phase in we will have additional
declining enrollment, that you would need to apply.

Senator Er.bele : On this handout if you would just again restate, where you said on the right
hand column declining enrollment, what would be affective of #’s enrolled. On page 3 I am
trving to get clarity, Kulm, then on the right does both the DE and 50,000.00 apply to Kulm
there?

Senator Freborg : Declining enrollment they don’t show any loss that declining enrollment

didn’t take away from them, but then on the next one down, the 50,000.00 dollars, but b/c of
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declining enrollment is subtracted first. They would lose 50,000.00 dollars after taking in
consideration declining enrollment.

Senator Erbele : So the DE above is for Edgley.

Senator Flakoll : So your intent would be to phase in over a period of years to run through the
formula, the same as we did for tuition apportionment?

Senator Freborg : Yes, over whatever, 5 or 6 yrs. is reasonable. They don’t have to be the ‘same
#of yea1;3.

Senator Erbele : The handwritten #’s on the far left?

Senator Freborg : That is their mill levy, and I did that b/c these are all the schools that are
losing money. There were about 10 or 12 schools that were over 180 mills. Explaining the rest of
the levies.

Senator G. Lee made a motion for the amendment of .0303 with a 5 yr. phase in.

Senator Flakoll second this motion.

Senator Taylor : As we look at the teacher FTE # here, the teacher comp pymts will be about
3000.00 per FTE, is that correct?

Senator Freborg : That is what they can collect for each teacher, they might spend it all together
different than 3000.00 dollars per teacher. They don’t have to compensate each teacher 3000.00

dollars, they can give first yr teacher 1000.00 dollars. They can draw for each teacher from the

state.
No other discussion
Hearing none the clerk took the roll. Vote : 4 yea, 2 nay, 0 absent

Senator Flakoll : On of the interesting and intriguing portions of 1512 is the income side and
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the expenditure side. I seem to be the dog that is continually being kicked on the Special
education, taking that contract money and putting it into three categories with current
methodology.

Senator Freborg : That is not the first amendment you are speaking of?

Senator Flakoll : That is true, the first is on transportation.

Senator Freborg : Do we want to talk about increasing the base salary today? That woke a few
people up.

Senator Freborg and the committee continued to go over the bill, on the sections, Section 6 was
to leave as is.

Senator Erbele : I understood it to leave it at the 21,000.00 doilars for 05-06 and then go to
21,500.00 for 06-07 is that right?

Senator Freborg : The clerk has in the minutes to leave as is.

Senator G. Lee the motion was to leave it at where it is today.

Senator Freborg : Do you support Senator G. Lee motion?

Senator Erbele : I understood it to go up for 06-07.

Senator Freborg : Don’t feel like the lone ranger if you are somewhat confused.

There was some talk of the dissolving schools amongst the committee.

Senator Freborg said we were holding transportation, talked about the contingency fund. We

adopted section 10 and Senator Freborg pretty much indicated what we have covered. General

discussion of HB 1154,

Senator Freborg adjourned the meeting.
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Minutes : Relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher
compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation.

Senator Freborg : Call the meeting to order on HB 1154

Senator Freborg : indicated they are waiting for more amendments for HB 1154 on
transportation

Senator Taylor : indicated that he had some amendments on transportation as well.

Senator Flakoll : Sec. 6 pg. 10 Moved to pass 1500-1500 for the first yr. and then the second yr.
Senator Seymour second this motion.

Clerk took the roll. Vote was 2 yea, 4 nay, 0 absent.

Senator Freborg : Asked how did you come up with that.
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Senator Flakoll : Said that he visited with the Governor about this

Senator Freborg : Didn’t Governors proposal get into this bill?

Senator G. Lee : stated that the first yr would be 25,000.00

Senator Flakoll : said that this would be 23,000 the first yr. and 24,500 the second yr.
Senator Taylor : Asked what would this cost if there was an increase in financial aid.
Senator Flakoll : said it would be an escalator effect or multiply

Vote on this amendment, failed 2-4-0

Senator Flakoll : handed out an amendment explaining that on HB1512 that Moderate, Modest
and Severe. Explaining that the moderate would be 7.8 modest would be 1.4 and severe would be
2.83 would be put onto what they already get.

Senator Freborg : indicated to the present, that this doesn’t add or take away, said that 25
million doesn’t touch per student per payment.

Senator Flakoll moved amendments .0311

Senator G. Lee second the motion.

Senator Seymour : asked who wins?

Senator Flakoll : said that he doesn't have a printout on this, that the #’s are based on actual
needs. This appears to be the only solution.

Senator Taylor : indicated that the gifted, talented in sub sec 2 would be changed?
Senator Flakoll : said he didn’t ask for this to be changed.

Senator Taylor : I assume as we apply the factors everyone gets the same amt. as we juggle
things around.

Senator Flakoll : Said there will be the same.
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Senator Freborg : Asked if this was in 15127

Senator Flakoll : Said yes, in 6 categories and I took the totals.

Senator G. Lee : Just trying to understand what these #’s would do too. Senator Taylor asked the
question that if I had a mild disability student they would get .78 % of a whole distribution,
whatever that would be, that would be 12 % or 22 % less than what they are getting now for that
student?

Senator Flakoll : That would actually be an add on. So if it was 3000.00 dollars in normal
payment they would get that. This is all added on top of that.

Senator Taylor : 1 was wondering where the 3000.00 comes from, where does the base pymt
come from, somehow that has to come into the 15 million then there has got to be a left over part
of the 15 million that is applied to these factors, I mean where does that base pymt come from?
Senator Flakoll : I am more confused by the question of like, we have had a lot of printouts here
on foundation aid pymts. and based upon those, this is a nice round #. We have had some higher
and lower, this money comes out of the 15 % million dollars that is prorated, in the event that
there is more money needed for that based upon the payments they would have to equally pull all
of them down. Maybe 90 % of the 1.34 factor can play into it, b/c I don’t know as there are any
ability to put additional moneys in there and we don’t know from always from yr. to the next one
biennium to the next how many students there may be in each categories that are established.
Senator Taylor : So the base payment is the foundation aid?

Senator Flakoll : Yes. But then again, if they would all equally be slid down based upon
available money.

Senator Freborg : They would all get a % of their eligibility?
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Senator Flakoll : Correct.

Senator Freborg : B/C foundation payment may fluctuate all the way from 27 or 28 hundred
dollars to 36.

Senator Seymour : What does this do in theory when you look at small schools large schools,
people who haven’t been participating will now be participating in the state, any thing.
Senator Flakoll : I think anyone that has participated before and I think it is virtually all schools
that have had at least mild disabilities, could include speech therapy. All schools have been
involved in the past, this is just a plan that provides for those that, I don’t think it is generally
agreed that a mild student doesn’t need as much help as a severely disabled student. I think this
would provide a little more clear guidelines from each of those, I think every school has them,
enrollment of disabled students, large or small. No provision in here for medically fragile.
Senator Freborg : There is probably a greater of % is mild and the next category is moderate.
Senator Flakoll : Yes, that is true.

Senator Freborg : We do have a motion.

Senator Seymour : So what is the advantage of doing this, why don’t we just keep doing what
we have been doing. What is this actually going to do for ND this plan.

Senator Flakoll : I think from a policy making standpoint we are saying that we want to insure
that those with a greater need receive a greater amount of money.

Senator G. Lee : Just wondering more about the definitions of these mild and moderate is the
distinction clear between these two so that, if there is an advantage to move kids to a different
level b/c of the payment structure, will we see that kind of a creep in formula here or is the

distinction clear enough?
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Senator Flakoll : The department has indicated to me that there are distinctions that would be
quantifiable, sometimes you can get a larger sweep. There can always be an influx in services, so
% wise you can get whacked on some of those things. Especially with moving around from one
school to another.

Senator Taylor : A final comment and we will need to vote, but this is a very intricate area, and

1 will have a tough time voting for something that doesn't' have the benefit of Bob Rutten or

- someone who works on this on a daily basis to tell me how this is going to play out.

Senator Flakoll : [ think a lot of the data that came out in 1512 was kind of a collaborative effort
of the department. That may help some, and actually some of the early numbers I got from the
dc;,pt. were much more rigorous in terms of separation between the different categories. Rather
than take that very aggressive approach, I backed the #’s down significantly from what they had
with some of the earlier discussions with them.

Senator Freborg : In talking about the measure of cost from one category to the other.

Senator Flakoll : Correct, originally they were talking about a second category being at, 1st one
being at one, and the second one at 2.5 and the 3rd category being most severe at 5. That just
seems like a bit of a challenge in terms of making some sweeping changes that I didn't know if
we were comfortable in doing.

No other discussion

Hearing none, clerk took the roll. Vote: 4 yea, 2 nay, 0 absent.

Senator Flakoll : introduced the 310 amendments saying that this sweeps all the money back
into transportation, if [ walk you through letting you know what this actually does. Family trans.

will receive .20 cents per mile all small buses receive .25 cents per mile, large bus in city gets .35
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cents per mile, and all other buses get .67 cents per mile. This would take all the money and
change it, in some cases schools can use smaller more appropriate buses, again releasing that the
mileage amt. is less than the Federal amt. this would increase all the amt.'s. Family from .20 to
.35 cents, small buses from .25 to .40 cents and in the other category in city large bus from .35 to
.30 cents.

Senator Taylor : I can understand the with this amendment that the calculations that were
mentioned here about changing mileage rates to come up with the figure, I also see pg. 11 line 24
replace 50 with 80 so we will be decreasing the amt. Looking at 80 % of the state transportation
block grant is that correct? that was received and then just to through this out pg. 11 line 29
replacing an amount equal to 50 % of the total state with essentially distributing to each school
district in accordance with calculations determined by data envelopment analysis, then [ am not a
big fan of DEA and that does bother me, and explain the 80 % part.

Senator Flakoll : 80 % is what was in the law before hand. Before we changed to block grants.
This goes back to the old formula, with new #’s per mile.

Senator Freborg : | am not sure I understand your 80 either, lets hope Tom does.

Tom Decker : The cap on what we reimburse? s that the question? I think this is at 90 %.
Senatm" Flakoll : Didn’t we take the cap off and then we went to block grants, to my
understanding we were reverting back to old language. 1 thought the cap had changed and this
refiects the most recent #.

Tom Decker : I need to double check this, when we went to block grants a whole bunch of
specifics went away and they simply got the same amount of money that they were getting. Some

small # of districts were at the cap, very small #. [ think the cap was 90 % of their cost.



Page 7

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1154
Hearing Date 03/16/05

Senator Flakoll : T thought it was less, this is what my intent would be is to have it at whatever
that # was.

Senator G. Lee : The rates that are proposed here, not sure if this makes any sense or not, but are
we moving the rates close enough so that we would just be adding more routes and more busses,
rather than doing what you are anticipating doing, making it more efficient. Just b/c the payment
is better, adding two busses at .50 cents per mile instead of running one bus and now we are
running two, [ am not sure we are accomplishing anything, and how do we know we are getting
any efficiency by doing this.

Senator Flakoll : Not sure that we will, schools could possible afford them that opportunity but
understandably running two routes when they significant changes in terms of staff, I am not sure
of what the cost of a bus is these days.

Senator Freborg : Not sure that it is 80% Senator Flakoll but would like to read the language on
both sides of it.

Senator Flakoll : Not sure what the schedule is for the rest of the morning but I could run up and
talk to Tom to find out if it is 85 % or 90 % ?

Senator Seymour : In this you are going back to June 30, 2001 and most recently we talked
about block grants, so what is your direction here, when you look at what is best for ND why are
we heading back to 2001 or what are we trying to do here.

Senator Flakoll : B/C prior to or is that at that time we had the overall formula in place, after the
option we had word for word or reference that old language. Again it is a viable question of do I
continue to make the amt. of payments per student relative to per mile, yes. How long should we

block grant for with differences in terms of like the West Fargo schools that are growing. Is it fair
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to them to be locked into that the rest of their life? So we know some schools that it will work
with. This just basically references put in place with new mileage #’s.

Senator Freborg : You are initiating data element analysis?

Senator Flakoll : [ have two things I would like to ask Anita about and that was one of them.
Senator Freborg : It says so here.

Senator Flakoll : I know.

Senator Freborg : It says that the superintendent shall distribute the grants to school aid line
items to be approved by the 59th legislative assembly, to each school district according to the
calculations determined using data and element analysis.

Senator Flakoll : That was not requested.

Senator Freborg : However it is there.

Senator Flakoll : For now.

Senator Taylor : I was trying to read that as well, I am thinking that it is just any amount
remaining of the total dollars, after the mileage and ride are paid out. What ever is left over
would be distributed, and the DEA is what we will find out for sure.

Senator Freborg : Perhaps Senator Flakoll you need to visit with Anita to get her understanding
of what it is doing, and if you have the time you perhaps could engross a couple pages of the bill
for us, with the amendment so we can clearly understand what it is doing.

Senator Freborg : Any other questions.

Senator Flakoll : Looking under 15-40.1-18 and they are referencing 90 % of the after cost

incurred to the provisional transportation services. So we will have to see if this was just an

inadvertent typo.
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.: Senator Freborg closed the meeting on HB 1154

Senator Freborg reopened the meeting on HB 1154

Senator Freborg : Has anyone completed their mission?

Senator Seymour : [ haven’t

Senator Freborg : I don’t think you were on a mission.

Senator Seymour : Then I think [ am OK.

Senator Freborg : indicated that he has been busy drafting amendments for this bill.

Senator Freborg asked Senator Flakoll so that we could be thmkmg about this, did he find

anything out about the 80 %?

Senator Flakoll : Yes I did. Through various discussions there was a combination of difference
. components from various discussions of various days with respect to transportation.

Senator Freborg : Do you have an easy answer?

Senator Erbele : Using various?

Senator Taylor : Use the EASY button.

Senator Freborg : Do you have an easy explanation to the answer?

Senator Flakoll : No

Senator Freborg : Is there a new number?

Senator Flakoll : Anita inadvertently thought I was looking to slowly meld in the DEA

information, and I was not. So that is where some of the extra verbiage came from.

Senator Freborg closed the hearing.
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Senator Freborg opening the meeting once again.

Senator Flakoll : These are the amendments that I believe that T had earlier this morning that I
had taken what I though previously was known as transportation money. Half of that was moved
over to foundation aid, and made the changes as earlier known that by increasing family
transportation, which is now at .35 cents per mile, increase for the so called small buses, to .40
cents per mile and increase the larger bus in city to .50 per mile. This amendment is .0313.
Senator Seymour ;: Where do you, you know your cost per mile again like right at 50 cents per
mile is that current with the gas prices as they are today and so on?

Senator Flakoll : Not necessarily, according to the .50 cent ones, it would most likely be under,
with the .67 cents, many of those schools are losing proposition. So I would guess at less than
their actual cost.

Senator Taylor : With the amt. equal to what was the block grant in 03-05, yet we are going to
run it through a formula, with increased mileage rates, which is probably the right thing to do. I
would want some assurance that there is enough $’s of 03-05 block grant for a new disbursement
with higher mileage rates.

Senator Freborg : There is never enough money to fund education in spite of the cap we have
they do not reach the cap, perhaps are closer to 60 % of reimbursement. I don’t believe it makes
any difference what we do. Tt will be prorated under the old formula. This is only to determine
what each individual district would get, and these dollars would be divided up on that basis. The
block grants are based on that formula. When we started the block grants if I remember right, we

paid out the amt. that we paid in the previous yr. except we sent it out without reapplying the

formula.
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Senator Flakoll : The previous biennium I think, divided in half. B/C that was done to kind of
take care of the sway back and forth that existed in some of the school districts.

Senator Freborg : ’f‘he total dollars were based on the last biennium that we used the formula.
Senator Taylor : I can see the fairness or the unfairness of, you know a mile in the city is harder
or as hard on a bus as a mile in the country. Apparently the difference was in there b/c it is a lot
easier to fill up a bus in an urban area, than in a rural area, so you will have less rider ship #’s
which is the other part of the formula. If some of the rural districts are getting 60 % of their cost
reimbursed or 70 % is it roughly the same under the old formula without this increase for the
urban programs, I would assume that the urban programs are losing money on their
transportation system also. I would like for someone tell me if this is roughly the same, before we
increase it or after.

Senator Freborg : I couldn’t tell you if it is roughly the same, but I guess if we were to compare
districts any districts in the state there wouldn’t be much rhyme nor reason to what their cost
were, they would vary considerably. If you and  think you have the printout, some are extremely
efficient, and others were far from it. That alone would cause a radical difference the cost in
various districts.

Senator Flakoll : I would move amendment .0313 to HB 1154.

Senator Erbele second the motion.

Senator Flakoll : In terms of the total $’s we are kind of pecking around the fringes a little bit
b/c I think the ones that it would affect $ amt. wise in terms of increases, are those that are the
least used. In terms of small buses are not used historically significantly, so in terms of § sweep [

don’t know that it will, I don’t know if anyone that has any printouts.
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Senator Taylor : Would this amendment, are the schools still left to manage the some dollars
that they get as a block grant? We use this formula to come to the § amt., there lies even having
that formula in place. We talk about that in the last biennium that maybe we did see,
superintendents manager, transportation systems a little differently in terms of bus sizes. It
behooved them to use a block grant to the best of their ability, does this follow their line of
thinking?

Senator Freborg : I am not sure.

Senator Flakoll : This would go back more to the original than the block grant $’s are based on,
formula, unless someone here knows differently.

Senator Freborg : As I read the amendment we do go back to the old formula, and it is no
longer a block grant. When a district receives there will only be a % of their cost, but it is based
on that formula.

No other discussion :

Hearing none, the clerk took the roll on the amendment .0313 to re-engrossed HB 1154
Vote : 5 yea, 0 nay, 1 absent.

Senator Freborg : Some one asked me about the transportation and the $’s. We can always
adjust the $’s as we see fit before the bill goes out.

Senator Freborg : Does anyone clse waiting for amendments?

Senator Taylor : [ have some at my desk, and they do have to do with transportation. I have
something I would like to present,

Senator Freborg : Remember you won’t want to get into the middle of something and then have

to quit. So we would have a good 20 minutes if you want to do that.
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Senator Taylor : What I have is an .0312 amendment and the numbers will vary, but I think it 1s
at least worthy of discussion, speaking with my superintendents back home and they said, we are
reshuffling some dollars into foundation aid. Their idea and we are looking at some teacher
salary things and different things we put on these folks, but they say that if we would add another
hundred dollars or a hundred and fifty dollars in foundation aid, it would make some of these
things a little more palatable, besides declining enrollment. So the amendment is to put another
15 million dollars into foundation aid which would amount to 150 dollars, over the two years.
We have the commercials on television asking for 50, and I went 15. We can talk about the
revenue forecast of whether the money is out there or not. It is just an appropriation at this point.
Senator Freborg : The first question will be of course is where are you going to get the money. I
have told you that I have made a commitment to get back what the House took out. That alone
will be a never ending battle, I was chastised when I said it and I am determined and I will not
give up on those dollars. I was telling you that b/c they were in the bill once and they will be hard
to get back. The bill goes to so many places after we handle it, that by book or by crook, they will
change that bill and take the $’s out again. We’ll have to fight the battle on the floor, just to get
back what the House took out, I would love to put 15 million dollars in there, I would guess that
is a battle that we can’t win.

Senator Taylor did move the amendments .0312

Senator Seymour second this motion.

Discussion :

Senator Taylor : I just think that it is an investment whether or not the revenue forecast comes

to light. I think education should have a toe hold in there, or at least ask for it. We won’t get what
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we don’t ask for, and to this point I have support the $500.00 increase in base pay. Making the
jobs more attractive, I did vote against the 1500.00 but if we are going to have any kind of a
movement here, our schools are going to have to have something to work with, if we are going to
move anything like that forward in the bill. Visiting with our superintendents we have done some
good things with equity in terms of tuition apportionment dollars and etc. I think another 150.00
dollars in foundation aid is not extravagant it is still a total of 15 million dollar bill, but I think
the cost of educating our youth are increasing and I support it.

Senator Freborg : We won’t find anyone here that doesn’t support it and I find some that may
not vote for it.

No other discussion :

Hearing none, clerk took roll : Vote, 2 yea, 3 nay, 1 absent

motion failed

Senator Freborg : You may work on Senator G. Lee.

Senator Taylor : OK

Senator Freborg adjourned the meeting.
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Minutes : Relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher

compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
. contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation.

Senator Freborg : Call the meeting to order on HB 1154

All members were present.

Senator G. Lee moved amendment .0314

Senator Erbele second this motion

Discussion : This has to do with minimum salaries, first page, line 2 this removes this section

and on page 10, removes line 13-23. Section 6. In essences it leaves the salary at the current

level.

Senator Seymour : I believe this is a poor amendment b/c we are already down at the bottom of

the heap, why would we keep it where it is at?
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Senator G. Lee : School districts can do whatever they would like to do, we leave it at their
discretion, we gave them a good starting point, they could move forward if they want too.
Senator Freborg : When we started this we moved some very minimum salary people to about
15 or 16 thousand of what it is today.

Senator Flakoll : 15,700.00 is the lowest.

Senator Erbele : I would be curious do we have the #’s who has this 21,000.00 as their base or
hovering in that area?

Senator Freborg : Senator Taylor handed that out it is on there.

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll: Vote, 4 yea, 2 nay, 0 absent.

Senator Freborg indicated that in section 3 subsection 2 to raise the escalator form 2 to 3 mills
per vr.

Senator G. Lee took control of the meeting.

Senator Freborg : moved to move the escalators from 2 to 3, raising the mill levy deduct by
one.

Senator Flakoll second this motion.

Senator Seymour : Will everyone like this?

Senator Freborg : Most of mine won’t, but we need to provide some tiny stuff toward equity
we’re going to see a whole lot worse than on the escalator. If this passes we will see another 122
million on the formula.

Senator Freborg discussed how the escalator is going to work.

Senator G. Lee indicated so if you are property poor you will get the money.
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Senator Seymour was concerned about the mill deduct, he was wondering if there is a better
system.,

Senator Freborg indicated that there is nothing as pure as the deduct, we could call it a
redistribution of wealth maybe they would understand that better.

Senator Taylor indicated that when you use the word wealth b/c we are dealing with property
tax, I don’t think this is an adequate picture of wealth for that community, getting back to
portions of 1512 this would be getting back to how people live, property poor VS property rich.
Senator Flakoll said this isn’t about sending $ into the state it is just redistribution of the state
money, correct?

Senator Freborg : yes

Senator Freborg said to Senator Taylor would you rather these districts be poor districts?
Senator Taylor : said no, but would like there to be a better balance, of what they collect in
property tax, but also what they would want to see rather than their property taxes from that
corner of the state being redistributed to an area that is property poor but has an average per
capita income of 26,000.00 or 27,000.00 where as it is 6,000.00 I would have a tough time in
seeing the faimess. Source of equity needs to come from somewhere else rather than property
tax.

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll, Vote: 2 yea, 4 nay, 0 absent.

The committee had other general discussion about the bill nothing more was adopted that day.

Senator Freborg adjourned the meeting.
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Minutes : Relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher
compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation.

Senator Freborg : Call the meeting to order on HB 1154

All members were present.

Senator Flakoll moved to reconsider .0311

Senator G. Lee second the motion.

Discussion

Senator Flakoll we need to add the provision that needs to be included in there, that schools
would receive 2 ¥ times plus 20 % and the state to cover the remainder of that w/ money that is
available, and we would need that in subsection 3 of that. Pull this back and redo.

Clerk took the roll call, hearing no other discussion. Vote: 6 yea, 0 nay, 0 absent.

Senator Flakoll : confirming .0316 amendments prior to the adoption of .0311
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Senator Freborg indicated yes, explaining to the committee that the payments haven’t been
adjusted.

Senator G. Lee wanted to know how we got to 351,000.00.

Senator Freborg said he didn’t know but that we would be more than that if they put 122
million dollars in.

Senator Flakoll said this wasn’t immediate indicated this would be a phase in of over five yrs.
Senator Freborg indicated that is correct, looking at section 7 subsection 3 this was the new
distribution of teacher pay, or comp.

Jerry Coleman explained some things of the weighting factors.

Tom Decker got up as well and explained or tried to, also referred some of the ?’s to LC.
Anita Thomas had explained the hog house amendment to the committee, they had some
discussion about the 20 % being phased in over the five yr. period. Calculations take on a per
district basis. Formulas and distribution.

Senator Flakoll asked about pg. 8 subsection F didn’t fully understand the 400.00 that is
referenced in there.

Anita Thomas : That particular section is dealing first yr. teachers being reimbursed of 1000.00
dollars.

Senator Flakoll moving into weighting factors.

Senator G. Lee asked Anita how they came up with 600.00 dollars;

Anita Thomas : indicated the 20 % of the 5 yr phase in.
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Senator Flakoll : What about the weighting factors in a variety of places throughout the bill.
Having some schools at .96 up to 1.0, referencing proportionately increase is .04 or .04 times
something %?

Anita Thomas : The bottom of pg. 6 is going to tell you this. That was nothing that we had
prepared that came right out of the bill, the 1.0 could go up or down. Depended on how the
money was appropriated.

Senator Freborg : When you increase that category to one lets just say that 3.8 % increase or say
4, is that what means when it says proportionately increase factors?

Anita Thomas : My understanding is as this was first conceived, if there is a 5 % difference
between the categories, and you want to say that the higher one is at 1.0 and the lower one is 5%
below that. If referencing the first category at .92 the second should be 5 % below that.

Senator Freborg indicated we should leave this alone we were wearing this out. Onto another
subject. Asked if we could take 759,000.00 out of the contingency fund.

Anita Thomas : Told them they may.

Senator Freborg asked Anita to draft that amendment, and that they wanted the emergency on
that amendment. So if we lose it.

Anita Thomas : Well if you don’t have a back up plan?

Senator Freborg : We need this changed prior to conference committee.

Anita Thomas : said she would put that together for them.

Senator G. Lee : introduced to the committee the JPA amendment, adding language that was in
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the Senate version that includes the 1.36 million dollars for payment of those staff and chief
administrator as the section was in 2168. This would be new money.

Senator G. Lee moved these amendments.

Senator Taylor second this motion

Discussion:

Senator Seymour : Does this reduce our dollars?

Senator Freborg said good ?

Senator Flakoll would the terminology be it wouldn’t be new money in the sense that we
already as a full body acted on that same provision in supporting that amt. of money?

Senator G. Lee that is correct, we had put 2 million in our bill that went out of this committee
before, so this wouldn’t be new to us. House took a million out.

Senator Seymour : The strategy is that what we are getting already in the House we might want
to do what we are doing so we don’t lose that million right?

Senator Freborg : That is one way to look at it and to be fair it could take a small portion of
money that you were asking about. I have a higher goal than what I stated in the beginning.

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll: Vote: 6 yea, 0 nay, 0 absent.

Senator Flakoll : In respect to the supplemental payments to increase the minimum mill levy #
of mills, I move to modify from 150 minimum to 180 mills.

Senator G. Lee second this motion.

Senator Flakoll this still puts a cap on this, there are some above that, again with the theory that

we will do our part but the school needs to do their part.
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Senator Freborg : Could we get some thoughts from Jerry Coleman to see_where the money
might go?

Senator Flakoll : Yes that would be good.

Jerry Coleman : Explained to the committee where the $ was going, and how it was distributed.
Doing a quick run there were 17 districts being the poorest in the state.

There being some discussion on the numbers amongst the committee members and Jerry.

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll, Vote: 6 yea, 0 nay, 0 absent.

Senator Flakoll : Moved to qualify for supplemental payments that a school cannot carry over
more than 35 % of ending fund balances meaning 35 % relative to the operating costs plus
20,000.00 dollars.

Senator Seymour second this motion.

Discussion, there was some about the ending fund balances.

Senator Flakoll indicated that this is for supplemental payments only.

Senator Freborg asked if it was fair to not give them at least a year to reduce their ending fund
balance?

Senator Flakoll : You could argue both sides of that. You could have a problem that if you drain
yourself down to below 35 % then you may on the flip side be above state average of spending
per student.

Senator Seymour : In theory could you decline supplemental payments because of ending fund
balance?

Senator Freborg : Good question.
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Senator Freborg : Senator Flakoll so if they are 2 dollars over this in EDB they don’t get any
payments. |

Senator Flakoll : Con:ect. This is the gatekeeper.

Senator Erbele : Are there any districts that are at 35 %?

Senator Freborg : There could be quite a few.

Senator Flakoll : Some are at zero and some in the teen area.

Senator Freborg said there are printouts available.

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll, Vote: 6 yea, 0 nay, 0 absent.

Senator Flakoll : Indicated that on pg. 11 the contingency payments. Sec.13 subsec. 2 relating to
English language learners to strike 300 thousand and to insert 450 thousand.

Senator G. Lee second this motion.

Discussion to follow amongst the committee.

Senator Flakoll this is on the contingency not hard dollars at this point.

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll, Vote: 4 yea, 2 nay, 0 absent.

Senator Freborg adjourned the meeting.
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Chairman Freborg opened the committee meeting to discuss HB 1154. All Senators were
present.

Senator Lee presented amendments concerning the Joint Powers Agreement, (58232.0318).
He would like some discussion on the compensation portion of the bill before being moved as an
amendment.

Senator Flakoll- Do they need our legislative approval for that to occur?

Senator Lee- Yes, the language needed to be there to pay for those types of services.

Senator Flakoll- Where did the section 2 amendments come from? Do we want to cap that
amount?

Senator Lee- They came from existing JPA’s. Placing a cap on the amount is an issue that
needs to be discussed.

Senator Flakoll- What would normally be the case in terms of payment?
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Senator Lee- The school district would already pay for those services if they chose to. This
provision would just say the JPA could pay for those services.

Senator Flakoll- Is there any concern that someone may be going to a national convention
representing the school district, and who pays for it, would it be prorated?

Tom Decker, representing the Department of Public Instruction appeared before the
committee.

He informed the committee that the number of states that have services resembling JPA’s is in
the high 20’s. The concern was if the JPA wanted to send someone to a national meeting, the
JPA should pay for the expenses.

Chairman Freborg- The board is made up of members from several different districts, and I'm
sure there would be a variety of views on the issue.

Senator Flakoll- Would 10% or less of the JPA money be a reasonable expectation? Would a
cap on the amount still allow them to carry out their duties? At this point, a JPA can receive no
more $250,000 from us. 5% is $12,500, and right now there is no cap on it.

Senator Taylor- The Board of JPA’s will be provide decent oversight on these dollars, maybe
we should let the individual boards handle it.

Senator Lee- Part of the bill is the JPA needs to have a detailed report of expenses occurred.
Chairman ¥reborg- Perhaps representatives of JPA’s would not be attending state administraior
meetings and state school board meetings.

Senator Seymour- However, the executive director might be going to some of those meetings.
Senator Lee moved a Do Pass recommendation on the amendments (58232.0318).

Seconded by Senator Taylor. The vote was 5-1-0, on the amendment.
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Chairman Freborg- There is currently no money in JPA’s other than the $1.3 million we put in
this morning. Does anyone know whether or not they have contingency funds available in the
House for JPA’s?

Jerry Coleman, representing the Department of Public Instruction appeared before the
committee. In Section 14, of House Bill 1154, there is language that allows $2 million in
contingency for JPA’s. However, there is no funding in the House, it was taken out of the
Appropriations bili.

Senator Flakoll moved to strike the $1.6 million that was applied to the amendment and
insert $2 million dollars in its place. Seconded by Senator Seymour.

Discuss:on:

Senator Lee- I don’t think we should put it all into salaries for individuals, like the director and
staff. In the original bill, it was divided out to help fund the staff along with a $10 per student
award to help with the expenses.

Senator Flakoll withdrew his motion.

Senator Lee moved to direct $590,000 distributed to JPA’s on a per student basis, along
with an additional sum of $50,000 for new educational associations formed after July 1,
2005. Seconded by Senator Flakoll.

Senator Taylor- I thought we once had a $3 million proposal for JPA’s at the beginning?
Senator Lee- It was removed by Senate Appropriations. There was originally $500,000 set
aside.

The vote was 6-0-0 on the amendment.
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Senator Lee moved the contingency fund on page 12, section 14, subsection 3, that the
amount be reduced from $2 million to $1 million. Seconded by Senator Taylor.

The amendment passed 6-0-0.

Senator Flakoll- There is quite a significant disconnect between high schools and colleges in

the state. 25-27% of high school students have taken remedial courses upon entering higher

education institutions. It would be interesting to get a better handle on this issue. Not sure if it is

possible to get a report that says the percentage of students in each school district who take
remedial courses.

Chairman Freborg- That information was received at an interim committee meeting.
Senator Flakoll- Could the Board of Higher Education supply that information to the
Department of Public Instruction, so it would be available to the individual schools?
Senator Seymour- There is an increasing amount of students who go out of state for higher
education, how would you handle that?

Senator Flakoll- We can only control so much, however there is a pretty good amount of
students that stay in state for higher education. Different institutions have different levels with
respect to remedial courses.

Senator Taylor- I'm not sure how significant that data would be, it would be difficult to get
usable data to help the school out.

Senator Flakoll- Most of the determinations are made by a pre-entrance exam, for different
Courses.

Senator Seymour- There are different ACT score requirements for different colleges in our

state.




Page 5

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1154
Hearing Date March 21, 2005

Senator Lee- Last session we put into the code certain educational standards for the school to
meel. Have we allowed this curriculum to be in place long enough to make a difference?
Senator Flakoll- No. Idon’t think there are a lot of incentives in higher education to solve this
problem. If an institution has 3,000 students, % of them are there longer than 4 years, for
example.

Senator Lee- It shouldn’t take 5 years to get through a 4 year system.

Chairman Freborg- Any final amendments will be taken into consideration tomorrow morning
for HB 1154.

Senator Lee- On the per student payments, will that spell out through 5 years what the payments
will be.

Chairman Freborg- It will only project payments through the biennium. We need to look at per
student payments and the contingency.

Jerry Coleman, representing the Department of Public Instruction appeared before the
committee. The teacher compensation line has its own line in the compensation bill. The
appropriation bill has a per student aid line, along with a line for tuition apportionment. If there is
no language to deal with it, it would revert to the general fund at the end of the biennium.
Senator Flakoll- I would hate to see unused money going to the general fund.

Chairman Freborg- We will have an amendment for the $759,000, along with an emergency
clause that would come out of the present biennium.,

Senator Taylor- How much is in the contingency for this biennium?

Jerry Coleman- The approximate amount is $2 miilion.




Page 6

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1154
Hearing Date March 21, 2005

. Senator Flakoll- So, at this rate, the $759,000 will remain in the bill. If it passes with a 2/3 vote,
will that remove the previous language?
Chairman Freborg- Yes.

Chairman Freborg closed the meeting on HB 1154. No further action was taken.
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Minutes : Relating to per student payments and weighting factors and teacher
compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation.

Senator Freborg : Call the meeting to order on HB 1154

All members present.

Senator Flakoll so moved amendment .0322 after speaking with Jerry Coleman yesterday,
taking any unused teacher compensation money that was set aside earlier in 1013 rather than send
it to the general fund to go out on ADM in school districts in 06-07

Senator Erbele second this motion.

Discussion on this motion took place amongst the committee. Wanting to make sure they have
enough money in there b/c of declining enrollment.

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll, Vote : 6 yea, 0 nay, 0 absent.

Jerry Coleman needed some time to make some adjustments.
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Senator Flakoll had some simple amendments after speaking with Mr. Decker that we probably
need a back up plan in the event that the reorganization money, that the schools don’t qualify for
reorganization money.

Senator G. Lee second the motion

Discussion

Hearing none, clerk took the roll, Vote : 6 yea, 0 nay, 0 absent.

Senator Flakoll explained another amendment to the committee on the family transportation.
This after reviewing, this reverts back to current allocation for family transportation. End of the
section all payments will be prorated out. I move those amendments to HB 1154 as shown.
Senator Erbele second this motion.

Senator Flakoll on page 18 of the 300 and 320 amendment, the language will be in section 16
under transportation grants.

Hearing no other discussion clerk took the roll, Vote: 6 yea, 0 nay, 0 absent.

Anita Thomas asked the committee to turn to the hog house amendments dated March 21st. this
would be the .0320 version. She explained the bonus language as of July 1, 2006 this would
repeal this, this could potentially cause some confusion, with districts believing that they may be
eligibl-e for bonuses beyond this realm. The proposal is to change the effective dt. of Dec. 31,

200s.




Page 3

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1154
Hearing Date 03/22/05

Some questions were asked of Jerry Coleman about the weighting factors. (meter
#2377-3878)

Senator Flakoll moved the .0324 amendment.

Senator Erbele second this motion.

Hearing no other discussion roll call was taken, Vote : 5 yea, 1 nay, 0 absent.

Senator Freborg adjourned the meeting.

Anita Thomas explained quickly the hog house amendment of .0325. a few questions followed.

Senator Freborg adjourned the meeting.
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Minutes : Relating to per student payments and weighﬁngl factors and teacher
compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; and to provide an appropriation.

Sena.tor Freborg : Call the meeting to order on HB 1154

All members were present.

Senator Freborg : Asked Anita Thomas once again to come up and tell the committee of the
changes from yesterday to today.

Anita Thomas : Said she would be able to do that she walked the committee through all of the
changes. Talked about the tuition apportionment, teachers comp.

Senator Flakoll : Is this the five yr. phase in?

Anita Thomas : Tuition apportionment is a lump sum of the per student payment. Teachers
comp is the 5 yr. phase in,

Senator Taylor : I was almost sure that the tuition apportionment was 5 yr. phase in.
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Anita Thomas : There was discussion last night about this.

Senator Freborg : As a committee I don’t believe we changed that.

Anita Thomas : DPI was concerned about how the money was being moved.

Senator Freborg : I think we have an amendment to do that. This will need to be changed,
would this be in 03262 The committee agrees. We will continue on.

Anita Thomas continued to explain the changes that took place. She discussed the transportation
and the JPA. The escalators were discussed as well as the start date of the two yr. biennium.
Weighting factors were discussed as well. Talked about the FTE’s change and discussion follow
with the committee and Anita.

Tom Decker from DPI came up to discuss some issues on transportation with the committee.

More discussion on the transportation wanted clarification

Senator Flakoll made a motion to move this.amendment to add that to and from school only, not
for special events.

Senator G. Lee second this motion.

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll, Vote: 6-0-0

Senator G. Lee moved to adopt portion 15.1-09-42 of section 24 that this be included about the
NDEA conference, repealed out of the code. Everyone should be aware of this. I so move to
include that section.

Senator Erbele second this motion.

Senator Taylor indicated that it also included 15.1-09-42.
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Senator G. Lee : That is correct, that was included with 2358.

Senator Taylor : So in repealing this in 2358 language was also added that dictated ﬁrofessional
development days in place of that repeal, so with this repeal we are taking away paid days for the
conference and not adding anything for professional development. So we are removing what little
professional development there is in the school yr. for administrators and teachers.

Senator G. Lee : It could be viewed that way, but some teachers will take advantage of that.
Senator Seymour : Senator G. Lee what about the administrators?

Senator G. Lee : This doesn’t say that they can’t go.

Senator Seymour : They just won’t be pd.

Senator G. Lee : Correct.

Senator Taylor : ] urge to deny this repealer.

Senator Freborg : This might give us time to discuss this in conference.

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll, Vote: 4-2-0

Senator Freborg brought meeting back to order. Discussion on how to get all the § in and the
phase in as well.

Senator Freborg brought up the escalators of the mill levy, going from 36 to 38, waiting for
Jerry Coleman, some discussion amongst the committee until Jerry got there.

Jerry Coleman explained the chart, table and ADM to the school districts. He also explain the
FTE the changes that are different. He explained that the distribution is the same.

Senator Flakoll asked for Tom Decker.
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Tom Decker : DPI had discussion with the committee on the changes on JPA’s and how the $’s
are all allocated to the school districts. State law that all the schools have a home improvement

plan.

Senator Freborg brought the meeting back to order.

Committee had some discussion on the financial aid. Running the $ through the formula.
Senator Freborg indicated that we need both teachers comp and tuition apportionment.
Senator Taylor mentioned that we wouldn’t need to change any thing on the 5 yr. phase in.
Senator Freborg : Yes, that is correct, but we may need to change some numbers.

Senator Freborg : We only need to change the numbers to the biennium so we will need to
change the date.

Senator Flakoll : Moved to change the %’s to 30 % going to the formula first biennium 70 %
second biennium and 100 % there after. So the phase in is still over 5 yrs.

Senator Taylor second this motion.

Senator G. Lee so this is both teachers comp. and tuition apportionment?

Senator Freborg : Just tuition apportionment. We don’t have to change the other one.

Hearing no other discussion, clerk took the roll. Vote : 6-0-0

Senator Freborg asked if they wanted time to read the latest engrossment.
Senator Erbele : Would the re-engrossment be .0328?
Senator Freborg indicated yes, the things in that is the changes from 0327-0328

Senator Seymour : There were some things in there that were left out.
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Senator Freborg : There were some things as well that I would have liked in there. Many things
could change in conference committee.

Senator Erbele made a motion to adopt .0328 amendment.

Senator G. Lee second this motion.

Hearing no further discussion, clerk took the roll, Vote: 4-2-0

Senator Flakoll : Made a motion for a Do Pass on re—engross-ed HB 1154 as amended and
to re-refer it to appropriations.

Senator Erbele second the motion.

Senator Seymour : I don’t think we were thinking of rural teachers and rural schools when we
did this bill. I think we took a step back.

Senator Freborg : Are you talking about the minimum base?

Senator Seymour : Yes.

Senator Freborg : The 3000.00 dollars is still there. We did not freeze the base, it could be as

high as they want it.

Senator Seymour : But they have needed leadership to move it in the past.

Senator Freborg : We will correct any probiems even if we need an extension.

Hearing no further discussion, clerk took the roll, Vote : 4-2-0

Senator Flakoll will carry the bill.

Senator Freborg adjourned the meeting..
¢

i
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O . PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1154

Page 1, line 1, after "to* insert "create and enact six new sections to chapter 15.1-27 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to state transportation payments; to”

Page 1, line 3, replace "and" with a comma and after “factors" insert a comma

Page 1, line 4, remove "to provide for the distribution of transportation grants;”

Page 11, replace lines 21 through 30 with:

"SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Transportation pavments - Determination - First year of 2005-07 biennium.

1. Durina the first vear of the 2005-07 biennium, the superintendent of public
instruction shall:

a. Determine the amount of state transportation aid that the school
district received durina the second year of the 2003-05 biennium; and

b. Determine the amount of state transportation aid to which the district
! would be entitled, using data envelopment analysis, for transportation
services provided to students during the second year of the 2003-05
biennium.

2.  If the amount in subdivision b of subsection 1 is greater than the amount in
subdivision a of subsection 1, the superintendent of public instruction shall
forward to the school district an amount equal to:

a. The state transportation aid that the school district received durina the
second vear of the 2003-05 biennium; plus

b. Twenty percent of the difference between the amount received under
subdivision a and the amount to which the district would be entitled,
using data envelopment analysis, for transportation services provided
to students durina the second vear of the 2003-05 biennium.

3. If the amount in subdivision a of subsection 1 is areater than the amount in

subdivision b of subsection 1, the superintendent of public instruction shail
forward to the district an amount equal to:

a. The state transportation aid that the school district received during the
second vear of the 2003-05 biennium; less

b. Twenty percent of the difference between the amount received under -
- subdivision a and the amount to which the district would be entitled.
using data envelopment analysis, for transportation services provided
to students during the second year of the 2003-05 biennium.

-
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SECTION 9. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows: _ ¥

Transportation payments - Determination - Second year of 2005-07

. biennium.

1. During the second vear of the 2005-07 biennium, the supermtendent of
public instruction shall:

a. Determine the amount of state transportation aid that the school
district received durinq the first vear of the 2005-07 biennium; and

b. Determine the amount of state transportation aid to which the schboi
district would be entitled, using data envelopment analysis, for
services provided during the first vear of the 2005-07 biennium.

[~

If the amount in subdivision b of subsection 1 is agreater than the amount in
subdivision a of subsection 1, the superintendent of public instruction shall
forward to the school district an amount equal to:

a. The state transportation aid that the school district received during the
first vear of the 2005-07 biennium; plus

b. Forty percent of the difference between the amount received under
subdivision a and the amount to which the school district would be
| entitled, using data envelopment analysis, for services provided durina
! - the first year of the 2005-07 biennium.

o

If the amount in subdivision a of subsection 1 is areater than the amount in

subdivision b of subsection 1. the superintendent of public instruction shall
forward to the school district an amount equal to:

a. The state transportation aid that the school district received during the
first vear of the 2005-07 biennium; less

b. Forty percent of the difference between the amount received under
subdivision a and the amount to which the district would be entitled,
using data envelopment analivsis, for services provided dunnq the first
vear of the 2005-07 biennium,

SECTION 10. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Transportation payments - Determination - First vear of 2007-09 biennium.

1. Durina the first year of the 2007-09 biennium, the superintendent of public
instruction shali:

a. Determine the amount of state transportation aid that the schoo}
district received durina the second year of the 2005-07 biennium; and

b. Determine the amount of state transportation aid to which the district
would be entitled, using data envelopment analysis, for transportation
services provided to students during the second vear of the 2005-07
biennium.

If the amount in subdivision b of subsection 1 is areater than the amount in .
subdivision a of subsection 1, the superintendent of public instruction shall
forward to the school district an amount equal to:

o
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The state transportation aid that the school district received during the
g second year of the 2005-07 biennium; plus

O "

i

Sixty percent of the difference between the amount received under
subdivision a and the amount to which the district would be entitled,
using data envelopment analysis, for transportation services provided
to students durinq the second year of the 2005-07 biennium. '

3. i the amount in subdivision a of subsection 1 is areater than the amount in
subdivision b of subsection 1, the superintendent of public instruction shali
forward to the district an amount equal to:

a. The state transportation aid that the school district received during the
second year of the 2005-07 biennium; less

b. Sixty percent of the difference between the amount received under
subdivision a and the amount to which the district would be entitled,
using data envelopment analysis, for transportation services provided .
to students durina the second year of the 2005-07 biennium.

SECTION 11. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Transportation pavments - Determination - Second vear of 2007-09
biennium.

1. During the second vear of the 2007-09 biennium, the superintendent of
public instruction shall:

a. Determine the amount of state transportation aid that the school
district received durinq the first vear of the 2007-09 biennium: and

b. Determine the amount of state transportation aid to which the school
district would be entitled. using data envelopment analvsis, for
services provided durinq the first year of the 2007-09 biennium.

2. Ifthe amount in subdivision b of subsection 1 is areater than the amount in
subdivision a of subsection 1, the superintendent of public instruction shall
forward to the school district an amount equal to:

a. The state transportation aid that the school district received during the
first vear of the 2007-09 biennium; plus

b. Eighty percent of the difference between the amount received under
subdivision a and the amount to which the school district wouid be
entitled. using data envelopment analvsis, for services provided during
the first vear of the 2007-09 biennium.

3. [ the amount in subdivision a of subsection 1 is qreater than the amount in

subdivision b of subsection 1, the superintendent of public instruction shall
forward to the school district an amount equai to:

a. The state transportation aid that the school district received during the
first year of the 2007-09 biennium; less

b. Eiaghty percent of the difference between the amount received under
| subdivision a and the amount to which the district would be entitled.
using data envelopment analysis, for services provided during the first
year of the 2007-09 biennium.
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SECTION 12. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Transportation payments - Data envelopment analysis. Beainning July 1.
2010, the superintendent of public instruction shall determine the amount of state
transporiation aid to which a school district is entitled by using data envelopment
analysis,

SECTION 13. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Transportation pavments - Distribution. The superintendent of public
instruction shall forward to each school district any amount to which the district is

entitled under sections 8 throuah 12 of this Act at the same time and in the same
manner as required for state aid payments under slection 15.1-27-01."

Page 12, remove lines 1 through 6

Renumber accordingly
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. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1154

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
teacher compensation levels; to amend and reenact subsection 4 of section 15.1-07-28
and sections 15.1-27-04, 15.1-27-05, 15.1-27-06, 15.1-27-07, 15.1-27-15, 15.1-27-37,
15.1-28-03, 15.1-29-02, and 15.1-31-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
per student payments, tuition apportionment, and teacher compensation; to repeal
sections 15.1-12-11.1, 15.1-12-11.2, 15.1-27-36, 15.1-27-37, and 15.1-27-38 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to reorganization bonuses and teacher
compensation; to provide for the distribution of transportation grants; to provide for
contingent payments; to provide an appropriation; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 15.1-07-28 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4. The joint powers agreement provides for the employment and
compensation of a chief administrator and other staff necessary to carry
out the provisions of the agreement and the requirements of this section
and scotion 15.1 27 37.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

. 15.1-27-04. Per student payment. The per student payment to which each
school district is entitled for the first year of the biennium is twe three thousand five
hundred ninc fifty-one dollars. The per student payment to which each school district is

entitled for the second year of the biennium is #we three thousand six one hundred
twenty throc fifty-four dollars. The per student amount is the basis for calculating state
payments to school districts, as provided in sections 15.1-27-06 and 15.1-27-07.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-05 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-05. (Effective through June 30, 2008) School district equalization
factor.

1. To determine the amount of payments due a school district, the
superintendent of public instruction shali add the tuition apportionment fund
payments, per student payments, and special education aid, and tcachcr
componacation payments for which a school district is eligible and from that

total subtract the following:

a. - The product of thirty-six mills times the taxable valuation of property in
the district; _ :

b. The amount by which the unobligated general fund balance of the
district on the preceding June thirtieth is in excess of fifty percent of its
actual expenditures, plus twenty thousand dollars; and

. c. If the mills levied by the district for general fund purposes, plus the
: mills levied for high school transportation and high school tuition
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purposes are fewer than one hundred forty, the number of mills by
which the district's levies are below one hundred forty multiplied by the
taxable valuation of property in the district.

Beginning July 1, 2006, and each year thereafter, the number of mills used
by the superintendent of public instruction in determining the product
required by subdivision a of subsection 1 must be increased by two over
the number of mills used in determining the product required by that
subdivision the previous year.

(Effective after June 30, 2008) School district equalization factor.

1.

To determine the amount of payments due a school district, the
superintendent of public instruction shall add the tuition apportionment fund
payments, per student payments, and special education aid, and tcachcr
compoensation paymoents for which a "a school district is eligible and from that
total subtract the following:

a. The product of the number of mills prescribed in subsection 2 times
the taxable valuation of property in the district; :

b. The amount by which the unobligated general fund balance of the
district on the preceding June thirtieth is in excess of forty-five percent
of its actual expenditures, plus twenty thousand dollars; and

c. Ifthe mills levied by the district for general fund purposes, plus the
mills levied for high schoo! transportation and high school tuition
purposes are fewer than one hundred forty, the number of mills by
which the district's levies are below one hundred forty multiplied by the
taxable valuation of property in the district.

The number of mills used by the superintendent of public instruction in .
determining the product required by subdivision a of subsection 1 must be
increased by two over the number of mills used in determining the product
required by that subdivision the previous year.

" SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-06. Per student payments - Weighting factors - High school
students. The superintendent of public instruction shall make payments each year, as
provided for in this section, to each school district operating a high school and to each
school district contracting to educate high school students in a federal school, subject to
adjustment as provided in section 15.1-27-21. ‘ _

1.

Each district having under scventy five one hundred twenty students in
average daily membership in grades nine through twelve is entitled to
receive the amount of money that results from muitiplying the factor +-628
adjusted by cighty five peroent of the differencc between 1.628 and the
faeter representing the five-year average cost of education per student for

‘this category, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction, by

the number of students in grades nine through twelve who are registered in
that district, times the per student payment provided for in section
15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1, 2004, thc factor ic that which represents the
five ycar average oost of cduoation per student in thic category, as
dctermined by the supcerintendent of publio inctruotion.

Each district having at least scventy five one hundred twenty but fewer

than ere three hundred fifty students in average daily membership in
grades nine through twelve is entitled to receive the amount of money that
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results from multiplying the factor 1.835 adjustcd by cighty five poreent of
the differenec between 1.385 and the factor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined by
the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in
grades nine through twelve who are registered in that district, times the per.
student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1, ‘
2004, the factor is that which represents the five year average cost of
cduoation per student in thic category, as determined by the

supcrintendent of public instruotion.

Each district having at least ene three hundred fifty but fcwer than five
hundred fifty students in average daily membership in grades nine through
twelve is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from :
multiplying the factor 1.24 adjusted by cighty five perecnt of the difference
between 1.24 and the factor representing the five-year average cost of
education per student for this category, as determined by the
superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in grades
nine through twelve who are registered in that district, times the per student
payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Beginning July 1, 2004, thc
faotor ic that which rcpresents the five year average cost of education por
ctudent in thic category, as determined by the supcrintondent of public
inctruction.

Each dictrict having at lcast five hundred fifty studcnts in avcrage daily
membcership in grades ninc through twelve ic entitled to reccive the amount
of moncy that results from multiplying the factor 1.14 adjucted by

cighty five pcroent of the diffcrenee between 1.14 and the faotor
rcpresonting the five year average cost of education per student for this
oategory, ac dctormined by the superintendent of publio inctruction, by the
numbcr of students in grades ninc through twelve who arc regictered in
that district, times the per student payment provided for in soction

18.1 27 04. Bcginning July 1, 2004, thc factor is that which represonts the
five yocar average cost of cducation per student in thic category, as
determined by the supcrintcndent of publio instruction.

Each district having an approved alternative high school education program
is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from multiplying the
factor in: . _

a. Subsection 1 by the number of students registered in the alternative
education program, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04, if fewer than ccventy five one hundred twenty
students in average daily membership are enrolled in the aiternative
education program.

b. Subsection 2 by the number of students registered in the alternative
education program, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04, if at least scventy five one hundred twenty but
fewer than ere three hundred fifty students in average daily
membership are enrolled in the alternative education program.

‘€. Subsection 3 by the number of students registered in the alternative

education program, times the per student payment provided for in -

section 15.1-27-04, if at least ere three hundred fifty but fower than

five hundred fifty students in average daily membership are enrolled in
“the alternative education program.

&  Eubcoction 4 by the numbcr of students registored in the altornative

cduoation program, timea the per student payment provided for in

.
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soction 18.1 27 04, if at least five hundred fifty students in average
daily membership arc cnrolled in the alternative cducation program.

6: 5. Inorder to be eligible for enumeration under this section, a student:

. a. Must have completed the work of the eighth grade;
b. ~ Must not have completed the work of the twelfth grade; and

c. Must be a resident of this state or a nonresident attending a school in
this state under the auspices of a foreign student exchange program.

In calculating pavments under this section and subsections 1 through 4 of
section 15.1-27-07, the superintendent of public instruction shaill use 1.0 as
the factor that represents the lowest five-vear averaqe cost of education
amonaq all elementary and high schoo! weighting cateqories other than
kinderaarten and shall use proportionately increased factors to represent
the five-year averaqe cost of education in all remaining weighting
categories except kinderaarten.

o

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-07 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-07. Per student payments - Weighting factors - Elementary school
students. The superintendent of public instruction shall make payments each year, as
provided for in this section, to each school district operating an elementary school and
to each school district contracting to educate elementary students in a federal school,
subject to adjustment as provided in section 15.1-27-21.

4+—a: Eaoh distriot having only a onc room rural sohool ic cntiticd to roscive
: thc amount of moncy that results from multiplying the factor 1.28

. adjucted by cighty five pereent of the differenoc betwecen 1.28 and the
factor reprecaenting the five year average cost of education per student
for thic catcgory, as dctermined by the supcerintendent of public
inctruction, by the number of students in average daily membership in
gradcs onc through cight in that school, times the por student
payment provided for in scetion 16.1 27 04. Beginning July 1, 2004,
the faotor ic that which reprezenta the five year average cost of
cducation pcr student in thio catcgory, as determincd by the
supcrintendent of publio instruction. The payment Icvel provided for in
thic subdivigion is applicable only to the first sixtcen students.

b- If thc onc room rural sohool haz more than sixteen studente in
average daily memberzhip in grades onc through cight, the dictrict in
which the Sohool is located is ontitied to reccive nincty pereent of the
per student payment provided for in acction 18.1 27 04 for cach
additional student. The district is not cntitled to any payment for more
than twenty students in average daily membership.

e- lfa onc room rural school is looated in a district having another
" clementary achool, the weighting factor for the students in grades onc
through six must be based on the average daily membcership in the
distriot in gradcs onc through six, as provided in thic scotion.

& If a onc room rural sohool i looated in a sohool dictrict with another
. sohool that has ctudentc in grade scven or cight, the vicighting factor
- for the students in grade scven or cight must be the came as that
' provided for in subscotion S.
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Exccpt as provided in subscotion 1, cach Each school district having fewer
than one hundred students in average daily membership in grades one
through six is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from
multiplying the factor 1.09 adjusted by cighty five pcrocnt of the differcnee
hetween 1.00 and the factor representing the five-year average cost of
education per student for this category, as determined by the
superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in average
daily membership in grades one through six in the district, times the per
student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1,
2004, the factor is that which represents the five year average ooct of
cducation pcr student in this category, as determined by the
supcrintendent of public inctruction. The paymcnt provided for in thio
subsection i applicablic only to the first twenty five studontc in average
daily membcership per olassroom or per tcaoher.

Each school district having at least one hundred students but fcwoer than
onc thoucand students in average daily membership in grades one through
six is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from muitiplying
the factor .005 adjusted by cighty five pcroent of the diffcrenoc between
.90S and thc factor representing the five-year average cost of education
per student for this category, as determined by the superintendent of public
instruction, by the number of students in average daily membership in
grades one through six in the district, times the per student payment
provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1, 2004, thc factor ic
that which represents the five year average oost of education per ctudent in
thic category, as determined by the supcrintendent of publio inctruction.
The payment provided for in thic subscotion ic applicablc only to the first
thirty students in average daily membership per clascroom or per teacher.

Eaoh sohool distriot having at lcast onc thousand studentc in avcrage daily
mcmbcership in grades onc through Six is ontitled to reecive the amount of
moncy that rcsults from multiplying the factor .98 adjusted by cighty five
pcrocnt of the diffcrenoc between .98 and the factor representing the
fivc year avcrage cost of cducation per student for thic category, ac
determined by the superintendent of publio instruction, by the number of
students in average daily membership in grades onc through Six in the
distriot, timea the per student payment provided for in scotion 16.1 27 04,
Bcginning July 1, 2004, the factor is that whioh represents the five year
avcrage cost of the education per student in thic category, as determincd
by the superintendent of publio ingtruction. The payment provided for in
thic subsection ic applicable only to the first thirty students in average daily
membcrship per olascroom or per teaohc.

Each school district having students in grades seven and eight is entitled to
receive the amount of money that results from multiplying the factor 46+
adjusted by cighty five pereent of the diffcronoe between 1.01 and the
faeter representing the five-year average cost of education per student for
this category, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction, by
the number of students in average daily membership in grades seven and
eight in the district, times the per student payment provided for in section
15.1-27-04. Bceginning July 1, 2004, the factor ic that which represcnts the
five yoar average oost of education per student in thic catcgory, as
dctermined by the supcrintendent of public inctruction. The payment
provided for in this subsection is applicable only to the first thirty students in
average daily membership per classroom or per teacher. ‘' Thc payments .
provided for in thio subceotion arc not available for students who attend a
onc room rural School if that school ig the only onc in the district that offcrs
cdugational scrviecs to students in grades seven and cight.
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Each school district having a special education program approved by the
director of special education is entitled to receive, for each student who is
enrolled in the program and who is at least three years of age but less than
the compulsory age for school attendance, the amount of money that
results from multiplying the factor 1.01 adjustcd by cighty five pcroent of
the differenoc between 1.01 and the factor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined by
the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of special education
students in average daily membership in the program who are at least
three years of age but less than the compulsory age for school attendance,
times the per student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04.
Beginning July 1, 2004, the factor ic that whioh repreaents the five year
avcrage oozt of cducation per student in thic category, as determined by
thc supcrintondent of publio instruotion.

a. Each school district operating a kindergarten as provided for in section -
15.1-22-02 is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from
multiplying the factor .S0 adjusted by cighty five perecent of the
diffcrencc behween .80 and the factor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined

- by the superintendent of publi¢ instruction, by the number of
kindergarten students in average daily membership in the district,
times the per student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04.
Beginning July 1, 2004, the factor ic that which represents the
five ycar average cost of cducation per Zudcent in thic catcgory, ac
dctermined by the supcrintendent of publio instruction. The payment
provided for in this subsection is applicable only to the first twenty-five
students in average daily membership per classroom or per teacher.

b. Inorder to receive the fuil per student payment available under this
section, a district must operate a kindergarten program that provides
the equivalent of ninety full days of classroom instruction during a
twelve-month period. A district is entitled to a prorated payment under
this section if it operates a kindergarten program of shorter duration.

Each school district that educates students who are also enrolled in
nonpublic schools is entitled to receive propertionate payments under this
section.

Each school district is entitied {o receive as much in total payments for
elementary students as it would have received if it had the highest number
of students in the next lower category.

A school district is not entitled to any payments provided for by this chapter
unless each teacher employed by the district:

a. Holds a teaching license issued by the education standards and
practices board; or

b. Easrgeen approved to teach by the education standards and practnces
oa

In calculating pavments under subsections 1 through 4 and under section
15.1-27-06, the superintendent of public instruction shali use 1.0 as the
factor that represents the lowest five-yvear average cost of education
amonaq the elementarv and high school weightina cateqcries other than
kinderaarten and shall use proportionately increased factors to represent
the five-year average cost of education in all remaining weighting
cateqones except kinderaarten.
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SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-15. Per student payments - Isolated schools.

more of its students would have to travel beyond a fifteen-mile
[24.15-kilometer] radius from their residences in order to attend another
school, the weighting factor provided under section 15.1-27-07 must be
increased by wenty twenty-five percent for the first fiftcon students. If the
school has fewer than fifteen students, the payment received must be for
fifteen students.

. _ 1.~ If an elementary school has fewer than fifty students and fifteen percent or

2. If a high school has fewer than thirty-five students and fifteen percent or
more of its students would have to travel beyond a twenty-mile
[32.2-kilometer] radius from their residences in order to attend another
school, the weighting factor provided under section 15.1-27-06 must be
increased by twenty twenty-five percent for the first tventy students. If the
school has fewer than twenty students, the payment received must be for
twenty students.

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-37. Compensation of teachers - Claim for reimbursement - Rules.

1.  On or before October first of each year or within thirty days after the
conclusion of the negotiation process provided for in chapter 15.1-16, the
board of a school district may file a claim with the superintendent of public
instruction for the reimbursement of moneys to be expended by the district
during the school year to at least maintain the level of compensation
provided to teachers employed by the district during the 2002-03 preceding

o school year.

2. The claim must inctude:

a. The number of full-time equivalent teachers employed by the district
as of September fifteenth of the current school vear;

b. The number of full-ime equivalent teachers whose level of
compensation will be at least equal to that provided during the
2802-82 preceding school year, and

- ¢. The total amount of any compensation increases provided to full-time
equivalent teachers over the leve!l of compensation provided during
the 2602-03 preceding school year.

3. a. Forthe 2863-84 2005-06 school year, the reimbursement provided for
in this section may not exceed thtee two thousand four hundred
doltars multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent teachers -

. employed by the district as of September 15, 2063 2005. The
superintendent of public instruction shall distribute an amount equal to
six hundred dollars muitiplied by the number of full-time equivaient
teachers emploved by the district as of September 15, 2005, in the
same manner as per student payments under chapter 15.1-27.

in this section may not exceed three one thousand eight hundred
_dollars multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent teachers
employed by the district as of September 15, 2084 2006. The

. b. For the 2884-85 2006-07 school year, the reimbursement provided for
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superintendent of public instruction shall distribute an amount equal to
one thousand two hundred dollars multiplied by the number of full-time
eguivalent teachers emploved by the district as of September 15,
2006, in the same manner as per student payments under chapter
15.1-27. :

For the 2007-08 school vear, the reimbursement provided for in this
section mav not exceed one thousand two hundred dollars multiplied
by the number of full-time equivalent teachers emploved by the district
as of September 15, 2007. The superintendent of public instruction
shall distribute an amount equal to one thousand eight hundred
dollars multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent teachers
emploved by the district as of September 15, 2007. in the same
manner as per student pavments under chapter 15.1-27.

For the 2008-09 school vear, the reimbursement provided for in this
section may not exceed six hundred dollars multiplied by the number
of full-time equivalent teachers emploved by the district as of
September 15, 2008. The superintendent of public instruction shall
distribute an amount equal to two thousand four hundred dollars.
multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent teachers employed by
the district as of September 15, 2008, in the same manner as per
student pavments under chapter 15.1-27.

For the 2083-84 2005-06 school year, the reimbursement under this
section for each individual employed as of September 15, 2063 2005,
as a full-time equivalent teacher for the first school year since
becoming licensed to teach by the education standards and practices
board or-approved to teach by the education standards and practices
board, may not exceed onc thousand eight hundred dollars. The
superintendent of public instruction shall distribute an amount equal to
two hundred dollars multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent
teachers employed by the district as of September 15, 2005, in the
same manner as per student pavments under chapter 15.1-27.

For the 2004-08 2006-07 school year, the reimbursement under this
section for each individual employed as of September 15, 2604 2006,
as a full-time equivalent teacher for the first school year since
becoming licensed to teach by the education standards and practices
board or approved to teach by the education standards and practices
board, may not exceed enc thoucand six hundred dollars. The
superintendent of public instruction shall distribute an amount equal to
four hundred dollars multiplied by the number of full-time eauivalent
teachers employed by the district as of September 15, 2008, in the
same manner as per student payments under chapter 15.1-27.

For the 2007-08 school vear, the reimbursement under this section for
each individua! emploved as of September 15, 2007, as a full-time
equivalent teacher for the first school vear since becomina licensed to
teach by the education standards and practices board or approved to
teach by the education standards and practices board. may not
exceed four hundred dollars. The superintendent of public instruction
shall distribute an amount equal to six hundred dollars multiplied by
the number of full-time equivalent teachers emploved by the district as
of September 15, 2007, in the same manner as per student payments
under chapter 15.1-27.

For the 2008-09 schoo! vear, the reimbursement under this section for

each individual emploved as of September 15, 2008, as a full-time
equivalent teacher for the first school vear since becoming licensed to
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teach by the education standards and practices board or approved to
teach by the education standards and practices board, may not
exceed two hundred dollars. The superintendent of public instruction
shall distribute an amount equal to eight hundred dollars multiplied by
the number of full-time equivalent teachers emploved by the district as
of September 15, 2008, in the same manner as per student payments
under chapter 15.1-27. ‘

For purposes of this section, the claim of a district may include
proportionate expenditures made by the district to compensate individuals
employed as teachers by the special education unit or the area career and .
technology center to which the district belongs.

The superintendent of public instruction may adopt rules regarding claims
for and the payment of reimbursements under this section.

SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows: , '

Annual compensation - Maintenance of prior level. The amount of
compensation paid by the board of a school district to an individual teacher during the
2005-06 school vear may not be less than the amount paid to that same teacher during
the 2004-05 school vear for performing identical services. The amount of compensation
paid by the board of a school district to an individual teacher during the 2006-07 school

year may not be less than the amount paid to that same teacher durina the 2005-06
school year for performing identical services.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-28-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

. 15.1-28-03. State tuition fund - Apportionment - Payment.

1

[

o

On or before the third Monday in each January, February, March, April,
August, September, October, November, and December, the office of
management and budget shall certify to the superintendent of public
instruction the amount of the state tuition fund. Fhe

Beginning Julv 1, 2005, and ending June 30, 20086, the superintendent of
public instruction shall appertien;

a. Apportion eighty percent of the fund among the school districts of the
state in proportion to the number of school-age children residing in
each district, as shown by the latest enumeration provided for by law
and pay the amount apportioned to each school district—Fhe
superintcndent shail make the payments required by this scction at
the same tirge as the per student payments required under chapter
15.1-27, an

b. Distribute twenty percent of the fund at the same time and in the same -
manner as per student pavments required under chapter 15.1-27.

- Beainning July 1, 2006. and ending June 30, 2007, the superintendent of

public instruction shall:

a. Apportion sixty percent of the fund amona the school districts of the
state in proportion to the number of school-age children residing in
each district, as shown by the latest enumeration provided for by law,
and pav the amount apportioned to each school! district at the same
time as the per student payments required under chapter 15.1-27; and
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b. Distribute forty percent of the fund at the same time and in the same
manner as per student Davments reguired under chapter 15.1-27.

4. Beaqinning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2008 the superintendent of
public instruction shall:

. a. Apportion forty percent of the fund amonaq the school districts of the
state in proportion to the number of school-age children residing in
each district, as shown by the latest enumeration provided for by law,
and pay the amount apportioned to each school district at the same
time as the per student payments required under chapter 15.1-27; and

| b. Distribute sixty percent of the fund at the same time and in the same
' , manner as per student payments required under chapter 15.1-27.

8. Beginning July 1, 2008, and ending June 30, 2009, the superintendent of

public instruction shall:
a. Apportion twenty percent of the fund amonq the school districts of the
state in proportion to the number of school-age children residing in
- each district, as shown by the latest enumeration provided for by law,
and pav the amount apportioned to each school district at the same
time as the per student payments required under chapter 15.1-27; and
b. Distribute eighty percent of the fung at the same time and in the same
manner as per student payments required under chapter 15.1-27.

6. Beainning July 1, 2009, and thereafter, the superintendent of public
instruction shall distribute all moneys available in the fund at the same time
and in the same manner as per student payments required under chapter

. 15.1-27.

‘ SECTION 10. AMENDMENT Section 15.1-29-02 of the North Dakota Century

Code is amended and reenacted as follows:
15.1-29-02. Education of students in bordering states - Contract - Tuition.

1. A school district may contract with a school district in a bordering state for
the education of students. A contract between school districts must
provide for the payment of tuition at an agreed-upon amount.

2. For purposes of per student payments and tuition apportionment fund
- payments, a student who attends school in a bordering state under a
contract provided for by this section is deemed to be in attendance in the
student's school district of residence. The student's school district of
residence is liable to the school district of the bordering state for payments
as provided in the contract.

3.  Aschool district in this state may not agree to accept students from a
bordering state unless the tuition payable equals or exceeds the per
student payment plus the tuition apportionment fund payment that the
district would have received from this state for a student in the same grade
if its student had been attending school in the bordering state.

SECTION 11. AMENDMENT Section 15.1-31-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

. 7 15.1-31-03. Open enrollment - Per student aid - Tuition apportionment.
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1. Once a student is enrolied in an admitting district, the student must remain
enrolled in the admitting district until:

a. The student graduates;
b. The student relocates to another district;

¢. The student's parent applies for enrollment in another school district;
or

d. The student's parént notifies the student's school district of residence
that the student will attend school in the school district of residence
the following year.

2. Payment for per student aid must be made to the admitting district in
accordance with chapter 15.1-27.

3. - For purposes of tuition apportionment fund payments, a student whose
application is approved under this section is consrdered a resident of the
admitting district. -

4. Except as specifically prov:ded in this chapter, chapter 15 1-29 does not
apply to students involved in open enrollment.

SECTION 12. TRANSPORTATION GRANTS - DISTRIBUTION. The
superintendent of public instruction shall distribute from the grants - state school aid line
item in House Bili No. 1013, as approved by the fifty-ninth legislative assembly, an
amount equal to the state transportation aid payments distributed during the 2003-05
biennium. The superintendent of public instruction shall caiculate the payment to which
each school district is entitled based on the state transportation formula as it existed on
June 30, 2001, except that the superintendent shall provide reimbursement for in-city
mileage at the rate of fifty cents, reimbursement for vehicles having a capacity of nine or
fewer students and transporting students who live outside the incorporated limits of a
city at the rate of forty cents per mile, and reimbursement for family transportation at the
rate of thirty-five cents per mile. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the
latest available student enroliment count in each school district.

SECTION 13. CONTINGENT PAYMENTS - RETURN TO GENERAL FUND -
ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS - JOINT POWERS ASSOCIATIONS. If any
moneys appropriated for per student payments and transportation payments in the
grants-state school aid line item contained in House Bill No. 1013 remain after payment
of all statutory obligations for per student and transportation payments during the
biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and ending June 30, 2007, the superintendent of
pubilic instruction shall distribute the remaining moneys as follows:

1.  The superintendent of public instruction shall return to the state general
fund the first $759,000, or so much of that amount which is equal to the
sum provided by the superintendent as reorganization bonuses to any
-school districts having reorganizations effective on July 1, 2005.

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the next $300,000 of the
moneys to provide additional payments to school districts serving English
language learners, in accordance with section 15.1-27-12.

3. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the next $2,000,000 or so
much of that amount as is necessary, for the purpose of providing
payments under 2005 Senate Bill No. 2168, as approved by the fifty-ninth

-legislative assembly, to educational associations governed by joint powers
agreements that the superintendent of public instruction has verified as
meeting the requirements of section 15.1-07-28.
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4. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the remainder of the
moneys to provide additional per student payments on a prorated basis,
according to the average daily membership of each school district during
the 2006-07 school year.

SECTION 14. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $30,000, -
or s0 much of the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction
for the purpose of contracting to provide transportation efficiency training to school
district personnel, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and ending June 30, 2007.

SECTION 15. APPROPRIATION - REORGANIZATION BONUSES. There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $759,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the
superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of providing a reorganization bonus
to any schooi district having a reorganization effective on July 1, 2005, pursuant to
zegtion 15.1-12-11.1, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and ending June 30,

007. : :

SECTION 16. REPEAL. Section 15.1-12-11.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is repealed.

SECTION 17. REPEAL. Section 15.1-12-11.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is repealed.

SECTION 18. REPEAL. Sections 15.1-27-36, 15.1-27-37, and 15.1-27-38 of
the North Dakota Century Code are repealed.

SECTION 19. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 17 of this Act becomes effective on
July 1, 2006. :

SECTION 20. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 1 and 18 of this Act becomes

-effective on July 1, 2009."

Renumber accordingly
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58232.0319 ‘Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senate Education
March 21, 2005

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1154

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
teacher compensation levels; to amend and reenact subsection 4 of section 15.1-07-28
and sections 15.1-27-04, 15.1-27-05, 15.1-27-06, 15.1-27-07, 15.1-27-11, 15.1-27-15,
15.1-27-37, 15.1-28-03, 15.1-29-02, and 15.1-31-03 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to per student payments, supplemental payments, tuition apportionment, and
teacher compensation; to repeal sections 15.1-12-11.1, 15.1-12-11.2, 15.1-27-36,
156.1-27-37, and 15.1-27-38 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
reorganization bonuses and teacher compensation; to provide for the distribution of
transportation grants; to provide for contingent payments; to provide an appropriation;
and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 15.1-07-28 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4. The joint powers agreement provides for the employment and
compensation of a chief administrator and other staff necessary to carry
out the provisions of the agreement and the requirements of this section
and scotion 18.1 27 87.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-04 of the North Dakota Century
. ' Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

16.1-27-04. Per student payment. The per student payment to which each
school district is entitled for the first year of the biennium is #we three thousand five
hundrcd ninc fifty-one dollars. The per student payment to which each school district is
entitied for the second year of the biennium is #we three thousand six one hundred
twenty three fifty-four dollars. The per student amount is the basis for calculating state
payments to school districts, as provided in sections 15.1-27-06 and 15.1-27-07.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-05 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-05. (Effective through June 30, 2008) School disti’ict equalization
factor. ' '

1. To determine the amount of payments due a school district, the
superintendent of public instruction shall add the tuition apportionmcnt fund
payments, per student payments, and special education aid, and tcacher
compencation payments for which a school district is eligible and from that
total subtract the following:

a. The product of thlfty-Slx mills times the taxable valuation of property in
the district;

b. © The amount by which the unobligated general fund balance of the
' district on the preceding June thirtieth is in excess of fifty percent of its
. 7 actual expenditures, plus twenty thousand dollars; and
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c. lfthe mills levied by the district for general fund purposes, plus the

mills levied for high school transportation and high school tuition
purposes are fewer than one hundred forty, the number of mills by
which the district's levies are below one hundred forty multiplied by the
taxable valuation of property in the district.

Beginning July 1, 2006, and each year thereafter, the number of mills used
by the superintendent of public instruction in determining the product
required by subdivision a of subsection 1 must be increased by two over
the number of mills used in determining the product required by that
subdivision the previous year.

(Effective after June 30, 2008) School district equalization factor.

1.

To determine the amount of payments due a school district, the
superintendent of public instruction shall add the tuition apportionmcnt fund
payments, per student payments, and special education aid, and tcachor
compensation payments for which a school district is eligible and from that
total subtract the following:

a. The prodUct of the number of mills prescribed in subsection 2 times
the taxable valuation of property in the district;

b. The amount by which the unobligated general fund balance of the

district on the preceding June thirtieth is in excess of forty-five percent
of its actual expenditures, plus twenty thousand dollars; and

c. If the mills levied by the district for general fund purposes, plus the
mills levied for high school transportation and high school tuition
purposes are fewer than one hundred forty, the number of milis by
which the district's levies are below one hundred forty multiplied by the
taxable valuation of property in the district.

The number of mills used by the superintendent of public instruction in
determining the product required by subdivision a of subsection T must be
increased by two over the number of mills used in determining the product
required by that subdivision the previous year.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-06 of the North Dakota Century

- Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-06. Per student payments - Weighting factors - High school
students. The superintendent of public instruction shall make payments each year, as
provided for in this section, to each school district operating a high schoo! and to each
school district contracting to educate high school students in a federal school, subject to
adjustment as provided in section 15.1-27-21.

1.

Each district having under scventy five one hundred twenty students in
average daily membership in grades nine through twelve is entitled to
receive the amount of money that results from multiplying the factor 4625

- adjusted by cighty five peroent of the difference between 1.625 and the

factor representing the five-year-average cost of education per student for
this category, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction, by
the number of students in grades nine through twelve who are registered in
that district, times the per student payment provided for in section ‘
15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1, 2004, thc factor is that which represents the
five yecar avcrage coct of education per student in thic category, as
dctcrmined by the supcrintendent of publio instruction. '
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Each district having at least scventy five one hundred twenty but fewer
than ene three hundred fifty students in average daily membership in
grades nine through twelve is entitled to receive the amount of money that
results from multiplying the factor 1.338 adjucted by cighty five percent of
the difference between 1.385 and the factor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined by
the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in
grades nine through twelve who are registered in that district, times the per
student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1,
2004, the faotor is that which represents the five year average cogt of
cducation per student in this category, as determined by the
supcrintcndent of public inctruction.

Each district having at least ene three hundred fifty but fewer than five
hundred fifty students in average daily membership in grades nine through
twelve is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from ,
multiplying the factor 1.24 adjuscted by cighty five percent of the differonce
bctween 1.24 and the factor representing the five-year average cost of
education per student for this category, as determined by the
superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in grades
nine through twelve who are registered in that district, times the per student
payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1, 2004, the
factor ic that which represents the five year average cost of cducation pcr
student in this category, as determined by the supcrintondent of publio
inctruation.

Each distriot having at lcast five hundred fifty students in average daily
mecmbership in grades ninc through twelve ic entiticd to reocive the amount
of moncy that rcsultc from multiplying the faotor 1.14 adjucted by

. cighty five peroent of the diffcrenoc behween 1.14 and the factor

ropresenting the five year average cost of cducation per student for this
category, as dctermined by the supcrintendent of public inciruction, by the
numbcr of students in grades ninc through twelve who arc regictered in
that dictriot, times the per Student payment provided for in sootion

15.1 27 04. Beginning July 1, 2004, the factor is that which represents the
five year avcrage ecoct of cducation per student in this category, as
dectermined by the supcrintcndent of public inctruotion.

Each district having an approved alternative high school education program
is entitied to receive the amount of money that resuits from multiplying the
factor in:

a. Subsection 1 by the number of students registered in the alternative
education program, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04, if fewer than scventy five one hundred twenty
students in average daily membership are enrolled in the alternative
education program.

b. Subsection 2 by the number of students registered in the alternative
education program, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04, if at least scventy five one hundred twenty but
fewer than ere three hundred #fy students in average daily
membership are enrolled in the alternative education program.

c. Subsection 3 by the number of students registered in the alternative
education program, times the per student payment provided for in
section 15.1-27-04, if at least ere three hundred fifty but fcwer than
five hundred fifty students in average daily membership are enrolled in
the alternative education program.
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d: Subccection 4 by the number of students registered in the alternative
cducation program, timcs the per student payment provided for in
scction 15.1 27 04, if at lcast five hundred fifty ctudents in average
daily membership are enrolled in the alternative cduoation program.

6 5. ~ Inorder to be eligible for enumeration under this section, a student:
a. Must have completed the work of the eighth grade;
b. Must not have completed the work of the twelfth grade; and

¢. Mustbe a resident of this state or a nonresident attending a school in
this state under the auspices of a foreign student exchange program.

In calculating payments under this section and subsections 1 through 4 of
section 15.1-27-07, the superintendent of public instruction shall use 1.0 as
the factor that represents the lowest five-year average cost of education
amona all elementary and high school weiahting cateqories other than
kindergarten and shall use proportionately increased factors to represent

the five-year average cost of education in all remaining weightina

categories except kindergarten. . ‘ _

2

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-07 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-07. Per student payments - Weighting factors - Elementary school
students. The superintendent of public instruction shall make payments each year, as
provided for in this section, to each school! district operating an elementary schoo! and
to each school district contracting to educate elementary students in a federal school,
subject to adjustment as provided in section 15.1-27-21.

+—a: Each dictrict having only a onc room rural school is entitied to reccive
the amount of moncy that rezuits from multiplying the factor 1.28
adjusted by cighty five percont of the diffcronoc between 1.28 and the
factor representing the five year average cost of education per student
for this category, as determined by the superintendent of publio
instruction, by thc numbcer of students in average daity membership in
gradcs onc through cight in that sohool, times the per student
payment provided for in soction 16.1 27 04. Beginning July 1, 2004,
the faotor ic that which reprezents the five year average cost of
cduoation per student in thic eatcgory, as determined by the
supcrintcndent of publio inctruation. The payment lcvel provided for in
thic cubdivicion ic applioablc only to the firct sixtecn students.

b- If thc onc room rural school has morc than sixtoen students in
avcragce daily membership in grades onc through cight, the dictrict in
which thc school ko looated is cntitled to reocive nincty pcroent of the
per student payment provided for in section +8.1 27 04 for cach
additional student. The dictrict ic not entitled to any paymont for more
than twenty students in average daily membership.

&= |fa onc room rural school ic located in a diotrict having another
clementary school, the weighting factor for the Ztudents in grades onc
through 2ix must be based on the average daily membcership in the
dictriot in gradcs onc through six, as provided in thic scation.

& If a onc room rural school ic located in a cchool dictrict with another
school that has ctudents in grade seven or cight, the weighting factor
~ for the students in grade seven or cight must be the same as thnt
provided for in cubgection 5-
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Excecpt as provided in subscction 1, cach Each school district having fewer
than one hundred students in average daily membership in grades one
through six is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from
multiplying the factor 1.09 adjucted by cighty five pcroont of the differenoc
between 1.09 and the factor representing the five-year average cost of
education per student for this category, as determined by the .
superintendent of public instruction, by the number of students in average
daily membership in grades one through six in the district, times the per
student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1,
2004, the factor is that which roprescnts the five year average cost of
cducation per student in thic catcgory, ac determincd by the
supcrintendent of publio instruction. The payment provided for in this
subgootion ic applioable only to the first twenty five ctudents in avcrage
daily membcrship per classroom or por teachcer. ‘

'Each school district having at least one hundred students but fcwer than

onc thoucand studonts in average daily membership in grades one through :

_ six is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from multiplying

the factor .205 adjustcd by cighty five peroent of the differonoc between
.005 and the factor representing the five-year average cost of education
per student for this category, as determined by the superintendent of public
instruction, by the number of students in average daily membership in
grades one through six in the district, times the per student payment
provided for in section 15.1-27-04. Bcginning July 1, 2004, the factor &
that whioh represonts the five year average cost of education per student in
thic category, as determined by the superintcndent of public inctruction.
Thc payment provided for in this subscation ic applicablc only to the first
thirty students in average daily membcership per clagsroom or per teacher.

Each sohool dictriot having at icast onc thousand studentc in average daily
membership in grades onc through six is cntitled to reocive the amount of
moncy that rcoults from multiplying the faotor .95 adjucted by cighty five
peroent of the differonoc botween .98 and the factor representing the

five yoar average cost of cduocation per student for this catcgory, as '
dctermined by the supcrintendent of public inctruction, by the numbcr of
ctudents in average daily membership in grades onc through six in the
dictriot, times the per student payment provided for in scction 16.1 27 04.
Beginning July 1, 2004, the factar ic that which represents the five year
average cost of the education per student in thic category, as determined
by the supcrintcndent of public inctruction. The payment provided for in
thic subcootion is applicabic only to the first thirty studonts in average daily
membership per claseroom or per teaohct.

Each school district having students in grades seven and eight is entitled to
receive the amount of money that results from multiplying the factor +-6+
adjusted by cighty five peroent of the differenoc between 1.01 and the
fastor representing the five-year average cost of education per student for
this category, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction, by
the number of students in average daily membership in grades seven and
eight in the district, times the per student payment provided for in section
15.1-27-04. Bceginning July 1, 2004, the factor ic that which represents the
five year averagce coct of cducation por student in thic category, as
determined by the supcerintendcent of publio instruction. The payment
provided for in this subsection is applicable only to the first thirty students in
average daily membership per classroom or per teacher. Thc payments
provided for in thic subscotion arc not available for Students who attend a
onc room rural school if that school is the only onc in the district that offcrs
cduocational serviecs to students in gradcs scven and cight.
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Each school district having a special education program approved by the

director of special education is entitled to receive, for each student who is
enrolled in the program and who is at least three years of age but less than
the compulsory age for school attendance, the amount of money that
results from multiplying the factor 1.01 adjusted by cighty five pereent of
the diffcrence between 1.01 and the faotor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined by
the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of special education
students in average daily membership in the program who are at least
three years of age but less than the compulsory age for school attendance,
times the per student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04.
Beginning July 1, 2004, the factor is that which represents the five year
average oost of education per student in this category, & detcrmined by
thc cupcrintendent of publie instruction. ‘

a. Each school district operating a kindergarten as provided for in section
15.1-22-02 is entitled to receive the amount of money that results from
multiplying the factor .50 adjusted by cighty five percent of the
diffcrcnoc between .80 and the factor representing the five-year
average cost of education per student for this category, as determined
by the superintendent of public instruction, by the number of
kindergarten students in average daily membership in the district,
times the per student payment provided for in section 15.1-27-04.
Beginning July 1, 2004, the factor is that which represents the -
five year average cost of education per student in this catcgory, as
determined by the supcrintendent of publio instruction.  The payment
provided for in this subsection is applicable only to the first twenty-five
students in average daily membership per classroom or per teacher.

b. In order to receive the full per student payment available under this
section, a district must operate a kindergarten program that provides
the equivalent of ninety full days of classroom instruction during a.
twelve-month period. A district is entitled to a prorated payment under
this section if it operates a kindergarten program of shorter duration.

Each school district that educates students who are also enrolled in
nonpublic schools is entitled to receive proportionate payments under this
section. .

Each school district is entitled to receive as much in total payments for
elementary students as it would have received if it had the highest number
of students in the next lower category.

A school district is not entitled to any payments provided for by this chapter
unless each teacher employed by the district:

a. Holds a teaching license issued by the education standards and
practices board; or

b. lI;ias been apbroved to teach by the education standards and practices
oard. _

in calculating payments under subsections 1 throuagh 4 and under section
15.1-27-06, the superintendent of public instruction shall use 1.0 as the
factor that represents the lowest five-year average cost of education
among the elementary and high school weighting cateqgories other than
kinderagarten and shall use proportionately increased factors to represent
the five-year average cost of education in all remaining weighting
cateqories except kindergarten. ‘
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SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-11 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-11. High school districts - Supplemental payments.

@ 1'

|0)

The superintendent of public instruction shall calculate the average
valuation of property per student by dividing the number of students in
average daily membership in grades one through twelve in a high school
district into the sum of: :

a. The district's latest available net assessed and equalized taxable
valuation of property; plus

b. Al tuition payments and county and unrcstricted fedceral revenue
received by the district, divided by the total of the district's general
fund levy, high school transportation levy, and high school tuition levy.

H-ihe The superintendent of public instruction shall verify that:

a. The cjuotient arrived at under subsection 1 is less than the latest
available statewide average taxable valuation per student are-Hhe;

b. The district's eduéational expenditure per student is below the most
recent available statewide average cost of education per student;

c. The district has a general fund levy of ét least one hundred eighty
mills; and _

g The district's unobligated general fund balance on the preceding June
thirtieth is not in excess of thirty-five percent of its actual expenditures,
plus twenty thousand dollars. -

If the superintendent of public instruction determines that the district meets
all the reauirements of subsection 2, the superintendent ef-publie
rstraetion shall: '

a. Determine the difference between the latest available statewide
average taxable valuation per student and the average taxable
valuation per student in the high school district;

b. Multiply the result determined under subdivision a by the numberof .
students in average daily membership in grades one through twelve in
the high school district;

¢. Multiply the result determined under subdivision b by the number of
general fund mills levied by the district in-excess of one hundred fifty,
provided that any mills levied by the district which are in excess of two
hundred ten may not be used in this calculation; and

d. Multiply the result determined under subdivision ¢ by a factor
calculated by the superintendent of public instruction to result in the
- expenditure, over the course of the biennium, of the full amount
provided for the purpose of this section.

& 4. The result of the calculations under this section is the supplemental
payment to which a high school district is entitled, in addition to any other
amount provided under chapter 15.1-27. :

. SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-15 of the North Dakota Century

Code is amended and reenacted as follows:
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15.1-27-15. Per student payments - Isolated schools.

1.

If an elementary school has fewer than fifty students and fifteen percent or
more of its students would have to travel beyond a fifteen-mile
[24.15-kilometer] radius from their residences in order to attend another
school, the weighting factor provided under section 15.1-27-07 must be
increased by twenty twenty-five percent for the first fiftocn students. If the
school has fewer than fifteen students, the payment received must be for
fifteen students.

If a high school has fewer than thirty-five students and fifteen percent or
more of its students would have to travel beyond a twenty-mile ,
[32.2-kilometer] radius from their residences in order to attend another
school, the weighting factor provided under section 15.1-27-06 mustbe
increased by #werty twenty-five percent for the first twonty students.” !f the
schoo! has fewer than twenty students, the payment received must be for
twenty students.

SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: ,

15.1-27-37. Compensation of teachers - Claim for reimbursement - Rules.

1.

On or before October first of each year or within thirty days after the
conclusion of the negotiation process provided for in chapter 15.1-16, the
board of a school district may file a claim with the superintendent of public
instruction for the reimbursement of moneys to be expended by the district
during the schoot year to at least maintain the level of compensation
provided to teachers employed by the district during the 2062-83 preceding
school year.

The claim must include:

a. The number of full-time equivalent teachers employed by the district
as of September fifteenth of the current school year;

b. The number of full-time equivalent teachers whose level of
compensation will be at ieast equal to that provided during the
200203 preceding school year; and ‘

" ¢. " "The total amount of any compensation increases provided to full-time

equivalent teachers over the leve!l of compensation provided during
the 2862-83 preceding school year. '

a. For the 2663-64 2005-06 school year, the reimbursement provided for
in this section may not exceed three two thousand four hundred
dollars multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent teachers
employed by the district as of September 15, 2063 2005. The ,
superintendent of public instruction shall distribute an amount equal to
six hundred dollars multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent
teachers emploved by the district as of September 15, 2005, in the
same manner as per student payments under chapter 15.1-27.

b. For the 2004-08 2006-07 school year, the reimbursement provided for
in this section may not exceed three one thousand eight hundred
dollars multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent teachers
employed by the district as of September 15, 2084 2006. The
superintendent of public instruction shall distribute an amount equal to
one thousand two hundred dollars multiplied by the number of full-time
equivalent teachers employed by the district as of September 15,
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2006, in the same manner as per student payments under chapter
15.1-27.

For the 2007-08 school vear, the reimbursement provided for in this
section may not exceed one thousand two hundred dollars multiplied
by the number of full-time equivalent teachers employed by the district
as of September 15, 2007. The superintendent of public instruction
shall distribute an amount equal to one thousand eight hundred
doiflars multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent teachers
employed by the district as of September 15, 2007, in the same

- manner as per student payments under chapter 15.1-27.

For the 2008-09 school year, the reimbursement provided for in this
section may not exceed six hundred dollars multiplied by the number
of full-time equivalent teachers employed by the district as of
September 15, 2008. The superintendent of public instruction shall
distribute an amount equal to two thousand four hundred dollars
multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent teachers emploved by
the district as of September 15, 2008, in the same manner as per
student payments under chapter 15.1-27.

For the 2863-84 2005-06 school year, the reimbursement under this
section for each individual employed as of September 15, 2083 2005,
as a full-time equivalent teacher for the first school year since
becoming licensed to teach by the education standards and practices
board or approved to teach by the education standards and practices
board, may not exceed onc thousand eight hundred dollars. The
superintendent of public instruction shall distribute an amount equal to
two hundred dollars multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent
teachers emploved by the district as of September 15, 2005, in the
same manner as per student payments under chapter 15.1-27.

For the 2064-85 2006-07 school year, the reimbursement under this
section for each individual employed as of September 15, 2084 2006,
as a full-time equivalent teacher for the first school year since
becoming licensed to teach by the education standards and practices
board or approved to teach by the education standards and practices
board, may not exceed onc thousand six hundred dollars. The
superintendent of public instruction shall distribute an amount equal to
four hundred dollars multiplied by the number of full-time equivalent
teachers emploved by the district as of September 15, 2006, in the
same manner as per student payments under chapter 15.1-27.

For the 2007-08 school year, the reimbursement under this section for
each individual emploved as of September 15, 2007, as a full-time
equivalent teacher for the first school vear since becominag licensed to
teach by the education standards and practices board or approved to
teach by the education standards and practices board, may not
exceed four hundred dollars. The superintendent of public instruction
shall distribute an amount egual to six hundred dollars multiplied by
the number of full-time equivalent teachers employed by the district as
of September 15, 2007, in the same manner as per student pavments
under chapter 15.1-27.

For the 2008-09 school vear, the reimbursement under this section for
each individual employed as of September 15, 2008, as a full-time
equivalent teacher for the first school year since becoming licensed to
teach by the education standards and practices board or approved to
teach by the education standards and practices board. mav not
exceed two hundred dollars. The superintendent of public instruction
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shall distribute an amount equal to eight hundred dollars multiplied by
the number of full-time equivalent teachers emploved by the district as
of September 15, 2008, in the same manner as per student payments
under chapter 15.1-27. : , :

For purposes of this section, the claim of a district may include
proportionate expenditures made by the district to compensate individuals
employed as teachers by the special education unit or the area career and
technology center to which the district belongs.

The superintendent of public instruction may adopt rules regarding claims
for and the payment of reimbursements under this section.

SECTION 9. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Annual compensation - Maintenance of prior level. The amount of
compensation paid by the board of a school district to an individual teacher during the
2005-06 schoo! vear may not be less than the amount paid to that same teacher during
the 2004-05 school vear for performing identical services. The amount of compensation
paid by the board of a school district to an individual teacher durina the 2006-07 school
vear may not be less than the amount paid to that same teacher during the 2005-06
school year for performina identical services.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-28-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: :

15.1-28-03. State tuition fund - Apportionment - .Paymen-t.

1.

>

o

On or before the third Monday in each January, February, March, April,
August, September, October, November, and December, the office of
management and budget shall certify to the superintendent of public
instruction the amount of the state tuition fund. Fhe

Beainnina July 1, 2005, and ending June 30, 2006, the superintendent of
public instruction shall eppertien;

a.

b.

Apportion eighty percent of the fund among the school districts of the
state in proportion to the number of school-age children residing in
each district, as shown by the latest enumeration provided for by law,
and pay the amount apportioned to each school district—Hae
superintendent shall malke the payments required by thic scetion at
the same time as the per student payments required under chapter
15.1-27; and ‘

Distribute twenty percent of the fund at the saﬁne time and in the same
manner as per student payments required under chapter 15.1-27.

Beginning July 1, 2006, and ending June 30, 2007, the superintendenf of
public instruction shall:

a.

=

Apportion sixty percent of the fund among the school districts of the
state in proportion to the number of school-age children residing in
each district, as shown by the latest enumeration provided for by law,

" and pay the amount apportioned to each school district at the same

time as the per student payments reauired under chapter 15.1-27; and

Distribute forty percent of the fund at the same time and in the- same
manner as per student pavments required under chapter 15.1-27,
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Beginnina July 1, 2007, and endina June 30, 2008, the superintendent of
public instruction shail: :

a. Apportion forty percent of the fund among the school districts of the
state in proportion to the number of school-age children residing in
each district, as shown by the latest enumeration provided for by law,
and pay the amount apportioned to each school district at the same
time as the per student payments required under chapter 15.1-27; and

b. Distribute sixty percent of the fund at the same time and in the same
manner as per student payments required under chapter 15.1-27.

Beaqinning July 1, 2008, and ending June 30. 2009, the superintendent of
public instruction shall: _

a. Apportion twenty percent of the fund amona the school districts of the

- state in proportion to the number of school-age children residing in
each district, as shown by the latest enumeration provided for bv law,
and pay the amount apportioned to each school district at the same
time as the per student payments required under chapter 15.1-27: and

b. . Distribute eighty percent of the fund at the same time and in the same
manner as per student payments required under chapter 15.1-27.

Beaqinning July 1, 2009, and thereafter, the superintendent of public
instruction shall distribute all moneys available in the fund at the same time
and in the same manner as per student payments required under chapter
15.1-27. '

SECTION 11. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-29-02 of the North Dakota Century
"Code is amended and reenacte_d as follows:

15.1-29-02. Education of students in bordering states - Contract - Tuition.

1.

A school district may contract with a school district in a bordering state for
the education of students. A contract between school districts must
provide for the payment of tuition at an agreed-upon amount.

For purposes of per student payments and tuition apportionment fund
payments, a student who attends school in a bordering state under a
contract provided for by this section is deemed to be in attendance in the
student's school district of residence. The student's schoo! district of '
residence is liable to the school district of the bordering state for payments

. as provid_ed in the contract.

A school district in this state may not agree to accept students from a
bordering state unless the tuition payable equals or exceeds the per
student payment plus the tuition apportionment fund payment that the
district would have received from this state for a student in the same grade
if its student had been attending school in the bordering state.

SECTION 12. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-31-03 of the North Dakota Century

Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-31-03. Open enroliment - Per student aid - Tuition apportionment.

1.

Once a student is enrolled in an admitting district, the student must remain
enrolled in the admitting district until: .

a. - The student graduates;
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b. The student relocates to another district;

c. The student's parent applies for enrollment in another school district;
or

d. The student's parent notifies the student's school district of residence .
that the student will attend school in the school district of residence
the following year.

2. Payment for per student aid must be made to the admitting district in
accordance with chapter 15.1-27.

3. For purposes of tuition apportionment fund payments, a student whose
application is approved under this section is considered a resident of the
admitting district.

4. Except as specifically provnded in this chapter, chapter 15.1-28 does not
apply to students involved in open enrollment.

SECTION 13.. TRANSPORTATION GRANTS - DISTRIBUTION. The
superintendent of public instruction shall distribute from the grants - state school aid line
item in House Bill No. 1013, as approved by the fifty-ninth legislative assembly, an
- amount equal to the state transportation aid payments distributed during the 2003-05
biennium. The superintendent of public instruction shall calculate the payment to which
each school district is entitied based on the state transportation formula as it existed on
June 30, 2001, except that the superintendent shall provide reimbursement for in-city .
mileage at the rate of fifty cents, reimbursement for vehicles having a capacity of nine or
fewer students and transporting students who live outside the incorpeorated limits of a
city at the rate of forty cents per mile, and reimbursement for family transportation at the
rate of thirty-five cents per mile. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the
latest available student enroliment count in each school district.

. SECTION 14. CONTINGENT PAYMENTS - RETURN TO GENERAL FUND -

ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS - JOINT POWERS ASSOCIATIONS. If any
moneys appropriated for per student payments and transportation payments in the
grants-state school aid line item contained in House Bill No. 1013 remain after payment
of all statutory obligations for per student and transportation payments during the
biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and ending June 30, 2007, the superintendent of
public instruction shall distribute the remaining moneys as follows:

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall return to the state general
fund the first $759,000, or so much of that amount which is equal to the
sum provided by the superintendent as reorganization bonuses to any
school districts having reorganizations effective on July 1, 2005,

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the next $450,000 of the
moneys to provide additional payments to school districts serving English
language learners, in accordance with section 15.1-27-12.

3. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the next $2,000,000, or
so much of that amount as is necessary, for the purpose of providing
payments under 2005 Senate Bill No. 2168, as approved by the fifty-ninth
legislative assembly, to educational associations governed by joint powers
agreements that the superintendent of public instruction has verified as
meeting the requirements of section 15.1-07-28.

4. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the remainder of the
moneys to provide additional per student payments on a prorated basis,
according to the average daily membership of each school district dunng
the 2006-07 school year.
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SECTION 15. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $30,000,
or s0 much of the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction
for the purpose of contracting to provide transportation efficiency training to school
district personnel, for the biennium beginning Juty 1, 2005, and ending June 30, 2007.

. : SECTION 16. APPROPRIATION.

1. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,360,000, or so much of
the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction
for the purpose of assisting eligible educational associations with hiring and
compensating staff, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and ending
June 30, 2007.

2. No eligible educational association may receive more than $250,000 under
- this section during the biennium.

3. For purposes of this section, an eligible educational association is one that
is governed by a joint powers agreement that the superintendent of public
instruction has verified as meeting the requirements of section 15.1-07-28.

SECTION 17. APPROPRIATION - REORGANIZATION BONUSES. There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $759,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, o the
superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of providing a reorganization bonus
to any school district having a reorganization effective on July 1, 2005, pursuant to
section 15.1- 12 11.1, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and endmg June 30,

2007.
{ SECTION 18. REPEAL. Section 15.1-12-11.2 of the North Dakota Century
. Code is repealed.
R SECTION 19. REPEAL. Se